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Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee will be held on:

Date: Friday, 12 April 2019

Time: 9.30am

Meeting Room: Southland District Council, Otautau Office
Venue: 176 Main Street, Otautau

Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee Agenda

MEMBERSHIP

Chairperson Sue Adams

Deputy Chairperson Bill Mather

Members Kevin Dixon
Caroline Reed
Stuart Baird
George Harpur
Nick Perham

IN ATTENDANCE

Committee Advisor Alyson Hamilton

Community Partnership Leader  Kelly Tagg

Contact Telephone: 0800 732 732
Postal Address: PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840
Email-emailsdc@southlanddc.govt.nz
Website: www.southlanddc.govt.nz

Full agendas are available on Council’s Website
www.southlanddc.govt.nz
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Terms of Reference - Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

Ohai Railway Fund Area

“The boundaries of the Ohai Railway Fund Area are generally defined as:-

East the Aparima River and from the Hundred Line at Aparima North to Home Creek.

West  the Wairaki River from the Wairaki River bridge on the Clifden/Blackmount main highway
north along its course into the Takitimu Mountains.

South  the Hundred Line from Aparima to Scotts Gap, along the Scotts Gap Feldwick Road to
Feldwick, along the Clifden Gorge Road to Eastern Bush, and the Otahu - Eastern Bush Road
to the Wairaki River Bridge.

North  Takitimu Mountains to Home Creek, then along its water course to the Aparima River.”

The boundary of the defined area is indicatively demonstrated on the map attached to this Terms of
Reference and is legally described in the New Zealand Gazette Notice, page 1671 of 11 May 1916
that is also attached to this Terms of Reference.

Purpose of Fund

The purpose of the fund is to provide grant(s) for the benefit of the “residents” of the former “Ohai
Railway Board Area” as defined on the attached map. A “resident” being a person or a descendant
of a person whose name appeared on the Parliamentary Electoral Roll for a nine year period during
the years 1960 to 1999, both years inclusive, and whose address at this time or times was within the
area of the district of the former Board.

From the date of the Triennial elections of members of the Subcommittee to be held in 2017, the
reference in the above subclause to the year ‘1999’ shall read as a reference to 2011, and on the
date of each subsequent Triennial election of members of the Subcommittee shall be amended by
the addition of a further three years to that reference.”

General Information

The Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee has the discretion to change the level of grants allocated
annually.

The Background Paper for the creation of the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee is the Local
Government Commission Determination on the former Ohai Railway Board 1993.

Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee, is a Subcommittee of Southland District Council, and will be
subject to Southland District Council’s Code of Conduct.

Eligible Purposes
Listed below is a summary of eligible purposes:

. The provision of bursaries for post-secondary school study or adult education.
. To facilitate Employment Opportunities.
. The development of:

- Community facilities, reserves and resources.

- Recreational and leadership opportunities.

- Community programmes, activities, events and charitable purposes.

- Operating costs can be considered where they are incorporated into a specific project.
NOTE: This is not to be interpreted as an offsetting of rates.

. Assistance may also be provided to individuals or groups taking part in events, which reflect
credit or provide benefit to the community.

. Consideration may be given to projects aimed at providing public utilities.

. Loans

. Community Education and Training

. Transport - Transport Allowance may be considered for specific projects, but does not allow

for transport to and from work or study.




. Assistance for other initiatives outside the above broad categories may be provided at the
discretion of the Subcommittee.

Fund Allocation Criteria

Priority is given to assisting new ventures and developments, particularly those that provide
ongoing benefit.

The level of assistance should reflect the level of contribution from the applicant and the potential
benefits.

Priority may be given to applications where there are limited alternative means of raising funds.
Priority will be given to supporting educational initiatives for applicants whose opportunities are
limited by difficult circumstances.

Where projects are of equal merit levels of previous assistance may be considered when establishing
priority.

Membership

The Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee comprises the following members:

. Three representatives whom are appointed by the Southland District Council.

. Four local representatives whom are elected at the Subcommittee’s Triennial meeting.

Triennial Meeting

The Triennial meeting of the Subcommittee is held within the first three months of the year following
the Triennial elections of the Southland District Council.

The venue of the Triennial meeting is to alternate between Ohai, Nightcaps and Wairio.

The Triennial meeting is chaired by the current Chairperson of the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee.
Advertisement of the Triennial Meeting to be placed in local and public newsletters and flyers placed
in local communities.

Eligibility of Local Representatives

Persons who are entitled to stand as a local representative on the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee
must qualify as a ‘resident”, and must reside in the area for a minimum of nine (9) years.
DEFINITION: A “resident” being a person, or a descendant of a person, whose name appeared
on the Parliamentary Electoral Roll in any year from 1960 to 1999 (both years inclusive) and
whose address at the time was within the area of the former Board.

From the date of the Triennial Elections of members of the Subcommittee to be held in 2017,
the reference above to the year ‘1999’ shall read as a reference to ‘2011’. On the date of each
subsequent Triennial Election of members of the Subcommittee the closing year shall be
amended by the addition of a further three years to that reference ie: Triennial Election in 2017
- the applicable years will be amended to read “1960 to 2005 (inclusive)”.

Election of Local Representatives

The election of the four local representatives to the Subcommittee is held at the Triennial meeting.
The successful candidates are the four nominees whom receive the highest number of votes at the
Triennial meeting.

The election process is by way of nomination from “the floor” from members of the public attending
the triennial election.

Numbered voting papers are to be issued to eligible voters on their entrance to the Triennial
meeting.

Following the Triennial election in 2017, in the event of a local elected representative retiring during
the three year term, a new election will be held to appoint a replacement local representative.




Voting Rights at the Triennial Meeting
Persons entitled to voting rights at the triennial meeting:

. Must qualify as a ‘resident.’

. Must have resided within the defined area for a minimum period of three years immediately
preceding the date of the triennial election; and

. Must be in attendance at the triennial meeting. Proxy votes at the triennial meeting are NOT
ACCEPTED.

All persons must sign a declaration at the Triennial Meeting confirming their residency in the Ohai
Railway Fund defined area for a minimum period of three years.

Election of Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson

The Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson shall be elected at the first ordinary meeting of the
Subcommittee following the Triennial meeting, and are elected by the members of the Ohai Railway
Fund Subcommittee.

Applications

Any application submitted for building alterations or extensions to an existing building must have
copies of plans, specifications and quotes attached.

Applicants seeking funding in excess of $15000 must be accompanied by a
Long-Term Management Plan.

In the event of an organisation winding up within five years of receiving grant monies that
organisation must repay the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee a portion of the funds allocated on a
pro rata basis of 20% depreciation per annum.

Organisations seeking funding must submit their latest financial accounts with their application.
Grants for post-secondary school or adult education assistance are to be allocated as follows:

. Students who reside in the defined area up to $1,500.

. Non-resident students who qualify for funds up to $1,000.

. Short courses (12 months or less) and reside in the defined area up to $1,000.
. Short courses (12 months or less) and the applicant is not a resident in the defined area up to
$700.

Applicants who qualify for post-secondary school or adult education grants are entitled to one grant
only and cannot re-apply for similar type applications.

NOTE: Only applications from residents’ children and grandchildren of the Ohai Railway Fund
defined area will be considered, and those applicants who reside ‘outside the defined area’ with a
parent or grandparent still residing in the area will be given priority, however the Subcommittee has
the discretion in respect of every application that is lodged.

Grant monies will not be released until confirmation is received of the project’'s commencement
date. Unless an extension is received by the Subcommittee, in writing, and the said project has not
commenced by six months from date of confirmation of successful grant application, the grant will
become null and void.

Applications that are deemed to have commenced will be classed as retrospective and in normal
circumstances will not be considered, however, in special circumstances the Subcommittee has the
right to consider same.

International Opportunities
For those undertaking a recognised overseas opportunity the following terms of reference applies:

. Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length of the
exchange is a minimum of seven months are entitled up to $1,500.
. Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length of the

exchange is up to six months are entitled up to $1,000.




. Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and:
- the length of the exchange is for a minimum of seven months are entitled to a maximum
figure of $1,000;
- the length of the exchange is between one-six months are entitled to a maximum figure
of $500.
Applicants who qualify for international opportunities grants are entitled to one grant only and
cannot re-apply for similar type applications.

Community Education and Training Fund

This Subcommittee supports a community education and training fund for persons aged 15 years
and older who wish to undertake non-traditional leadership or life skills education programmes, and
such applicants must reside in the defined area of the Ohai Railway Fund, and the maximum amount
available to any one applicant being $1,500.

Applicants who qualify for community education and training fund grants are entitled to one grant
only and cannot re-apply for similar type applications.

Loans

This Subcommittee agree to have loans included as part of its terms of reference with each loan
application treated on its own merits.

This Subcommittee has the right to place a caveat on the title of any land and property of the
applicant, or next of kin, and such caveat to have ‘first-call’ status.

Applications for loans by individuals or community groups shall include the following information:

. applicant’s details.

. the loan requirements.

. bank statements.

. an audited copy of the latest annual financial report (or a schedule of assets and liabilities for
an application by an individual).

. income and expenditure details.

. details of security offered.

Applications for commercial loans shall include the following information:

. a company profile.

. a proposed summary.
. historical data.

. a business plan.

. certification by the applicant.

An independent consultant, with suitable qualifications in the relevant industry, shall assess
applications for commercial loans and make a recommendation to the Subcommittee.

The applicant shall meet all costs associated with the independent assessment. Such costs will be
met from an initial non-refundable application fee of $500. If costs are going to exceed the initial
application fee the applicant will be asked to agree to the costs before any further work shall
proceed.

Where loans have been advanced to a business, the company/partnership will be expected to submit
financial reports to the Subcommittee on either a quarterly, six monthly or an annual basis. The basis
for reporting will be at the discretion of the Subcommittee.

Loans are to be secured over the assets of the business in accordance with the provision of the Land
Transfer Act or the Properties Securities Act 1999. The assets to be secured shall be determined on
a case-by-case basis.




Recipients of loan monies will pay an interest rate calculated on a yearly basis (31 March) and based
on the current weighted average rate of return of Southland District Council investments.

Declaration of Interest

If a Subcommittee member has any connection to an application greater than that of the general
public that member should declare an interest in the said application, prior to it being considered.
In such circumstances, the member affected shall still be entitled to speaking and voting rights,
unless that member has a pecuniary interest in said application.

Applications Received After Closing Date
Applications lodged but received after the closing date for applications are decreed to be out of time
and not to be considered for allocation of grant monies, unless the Subcommittee determines there
is a special case that requires consideration.
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Apologies

At the close of the agenda no apologies had been received.

Leave of absence

At the close of the agenda no requests for leave of absence had been received.

Conflict of Interest

Committee Members are reminded of the need to be vigilant to stand aside from decision-
making when a conflict arises between their role as a member and any private or other

external interest they might have.

Public Forum

Notification to speak is required by 5pm at least two days before the meeting. Further
information is available on www.southlanddc.govt.nz or phoning 0800 732 732.

Extraordinary/Urgent Items

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass a resolution to permit the committee to consider any
further items which do not appear on the Agenda of this meeting and/or the meeting to be
held with the public excluded.

Such resolution is required to be made pursuant to Section 46A(7) of the Local Government
Official Information and Meetings Act 1987, and the Chairperson must advise:

(i) the reason why the item was not on the Agenda, and
(ii) the reason why the discussion of this item cannot be delayed until a subsequent
meeting.

Section 46A(7A) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (as
amended) states:

“Where an item is not on the agenda for a meeting,-

(a) that item may be discussed at that meeting if-
(i) that item is a minor matter relating to the general business of the local
authority; and
(ii) the presiding member explains at the beginning of the meeting, at a time
when it is open to the public, that the item will be discussed at the
meeting; but

(b) no resolution, decision or recommendation may be made in respect of that item
except to refer that item to a subsequent meeting of the local authority for further
discussion.”

Confirmation of Minutes

6.1 Meeting minutes of Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee, 31 October 2018

Page 8
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

OPEN MINUTES

Minutes of a meeting of Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee held in the Southland District Council
Otautau Office, 176 Main Street, Otautau on Wednesday, 31 October 2018 at 11am.

PRESENT
Chairperson

Deputy Chairperson
Members

APOLOGIES

Councillor Perham

IN ATTENDANCE

Committee Advisor
Community Partnership Leader

Sue Adams

Bill Mather

Kevin Dixon

Caroline Reed

Councillor Stuart Baird
Councillor George Harpur

Alyson Hamilton
Kelly Tagg

Minutes
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SOUTHLAND

Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee DISTRICT COUNCIL
31 October 2018 ~
1 Apologies
There was an apology from Councillor Perham.
Moved Chairperson Adams, seconded Councillor Baird and resolved:
That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee accept the apology.
2 Leave of absence
There were no requests for leave of absence.
3 Conflict of Interest
There were no conflicts of interest declared.
4 Public Forum
There was no public forum.
5 Extraordinary/Urgent Items
There were no Extraordinary/Urgent items.
6 Confirmation of Minutes
Resolution
Moved Cr Harpur, seconded Member Mather and resolved:
That the minutes of Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee meeting held on 30 April 2018
be confirmed as a true and correct record of that meeting.
Reports
71 Financial Report to 30 September 2018
Record No: R/18/9/22661
Community Partnership Leader, Kelly Tagg presented the report.
Mrs Tagg advised the report provides a summary of the Ohai Railway Fund'’s financial
position as at 30 September 2018.
Members noted funds available to be allocated is forecast to be $55,000 for the remainder
of the year to 30 June 2019.
Minutes Page 10



SOUTHLAND

Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee DISTRICT COUNCIL

31 October 2018

X

7.2

Mrs Tagg further advised the report included the final financial results for the year ended 30
June 2018.

It was noted there was a $29,809 surplus for the year ended 30 June 2018 as a result of less
grants being awarded than budgeted. These results were recently reviewed by Audit New
Zealand as part of the Council’s audit for the year ended 30 June 2018.

Resolution
Moved Member Dixon, seconded Chairperson Adams and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:

a) Receives the report titled “Financial Report to 30 September 2018” dated 15
October 2018.

Organisations Application Summary
Record No: R/18/10/24300
Committee Advisor Alyson Hamilton presented the report.
Mrs Hamilton advised applications from four organisations have been lodged seeking
grants to assist with community projects, and requests the subcommittee consider the
applications and direct accordingly.
The applications to be considered include the following:
» Epilepsy Association of New Zealand
» Nightcaps Community Development Area Subcommittee
» Southland Life Education Trust
» St Patrick’s School, Nightcaps
Moved Chairperson Adams, seconded Cr Baird recommendations a to c.

The motion was put and declared CARRIED.

Moved Member Dixon, seconded Cr Harpur recommendation d the application from
Epilepsy Association of New Zealand and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:

d) Agrees to fund the application from Epilepsy Association of New Zealand -
$650.

The motion was put and declared CARRIED.

Moved Member Mather, seconded Member Reed recommendation d the application from
Nightcaps Community Development Area Subcommittee and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:

Minutes
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SOUTHLAND

Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee DISTRICT COUNCIL
31 October 2018 <
d) Agrees to fund the application from Nightcaps Community Development Area

Subcommittee - $1,400.
The motion was put and declared CARRIED.

Moved Member Dixon, seconded Cr Harpur recommendation d the application from
Southland Life Education Community Trust and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:

d) Agrees to fund the application from Southland Life Education Community
Trust - $2,500 with the following conditions/tag:
i) that funds cover fees for children from Takitimu School, St Patricks
School and Nightcaps Playcentre.

The motion was put and declared CARRIED.

Moved Member Mather, seconded Member Dixon recommendation d the application
from St Patrick's School, Nightcaps.

That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:

d) Agrees to fund the application from St Patrick's School (Nightcaps) - $2,920
with the following conditions/tag:

i) subject to the applicant providing a full set of audited accounts for the
most recent financial year and a building maintenance plan for the
school. This information is to be forwarded to the Committee prior to the
end of the 2018 school year.

The motion was put and declared CARRIED.

Resolution

That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:

a) Receives the report titled “Organisation Application Summary” dated 23
October 2018.
b) Determines that this matter or decision be recognised as not significant in

terms of Section 76 of the Local Government Act 2002.

(4] Determines that it has complied with the decision-making provisions of the
Local Government Act 2002 to the extent necessary in relation to this decision;
and in accordance with Section 79 of the Act determines that it does not
require further information, further assessment of options or further analysis
of costs and benefits or advantages and disadvantages prior to making a
decision on this matter.

d) Agrees to fund applications as follows:
= Epilepsy Association of New Zealand - $650
= Nightcaps Community Development Area Subcommittee - $1,400

Minutes
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31 October 2018 ~

= Southland Life Education Community Trust - $2,500 with the following
conditions/tag:
i) that funds cover fees for children attending Takitimu School, St
Patricks School and Nightcaps Playcentre.

= St Patrick's School (Nightcaps) - $2,920 with the following conditions/tag:
i) subject to the applicant providing a full set of audited accounts for
the most recent financial year and a building maintenance plan for
the school. This information is to be forwarded to the Committee
prior to the end of the 2018 school year.

7.3 Tertiary Application Summary
Record No: R/18/10/24374
Committee Advisor Alyson Hamilton presented the report.

Mrs Hamilton advised applications from six individuals seeking a grant to assist with tertiary
study have been lodged.

Resolution
Moved Member Reed, seconded Member Dixon and resolved.

That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:

a) Receives the report titled “Tertiary Application Summary” dated 23 October
2018.

b) Determines that this matter or decision be recognised as not significant in
terms of Section 76 of the Local Government Act 2002.

<) Determines that it has complied with the decision-making provisions of the
Local Government Act 2002 to the extent necessary in relation to this decision;
and in accordance with Section 79 of the Act determines that it does not
require further information, further assessment of options or further analysis
of costs and benefits or advantages and disadvantages prior to making a
decision on this matter.

d) Agrees to allocate the following grants subject to receipts for course fees
being produced by applicants prior to the funds being released.

=  Grace Church $1,500

=  Dianne Helen Griffiths declined
=  Benjamin John McMaster $500

= JoshuaJames Milne $500

= Georgia Elizabeth Stevens $1,000

Minutes Page 13



SOUTHLAND

Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee DISTRICT COUNCIL

31 October 2018

A

74

Grants schedule

Record No: R/18/10/23987

Committee Advisor Alyson Hamilton presented the report.

Mrs Hamilton advised the purpose of the report is to provide an alphabetical schedule of
Ohai Railway Fund grant monies allocated since October 1993 for Members’ information.
Resolution

Moved Member Mather, seconded Chairperson Adams and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:

a) Receives the report titled “Grants schedule” dated 19 October 2018.

The meeting concluded at 11.39am. CONFIRMED AS A TRUE AND CORRECT RECORD AT A

MEETING OF THE OHAI RAILWAY FUND
SUBCOMMITTEE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 31
OCTOBER 2018.

DATE:

CHAIRPERSON:

Minutes
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SOUTHLAND
Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee DISTRICT COUNCIL

12 April 2019

A

Financial Report to 28 February 2019

Record No: R/19/3/5924
Author: Brie Lepper, Graduate Accountant
Approved by: Anne Robson, Chief Financial Officer

O Decision O Recommendation Information

Financial Report

This report provides a summary of the Ohai Railway Fund’s financial performance and position as
at 28 February 2019.

Interest income on the fund for the full financial year is currently projected at $60,710 (3.26%)
based on the average Reserve Bank of New Zealand (RBNZ) six month term deposit rate for the
12 months prior to 28 February 2019. Actual interest at year end will be allocated based on the
average RBNZ six month term deposit rate for the 12 months prior to 30 June 2019. There is a
risk that the actual interest rate may differ from what is forecast (and consequently paid out as
grants), however in the event that there is a shortfall, the Committee has sufficient reserve funds
available to fund such a deficit.

For 2018/2019 year budgeted funds available to be allocated for grants is $55,000, however eight
grants totalling $8,050 were awarded in the October 2018 allocation round. Of these grants, only
one remains to be uplifted at the date of this report. This leaves $46,950 available for Round two
allocations. If additional funds are required for Round two, there is an estimated additional $2,399
from forecast interest, as well as reserve funds as noted below.

Council staff regularly follow up funds that have not been uplifted within a timely manner, in order
to minimise current liabilities. St Patricks School is in the process of providing some additional
information. Council staff have been unable to contact Ms Adams and will be seeking direction
from the committee as to the next steps.

If grants and expenditure are incurred as forecast this year, the forecast reserve fund at 30 June
2019 would be approximately $1,893,046 (30 June 2018 actual: $1,890,647).

7.1 Financial Report to 28 February 2019 Page 15



Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee
12 April 2019

Ohai Railway Fund Sub Committee

Statement of Financial Performance
For the Period 1 July 2018 to 28 Feburary 2019

Actual Feb Forecast June Budget Actual June
Note 2019 2019 June 2019 2018
Revenue

Actual Interest - - - 59,737
Projected Interest for the year ended 30 June 2019 1 60,710 60,710 57,994 -
60,710 60,710 59,737

Expenditure
Advertising - 947 947 560
Meeting Expenses 1,200 1,800 763 1,350
Catering Expenses 304 564 74 297
Grants 2,3 8,050 55,000 55,000 27,720
9,554 58,311 56,784 29,928
Net Surplus/(Deficit) 51,156 2,399 1,210 29,809

Statement of Changes in Equity
As at 28 February 2019

Actual Feb Forecast June Budget Actual June

2019 2019 June 2019 2018
Equity at the Start of the Period 1,890,647 1,890,647 1,890,647 1,860,838
Net Surplus/(Deficit) 51,156 2,399 1,210 29,809
Equity at the End of the Period 1,941,803 1,893,046 1,891,857 1,890,647

Statement of Financial Position
As at 28 February 2019

Actual Feb Forecast June Budget Actual June
Note 2019 2019 June 2019 2018
Equity Available 1,941,803 1,893,046 1,891,857 1,890,647
Current Assets
Southland District Council Ohai Railway Fund (held in reserve) 1,945,073 1,893,046 1,891,857 1,890,997
Less Current Liability
Accrued Grants 2,3 3,270 - - 350
SDC Reserve Account 1,941,803 1,893,046 1,891,857 1,890,647

7.1 Financial Report to 28 February 2019 Page 16



Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee
12 April 2019

Ohai Railway Fund Sub Committee

Notes to the Accounts
For the Period 1 July 2018 to 28 Feburary 2019
1. Interest Earned
Projected Actual June
June 2019 2018
Current Weighted Average Interest Rate 3.26% 3.29%
Projected interest to 30 June 2019 is $60,710. This projection is based on the average RBNZ six month term deposit rate for the 12 months ended 28 February 2019.
Interest rate paid to 30 June 2018 was been calculated at 3.29%. This is based on the average RBNZ six month term deposit rate for the 12 months ended 30 June
2018.
All Reserve Funds (including O.R.B. monies) are pooled together for investment purposes. At the end of each financial year Council allocates interest to each separate
fund, based on the average balance.
2. Prior Year Commitments
The following list shows all grants allocated or written off in the prior financial year (2017/2018).
Committed Uplifted 17/18 Balance
November 2017
Nightcaps CDA 620 620 -
Nightcaps Medical Trust 1,400 1,400 -
Nightcaps Playcentre Group 1,750 1,750 -
Andre Le Lievre 1,000 1,000 -
Bradley McMaster 1,000 1,000 -
Larissa Beck 1,000 1,000 -
Nicola Jayne Reid 1,000 1,000 -
Regan Andrew Laidlaw 700 700 -
Rebecca Sarah Adams 1,500 1,500 -
Charlotte Emma Villa Adams 350 - 350
April 2018 -
Takitimu Community Development Committee 5,000 5,000 -
Takitimu District Pool 7,200 7,200 -
Nicole Adams 1,500 1,500 -
Jessica Ballantyne 1,000 1,000 -
Jaydin Keen 1,000 1,000 -
Dylan Moore 1,000 1,000 -
Karen Reid 700 700 -
27,720 - 27,370 350
3. Current Year Commitments Committed Uplifted 18/19 Balance
October 2018
Epilepsy Association of New Zealand 650 650 -
Nightcaps Community Development Area Subcommitte 1,400 1,400 -
Southland Life Education Community Trust 2,500 2,500 -
St Patricks School, Nightcaps 2,920 - 2,920
Grace Church 1,500 1,500 -
Benjamin John Mcmaster 500 500 -
Joshua James Milne 500 500 -
Georgia Elizabeth Stevens 1,000 1,000 -
10,970 8,050 2,920
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Recommendation

That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:

a) Receives the report titled “Financial Report to 28 February 2019” dated 8 April 2019.

Attachments

There are no attachments for this report.
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A

Tertiary Application Summary - March 2019

Record No: R/19/4/6452
Author: Alyson Hamilton, Committee Advisor
Approved by: Rex Capil, Group Manager Community and Futures

Decision O Recommendation O Information

Purpose

The purpose of the report is for the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee to consider applications
from 2 individuals seeking grants to assist with tertiary study. The subcommittee is requested to
consider the applications and direct accordingly.

Executive Summary

The subcommittee is directed to sections 12 to 14 of the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee
Terms of Reference approved by Council on 16 November 2016 and amended 6 September 2017
which sets out the criteria for individual applications.

A summary of the individual applications is attached for member’s information.

A copy of applicants supporting information is also attached to the report.

Recommendation
That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:

a) Receives the report titled “Tertiary Application Summary - March 2019” dated 8
April 2019,

b) Determines that this matter or decision be recognised as not significant in terms of
Section 76 of the Local Government Act 2002.

) Determines that it has complied with the decision-making provisions of the Local
Government Act 2002 to the extent necessary in relation to this decision; and in
accordance with Section 79 of the act determines that it does not require further
information, further assessment of options or further analysis of costs and benefits
or advantages and disadvantages prior to making a decision on this matter.

d) Agrees to fund the tertiary applications received:
I. Grace Cochrane amount granted ?
Il. Kirsty Knarston amount granted ?

7.2 Tertiary Application Summary - March 2019 Page 19
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Background
The purpose of the Ohai Railway Fund is to provide grant(s) for the benefit of the residents of

the former Ohai Railway Board area.

The Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee has the discretion to change the level of grants allocated
annually.

The background paper for the creation of the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee is the Local
Government Commission Determination on the former Ohai Railway Board 1993.

The Local Government Commission amended the scheme in 1993 following the sale of assets of
the former Ohai Railway Board.

The Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee, is a subcommittee of Southland District Council, and will
be subject to Southland District Council’s Code of Conduct.

Issues

It is disappointing that so few tertiary applications were received. It is suggested a more targeted
approach to promotion be made for the next funding round in September 2019.

Factors to Consider

Legal and Statutory Requirements

Aligns with Southland District Council’s Ohai Railway Fund Terms of Reference approved by
Council on 16 November 2016 and amended 6 September 2017.

Community Views

Provides an opportunity for residents within the defined area of the former Ohai Railway Board
to apply for grant monies to assist with tertiary studies.

Costs and Funding

Costs relating to Ohai Railway Fund grants are budgeted for annually.

Policy Implications

This process meets the current Southland District Council Terms of Reference relating to the
Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee.

Analysis

Options Considered

The options for consideration are to either approve the grant or decline the application.

7.2 Tertiary Application Summary - March 2019 Page 20



16

17

18

Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee
12 April 2019

Analysis of Options

Option 1 - Agrees to fund the September 2019 applications in accordance with the Terms of
Reference.

Advantages Disadvantages

. consider applications and award monies in . n/a
accordance with the Terms of Reference.

Option 2 - Declines the September 2019 applications

Advantages Disadvantages

. n/a « no funds awarded and the applicant could
be hindered by lack of financial support.

Assessment of Significance

Not considered to be significant.

Recommended Option

Option 1 - agrees to grant the September 2019 tertiary applications in accordance with the Terms
of Reference.

Next Steps

Advise successful applicants of their application.

Attachments

A Ohai Railway Fund Tertiary Application Summary §
B Supporting papers - Grace Cochrane §

C Supporting papers - Kirsty Knarston {
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OHAT RAILWAY FUND TERTIARY APPLICATION SUMMARY

Name Course & Institution Length of Course Resident (R) Short / Long
& OR Course

Start Date Non Resident (N)

COCHRANE, Grace Bachelor of Pharmacy 4 years N L

18 Forth Street

North Dunedin Otago University Febmary 2017

Dunedin 9016

KINARSTON, Kirsty Ellen Bachelor of Biomedical | 3 years Y L

199 Nightcaps Opio Road, Science

RD1 February 2019

Otautau

Otago University

7.2
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] ]
. SOUTHLAND

OHAI RAILWAY FUND

INDIVIDUAL/POST SECONDARY/ADULT/INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Purpose of Fund and Criteria is outlined on the “Information to Applicants” attached to the front of
this Application Form.

SURNAME L OC vy 0N e FIRST NAMES: Grace

ADDRESs: \BF  Youiw Syeo A ~oon Doane i
D \_,'.!"\e_{“'\ \ \'\ %— (i C‘ k ()

TELEPHONE NO: () MOBILENO: ©2.2. \2%6 T3C

EMAIL ADDRESS: Gy LCEM Lo Yoy ;\l(in'] '_lir\"‘\c-ul Coavy

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL, ADULT EDUCATION OR INTERNATIONAL
OPPORTUNITIES
Please complete the following section, if applicable.

NAME OF COURSE:_Pache \ov of  Phag mm'_b'}
cosT OF CovRsE: 38,163 (QC‘KC\3"'J-\. s 5 gubt e cest for 26 1A

DESCRIPTION OF COURSE___ 4 Meav déanee fey beem DS O phoimgy N
NAME OF INSTITUTION ATTENDING:_WUn v G ity ¢f CHa i-",(.
LENGTH OF COURSE-__H yeaty COMMENCEMENT DATE:feh 2T\ 4

WHAT DO YOU WANT TO ACHIEVE FROM THE COURSE:__ want e be a

e voundl e A pl LM GGl \ o dv Vg 1\'--';}\\ g -»\;\Kl‘hf}‘
J

G kw abl e Ac LL#-‘['.‘ pegtie | would  ali bre ymieretteo
11 tdap . My IL.'-n.A' Inl Sl it Weire -y wilin T nng
, / / J
Loy divad l1y/€ i J¢ __,_J_-iz\"_rh-.--,_[
)

Ohar Radway Fund Indwadual/ Tvee-Seeondany, Adub SInematonal Opponuminses 21707 14659
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SOUTHLAND
o "hy Wil

=
OHAI RAILWAY FUND

INDIVIDUAL/POST SECONDARY/ADULT/INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Applications close: Post to:
(Please indicaw funding round applying for) Governance Team
E/ Southland District Council
31 March
¢ PO Box 903

Invercargill 9840
[ 30 September g

Late applications will not be considered Or deliver to your nearest Southland District

Council office

INFORMATION FOR APPLICANTS

PURPOSE OF FUND

The purpose of the fund is to provide grants and loans for the benefit of the “residents” of the former “Ohai
Railway Board Area” as defined below, and on the map overleaf.

OHAI RAILWAY ARE.
“The boundaries of the Ohai Railway Fund Area are generally defined as:-
East - the Aparima River and from the Hundred Line at Aparima North to Home Creek.

West - the Wairaki River from the Wairaki River bridge on the Clifden/Blackmount main highway north along
its course into the Takitimu Mountains.

South - the Hundred Line from Aparima to Scotts Gap, along the Scotts Gap Feldwick Road to Feldwick, along
the Clifden Gorge Road to Eastern Bush, and the Otahu — Eastern Bush Road to the Wairaki River Bridge.

North - Takitimu Mountains to Home Creek, then along its water course to the Aparima River.”

The boundary of the defined area is indicatively demonstrated on the map attached to the Policy Manual, and is
legally described in the New Zealand Gazette Notice, page 1671 of 11 May, 1916, that is also attached to the
Policy Manual. l

DEFINITION OF A RESIDENT WHQ MAY BE ELIGIBLE FOR A GRANT:

A “resident” is defined as being a person or a descendant of a person whose name appeared on the
Parliamentary Electoral Roll during any nine year period 1960 to 2011 (both years inclusive) and whaose
address at the time was within the area of the former Board.

b Rahway 1und Indwidual/ Post Secondary/ Adult /aremanonal Oppeaumies 1/17/6/14630
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ALIF :

» Grants for post-sccondary school or adult education assistance are to be allocared as follows:

. Students who reside in the defined area.

. Non-resident students who qualify under the eligibility criteria.

. Short courses (12 months or less) and reside in the defined area.

. Short courses {12 months or less) and the applicant is not a resident but qualifies under the
eligibility criteria.

> Applicants who qualify for individual grants are entitled to one grant only and cannot re-apply for similar
type applications.

> For those undertaking a recognised overseas opportunity the following policy applies:

. Those who qualify under eligibility criteria reside in the defined area, and the length of the exchange
is a minimum of seven months are entitled up to §1,500.

. Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length of the
exchange is up to six months are entitled up to $1000.

. Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and:-

(i) the length of the exchange is for a minimum of seven months are entitled to a maximum
ﬁgurr. of $1,000;

(i)  the length of the exchange is up to 6 months are entitled to a maximum figure of $500.

- Thase allocated grant monics for international opportunities are not eligible to be considered for a
post-secondary school or adult education grant.

- All allocations are subject to the discretion of the Subcommittee.

APPLICATIONS:
Applications are to be made on the standard application form provided.

Please note that your application will be considered at a formal meeting of the Ohai Railway Fund
Subcommittee, such meetings are usually scheduled to be held approximately one month after applications close.
The outcome of your application will be advised in writing. Payments will not be made uatil evidence of
payment of course costs has been reccived; this should be by way of receipt from your tertiary education
provider, Studylink, or similar. You are welcome to apply for a tertiary grant prior to commencing studies but
the grant will not be made until a copy of the receipt is supplied to the Ohai Railway Fund Administrator.

All payments will be made by direct credit, please complete the “New Creditor Request Form” appended to this
application form.

Application forms are available from any of the Southland District Council offices, by contacting Southland
District Council on 0800 732 732 or www.southlandde.govi.nz

Jhat Radway Fund Indo sdual/Post-Secondan/ Adult/Internatnal Oppoetunies R/17/6/14639
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Please tick the appropriate box for your application:

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL OR ADULT EDUCATION D J

INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

«  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length

of the exchange is a minimum of seven months,

+  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length

of the exchange is up to six months.

«  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and the

0O 0 O

length of the exchange is for 2 minimum of seven months.

+  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined arca and

the length of the exchange is berween 1-6 months. D

Please note: Those allocated grant wmionies for infernational opportunities are entitled to one grant only and cannot re-apply for
similar type applications.

EDUCATIONAL AND LEADERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES B‘ l

Name(s) of Relatives /Descendants and relationship to you, whe have lived in the defined area

in the defined time period that make vour application eligible:
Donela  Bess€  Cochyon®
WNillhvam  Robert Cochiang

Name(s) of Relatives, and relationship to you, currently living in the defined area that make

your application eligible:

C¥har Radway Fund Tndwidual/ Pest-Secondany/ Adule/ Taemanonal Oppeormuncies 101706/ 14634
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Applicants are requested to append any relevant information in support of their application eg; registration fees

receipts.

PLEASE NOTE: Applications lodged, but received after the closing date for applications are decreed
to be out of time and not to be considered for allocation of grant s

PRIVACY ACT:

Signed: ‘-;(ff CECret by or on behalf of the applicant.

Date: "::' [h oy b J\LI\CK

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to the Governance Team, Southland
District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing

date for the funding round you ate applying to.

(hat Rahway Fund [ndwadualy Post Secondaey Adule/ Trnematonal COpportanioes B7 17767 1465
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| wm
\_,(}lAUTf_l_J_EiF_EE_. ' SOUTHLAND

OHAI RAILWAY FUND

INDIVIDUAL/POST SECONDARY/ADULT/INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Applications close: Post to:
(Please indicate funding round applying for) Governance Team
7 Southland District Council
&L
31 March A PO Box 903
Invercargill 9840
Bﬁo September

Or deliver to your nearest Southland District

Late applications will not be considered
PP © Council office

INFORMATION FOR APPLICANTS

PURPOSE OF FUND

The purpose of the fund is to provide grants and loans for the benefit of the “residents™ of the former “Ohai
Railway Board Area” as defined below, and on the map overleaf.

OHAI RAILWAY FUND AREA
“The boundaries of the Ohai Railway Fund Area are generally defined as:-
East - the Aparima River and from the Hundred Line at Aparima North to Home Creek.

West - the Wairaki River from the Wairaki River bridge on the Clifden/Blackmount main highway north along
its course into the Takitimu Mountains.

South - the Hundred Line from Aparima to Scotts Gap, along the Scotts Gap Feldwick Road to Feldwick, along
the Clifden Gorge Road to Eastern Bush, and the Otahu — Eastern Bush Road to the Wairaki River Bridge.

North - Takitimu Mountains to Home Creek, then along its water course to the Aparima River.”

The boundary of the defined area is indicatively demonstrated on the map attached ro the Policy Manual, and 1s |
legally described in the New Zealand Gazette Notice, page 1671 of 11 May, 1916, that is also attached to the
Policy Manual.

DEFINITION OF A RESIDENT WHO MAY BE ELIGIBLE FOR A GRANT:

A “resident” is defined as being a person or a descendant of a person whose name appeared on the
Parliamentary Electoral Roll during any nine year period 1960 to 2011 (both years inclusive) and whose
address at the time was within the area of the former Board.
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| R
| QUALIFICATION FOR GRANTS:

» Grants for post-secondary school or adult education assistance are to be allocated as follows:

. Students who reside in the defined area.

. Non-resident students who qualify under the eligibility criteria.

. Short courses (12 months or less) and reside in the defined area.

. Short courses (12 months or less) and the applicant is not a resident but qualifies under the

eligibility criteria.

> Applicants who qualify for individual grants are entitled to one grant only and cannot re-apply for similar
type applications.

» For those undertaking a recognised overseas opportunity the following policy applies:
. Those who qualify under eligibility criteria reside in the defined area, and the length of the exchange
is a minimum of seven months are entitled up to $1,500.
. Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length of the
exchange is up to six months are entitled up to $1000.
. Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and:-
(i) the length of the exchange is for a minimum of seven months are entitled to a maximum
figure of $1,000;
(i)  the length of the exchange is up to 6 months are entitled to a maximum figure of $500.
. Those allocated grant monies for international opportunities are not eligible to be considered for a
post-secondary school or adult education grant.
. All allocations are subject to the discretion of the Subcommittee.
APPLICATIONS:

Applications are to be made on the standard application form provided.

Please note that your application will be considered at a formal meeting of the Ohai Railway Fund
Subcommittee, such meetings are usually scheduled to be held approximately one month after applications close.
The outcome of vour application will be advised in writing. Payments will not be made unul evidence of
payment of course costs has been received; this should be by way of receipt from your tertary education
provider, Studylink, or similar. You are welcome to apply for a tertiary grant prior to commencing studies but
the grant will not be made undl a copy of the receipt is supplied to the Ohai Railway Fund Admumnistrator.

All payments will be made by direct credit, please complete the “New Creditor Request Form™ appended to this
application form.

Application forms are available from any of the Southland District Council offices, by contacting Southland
District Council on 0800 732 732 or www.southlanddc.govinz
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SOUTHLAND

OHAI RAILWAY FUND

INDIVIDUAL/POST SECONDARY/ADULT/INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Purpose of Fund and Criteria is outlined on the “Information to Applicants” attached to the front of
this Application Form.

SL'RJ\'_-\AIE:_Kw\mrh\aq FIRST NAMES: \C\ra\u’f Ellen
ApDRESs._| 71 A"ttjiwf(c-.fa} Qolo Eod, R D | Ofco fec,

TELEPHONE NO: (03 ) 226 7740\ MOBILENO:.__ 0221065 $¥6 |

EMAIL ADDRESS: k:‘n‘)(? 0.0 Lhalme. ) co -~z

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL, ADULT EDUCATION OR INTERNATIONAL
OPPORTUNITIES

Please complete the following section, if applicable.

| NAME OF COURSE: Rbl(_,li\&\:l/ O\' (%\c'ﬁ“?-(\u.r-\ S'v\\':'huk (%\SL bw\edS\
COST OF COURSE: % 7 S 3 7

| DESCRIPTION OF COURSE:. @~ Yrwss oF he il ond cligec. e

NAME OF INSTITUTION ATTENDING: O‘\‘C«c\—g') k_lnw\-“r&l\?

LENGTH OF COURSE: el COMMENCEMENT DATE: \‘Z'llllﬁ

WHAT DO YOU WANT TO ACHIEVE FROM THE COURSE: /; ff'ﬂ'?lﬂ?«
'f?(é?{z]l/b’f-'t? (n 1> 'ﬁ"é h(’@”!" }{?Ué"/ S5
(Gireev 1/) Wovle G5 & /’,’ufw’fm e, //Z_? _ond
digeese  presbovder
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Please tick the appropriate box for your application:

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL OR ADULT EDUCATION D/ ‘

INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

»  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length

of the exchange is a minimum of seven months.

»  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length

of the exchange is up to six months.

«  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and the

length of the exchange is for a minimum of seven months.

«  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and

O O O O

the length of the exchange 1s between 1-6 months.

Please note: Those allocated grant wmonies for international apportunities are entitled to one grant only and cannal re-apply for
similar tipe applications.

EDUCATIONAL AND LEADERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES D

Name(s) of Relatives/Descendants and relationship to you, who have lived in the defined area

in the defined time period that make your applicarion cligible:

T
|

| Name(s) of Relatves, and relationship to you, currently living in the defined area that make
your application eligible:

| /")/a‘/l /(if?cwj‘fth- 'féﬂf/ﬂﬁv
Ciillien  Knaabn — fMotle,
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Applicants are requested to append any relevant information in support of their application eg: registration fees
receipts.

PLEASE NOTE: Applications lodged, but received after the closing date for applications are decreed
to be out of time and not to be considered for allocation of grant monies.

PRIVACY ACT:

Signed: / @% by or on behalf of the applicant.

Date: l-] !\O!lg

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to the Governance Team, Southland
District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing
date for the funding round you are applying to.
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A

Organisation Application Summary - March 2019

Record No: R/19/4/6482
Author: Alyson Hamilton, Committee Advisor
Approved by: Rex Capil, Group Manager Community and Futures

Decision O Recommendation O Information

Purpose

The purpose of the report is for the subcommittee to consider applications from four
organisations, seeking grants to assist with community projects and it is requested the
subcommittee consider the applications and direct accordingly.

The applications to be considered include the following:
1) Hospice Southland Charitable Trust

2) Ohai Nightcaps Lions Club

3) Takitimu Community Development Committee

4) Takitimu Primary School

Executive Summary

Hospice Southland Charitable Trust

The Hospice Southland Charitable Trust wishes to apply for funding in the amount of $10,000 to
assist toward the costs relating to providing specialist palliative care services to the Ohai and
Nightcaps communities.

Hospice Southland receives approximately 48% of its funding from Government. This leaves a
shortfall of $2.4 million that needs to be raised this year to keep services free of charge.

The Ohai and Nightcaps communities will continue to receive full access to specialist palliative
care services provided by the Hospice free of charge and ideally in the patients setting of choice.

The estimated cost of the project is $10,000 based on home visits x37 ($5,920) and clinical
assessments x114 ($5,700).

The voluntary effort from the community included 300 volunteers providing more than 35,124
hours in 2017-2018.

Copies of the financial information relating to the Hospice Charitable Trust are attached to this
report for Members information.

Ohai Nightcaps Lions Club

The Ohai Nightcaps Lions Club wishes to apply for funding in the amount of $5,500 to assist
toward the costs of repairing and displaying an historic Duncan 4-wheel Farmers Wagon in
Nightcaps.

The funding is required to create a display to promote the identity of the town which has a rich
farming and mining history and will compliment other displays already in the township.

The total cost of the project is $18,285.00 with the contribution from other funding agencies
including the Lions Club being $12,785.
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Takitimu Community Development Committee

The Takitimu Community Development Committee wishes to apply for funding in the amount
of $13,737.47 to install double glazed windows and doors at the Community Worker’s office in
Ohai.

The funding is required to ensure the continued support from the community worker and a
warm safe office in the area.

The total project cost is $13,737.47 with the amount requested being $13,737.47.
Takitimu Primary School

Takitimu Primary School is applying for $4,000 to assist with the cost of subsidising two upcoming
school camps.

The year 5/6 student camp will be at Pounawea and the year 7/8 school camp will be at Camp
Columba in Pukerau. 47 students are expected to participate in a range of activities including
abseiling, kayaking and high ropes.

Funding to necessary to ensure that no families are disadvantaged by costs; further, it will ensure
every student is given the same opportunity to challenges themselves and see the world.

The students will participate in a range of aimed at building confidence, self-esteem and leadership
skills. For many, it is an opportunity to gain life experiences that they will never get elsewhere.

The total cost of the project is $16,985.40 with the contribution from the Takitimu Primary School
being $6,235.00.

Copies of the organisational applications are attached to this report.
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Recommendation

That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:

a) Receives the report titled “Organisation Application Summary - March 2019” dated
8 April 2019.
b) Determines that this matter or decision be recognised as not significant in terms of

Section 76 of the Local Government Act 2002.

(4] Determines that it has complied with the decision-making provisions of the Local
Government Act 2002 to the extent necessary in relation to this decision; and in
accordance with Section 79 of the Act determines that it does not require further
information, further assessment of options or further analysis of costs and benefits
or advantages and disadvantages prior to making a decision on this matter.

d) Agrees to fund the Organisation Applications:

I. Hospice Southland Charitable Trust amount granted?
Il. Ohai Nightcaps Lions Club amount granted?
lll. Takitimu Community Development Committee amount granted?
IV. Takitimu Primary School amount granted?
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Background
The purpose of the Ohai Railway Fund is to provide grant(s) for the benefit of the residents of
the former Ohai Railway Board Area.

The Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee has the discretion to change the level of grants allocated
annually.

The Background Paper for the creation of the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee is the Local
Government Commission Determination on the former Ohai Railway Board 1993.

The Local Government Commission amended the scheme in 1993 following the sale of assets of
the former Ohai Railway Board.

The Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee, is a Subcommittee of Southland District Council, and
will be subject to Southland District Council’s Code of Conduct.

Issues

It is disappointing that so few applications to the Organisation fund. It is suggested a more
targeted approach to promotion be made for the next funding round September 2019.
Factors to Consider

Legal and Statutory Requirements

Aligns with the Southland District Council’s Ohai Railway Fund Terms of Reference approved
by Council on 16 November 2016 and amended 6 September 2017.

Community Views

Provides an opportunity for organisations within the defined area of the former Ohai Railway
Board to apply for grant monies to assist with projects.

Costs and Funding

Costs relating to Ohai Railway Fund grants are budgeted for annually.

Policy Implications

This process meets the current Southland District Terms of Reference relating to the Ohai
Railway Fund Subcommittee.

Analysis

Options Considered

The options for consideration are to either approve the grant or decline the application.
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Analysis of Options

Option 1 - Allocate funds in accordance with the Terms of Reference.

Advantages Disadvantages

« Consider applications and award funds in . N/A
accordance with the Terms of Reference.

Option 2 - Declines the application.

Advantages Disadvantages

. N/A . No funds awarded could hinder the
progress of the applicant’s project due to
lack of financial support.

Assessment of Significance

Not considered to be significant.

Recommended Option

Option 1 - to allocate funds in accordance with the Terms of Reference.

Next Steps

Advise organisations of their successful applications.

Attachments

A

B
C
D

Application - Hospice Southland Charitable Trust §
Application - Ohai Nightcaps Lions Club

Application - Takitimu Community Development Committee {
Application - Takitimu Primary School §
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Organisation Application Form

Need help?
1f you wonld like some belp to fill ont this form:
o DPlease read the “Information for Applicants” farur attached to the front of this Application Form carefully.

o Contact Nouthland District Cosneil on 0800 732 732,

IMPORTANT POINTS TO NOTE

. Any application submitted for building alterations or extensions to an existing building must
have copies of plans, specifications and quotes attached.

. If you are seeking funding in excess of §15,000 your application must be accompanied by a Long
Term Management Plan.

. In the event of an organisation winding up within 5 years of receiving grant monies that
organisation must repay the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee a portion of the funds allocated
on a pro rata basis of 20% depreciation per annum.

. Organisations seeking funding must submit their latest financial accounts with their application.

A. YOUR DETAILS
Hospice Southland Charitable Trust

Name of organisation

PO Box 7020, Invercargill 9844

Postal address

. Gate 1, Elles Road, Southland Hospital Grounds
Street address

Purpose or main activity of the organisation (eg: tennis, scouts):

To provide specialist palliative car services, free of charge, to the people of Southland and the Wakatipu Basin.

Ohai Railway Fund - Organisation Form R/17/6/14657

73 Attachment A Page 40



Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee 12 April 2019

CONTACT NAMES

Please give the names of two peaple who we can contact if we need more information. The first contact must be the person who. filled
out the form.

Under the Privacy Act (1993) consent from these people must be given before their details are recorded here.

1. Name Andrew Leys

Phone (Day) 032113081  wm
Cellphone No: 022 588 6788

Email Address: andrew.leys@hospicesouthland.org.nz

2. Name Kara Glover

Phone (Day) _03 211 3081 (A/H)
Cellphone No: _027 562 2466

Email Address:  kara.glover@hospicesouthland.org.nz

GST number if registered E E E E E E E

How many members belong to your club/organisation? 60 Staff, 400+ patients & family members (p.a)
400+ volunteers

B PROJECT DETAILS

Please describe fully: (continne on a separate sheet if necessary)

1. What your organisation wants funding for?

The costs for providing specialist palliative care services to the Ohai and Nightcaps communities who

fall within the Ohai Railway Fund geographical area.

Ohai Railway Fund - Onganisation Form R/17/6/ 14657
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2. Why funding is necessary?

| substantial shortfall of $2.4M that needs to be raised to continue providing our free of charge service to

all our life limited patients.

3. How your project will benefit the organisation or community?

the Ohai and Nightcaps communities will continue to receive full access to specialist palliative care

services provided by Hospice Southland free of charge and ideally in the patients setting of choice.

Start date of your project:_0ngoing Finish date of your project: ongoing

- If you intend to upgrade a building, please advise:-

Who owns the building?______NA

List the organisations who use the building:_
N/A

How often is the building used? N/A

Ohai Railway lund - Organisation Form R/17/6/ 14657
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C. FINANCIAL DETAILS
* If you are registered for GST please DO NOT include GST in these costs
* Please round all figures to the nearest dollar
Project Costs § Income ¥
List all the costs eligible for this How will your group contribute
project financially to the project?
Please blank out & put in your own Please blank our & put in your
headings where the following are own headings where the following
unsuitable, are unsuitable.
Home Visit x 37 $5,920 sponsorship
Clinical Assessment x_ 114 $5,700 fees/subs
fundraising
loan/mortgage /debenture
cash savings
grants (successful or proposed)
other?
(A) Total cost of the project is $11,620 (B) Your contribution is
How much money are you applying for? §.10,000.00
To find out how much money you should apply for, subtract your contribution (B) from the roral cost of the
project (A). The answer is the amount of money you need in order for your project to go ahead.

Briefly describe any voluntary effort or donated materials provided for the project

Voluntary effort: (eg number of hours) N/A
In 2017-2018 peried more than 300 volunteers contributed 35,124 hours of their time.

: Donated materials: (eg approximate § value)

Ohai Railway Fund - Ornganisation Form R/17/6/14657
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If you have applied to any other organisation for funding for this projeet, please list the organisation/s, the
amount of money you arc applying for and when you will know the result of your application.

Organisation(s) § Requested Result Date

If you are an organisation based outside the defined area:

|

o What percentage of your members live IN the Ohai Railway Fund area? D

D, DECLARATION (pleasc provide two signatures)
We herehy declare that the information supphied here on behalf of our organisation is correct.

We consent to the Southland District Council collecting the personal contact details provided in this
application. We undertake that we have obtained the consent of the other contact person to provide these
details. This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993,

Name: Kara Glover

Position in organisation: Community Funding Manager

Signature: \L@QOB 0)1 : Dare:__13/03/2019
Name: Andrew Leys

Position in organisation: CE

o
Signature: 4{% Dare: 9'\1{31 2.9“_’?_

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to the Governance 'I'eam, Southland
District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing
date for the funding round you are applying to.

Ohai Railway Fund - Organisation Form R/17/6/14657
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Checklist

Have you answered every question?
Do your figures add up?

Have you attached a current and/or audited Financial Statement of Income
and Expenditure and current Bank Statement (Audited Accounts preferable)

Have you attached quotations relevant to this project?

(where appropriate)

If your request for funding exceeds §15,000 have you attached a Long Term
Management Plan to your application?

(Please note Venture Southland, phone 03 211 1400, are available to assist
you with such a Plan)

Have you attached copies of plans and specifications?

(where appropriate)

Have you attached evidence of community use?

(ie: those applying for facility improvement on school site)

If you are an Incorporated Society or T'rust please append your Certificate of
Incorporation.

Please
Tick
O

O
O
O
O

o o

E. I can confirm that I have responded to all the questions asked in this application.
g :‘_DQH @ ) : Community Funding Man
Signed Position
9
Ohar Railway Fund - Organisation Form R/17/6/14657
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\ PO Box 7020
Invercargill South 9844

\
hosplce T: (03) 211 3081 F: (03) 211 3082

office@hospicesouthland.org.nz
southland www.hospicesouthland.org.nz

27" March 2019

Mrs KJ Tagg

Ohai Railway Fund
PO Box 903
INVERCARGILL 9840

Dear Mrs Tagg

RE Grant Application

Please find enclosed a completed application from Hospice Southland, requesting
consideration with the costs relating to the provision of palliative care services in the Ohai
Railway Fund geographical area.

Attached you will find:
e Completed Application Form
* Bank Deposit Slip
e Certificate of Registration to the Charities Commission
e Certificate of Membership to Hospice New Zealand
e« Copy of our most recent audited accounts
e« Copy of our Annual Report

On behalf of the Trustees, staff and of course those we assist — our patients and families — |
would like to acknowledge and thank you for your support.

With your support, and that of many others throughout Southland, we are able to continue
providing our specialist palliative care services in Southland and the Wakatipu Basin — free
of charge. Hospice Southland has been caring for our community for over 27 years and the
ongoing support allows us to continue doing so well into the future.

If you have any questions relating to this application, please call on 03 211 3081 and speak
with either Andrew Leys (CEQ) or Kara Glover (Community Funding Manager).

Thank you in advance for consideration of this application

Yours Sincerely

Kara Glover
Community Funding Manager
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\ PO Box 7020
Invercargill South 9844

hosp\ice T: (03) 211 3081 F: (03) 211 3082

office@hospicesouthland.org.nz
southland www.hospicesouthland.org.nz

Board Resolution — Grant Application — Ohai Railway Fund

The Board of Trustees for Hospice Southland Charitable Trust approves the application for
grant funding to Ohai Railway Fund for the sum of $10,000 for providing specialist palliative
care services to the Ohai and Nightcaps communities.

Agreed 26 March 2019

Signed on behalf of the Trustees:

e
p *

". '\_
Helen McCu Da_y{d Boniface
Board Chair Trustee
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e

o

OHAI RAILWAY FUND

APPLICATION FORM FOR ORGANISATIONS

Applications close: Post to:
(Please indicate funding round applying for) Govemance Team
Southland District Council
[ 31 March
PO Box 903

Invercargill 9840
[ 30 September &

L . - i _ thia District Council
Late applications will not be considered Or deliver to your nearest Southland Distric unc

office

PURPOSE OF FUND

The purpose of the fund is to provide grants and loans for the benefit of the “residents™ of the former “Ohai
Railway Board Area” as defined below, and on the map overleaf.

OHAI RAILWAY FUND AREA
“The boundaries of the Ohai Railway Fund Area are generally defined as:-
Fast - the Aparima River and from the Hundred Line at Aparima North to Home Creek.

West - the Wairaki River from the Wairaki River bridge on the Clifden/Blackmount main highway north along
its course into the Takitimu Mountains.

South - the Hundred Line from Aparima to Scotts Gap, along the Scotts Gap Feldwick Road to Feldwick, along
the Clifden Gorge Road to Eastern Bush, and the Otahu — Eastern Bush Road to the Wairaki River Bridge.

North - Takitimu Mountains to Home Creck, then along its water course to the Aparima River.”
The boundary of the defined area is indicatively demonstrated on the map attached to the Policy Manual, and is

legally described in the New Zealand Gazette Notice, page 1671 of 11 May, 1916, that is also attached to the
Policy Manual.

DEFINITION:

A “resident” being a person or a descendant of a person whose name appeared on the Parliamentary
Electoral Roll during any nine year period from 1960 to 2011 (both years inclusive) and whose address at
the time was within the area of the former Board.

Ohai Railway Fund - Organisation Form R/ 17/6/14657
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ELIGIBLE PURPOSES:

Listed below is a summary of eligible purposes:
» To facilitate Employment Opportunitics.

e The development of:
- Community facilities, reserves and resources
- Recreational and leadership opportunities
- Community programmes, activities, events and charitable purposes.
- Operating costs can be considered where they are incorporated into a specific project. NOTE: This
is not to be interpreted as an offsetting of rates.

e Assistance may also be provided to individuals or groups taking part in events which reflect credit or
provide benefit to the community.

e  Consideration may be give to projects aimed at providing public utilities.

e Transport — Transport Allowance may be considered for specific projects, but does not allow for transport
to and from work or study.

«  Assistance for other initiatives outside the above broad categories may be provided at the discretion of the
Subcommittee.

FUND ALLOCATION CRITERIA:

e Priority is given to assisting new venture and developments, particularly those which provide on-going
benefit.

e The level of assistance should reflect the level of contribution from the applicant and the potential benefits.
«  Priority may be given to applications where there are limited alternative means of raising funds.

e Priority may be given to supporting applicants whose opportunities are limited by difficult circumstances.

o Where projects are of equal merit levels of previous assistance may be considered when establishing priority.

«  All allocations are subject to the discretion of the Subcommittee.

APPLICATIONS:
Applications are to be made on the standard application form provided.

Please note that your application will be considered at a formal meeting of the Ohai Railway Fund
Subcommittee, such meetings are usually scheduled to be held approximately one month after applications close.
Two members of your organisation are able to address the Subcommittee to provide further information about
your application. The Ohai Railway Fund Administrator will contact you to advise the date and time of the
meeting.

The outcome of your application will be advised in writing.

All payments will be made by direct credit, please complete the “New Creditor Request Form” appended to this
application form.

Application forms are available from any of the Southland District Council offices, by contacting Southland
District Council on 0800 732 732 or ww w . southl LLOVLE

X
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wenn o ECONOmIc @
Development

Momolu Uhanmga

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

HOSPICE SOUTHLAND CHARITABLE TRUST
531692

This is to certify that SOUTHLAND HOSPICE CHARITABLE TRUST was incorporated under the
Charitable Trusts Act 1957 on the 28th day of April 1992

and changed its name to HOSPICE SOUTHLAND CHARITABLE TRUST on the 11th day of
November 2005.

M MEDowa lof

Registrar of Incorporated Societies
17th day of April 2013

‘or further details visit www.societies.govt.nz Certificate printed 17 Apr2013 15:01:32 NZT
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P charities
Z— commission

Komihana Kaupapa Atawhai

Certificate of Registration

Hospice Southland Charitable Trust

Registration number: CC22695

This is to certify that Hospice Southland Charitabie Trust was registered as a
charitable entity under the Charities Act 2005 on 9 April 2008.

Chair Chief Executive
Charities Commission Charities Commission
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5
Living Every Moment {\\\‘

hospice

New Zealand

|
Certificate of Membership

This certifies:

Hospice Southland

Has fulfilled the criteria for full membership of
Hospice New Zealand for 2017/2018

\/ 1 August 2017

Lisa Roberts, Chair

/)"’7 g“/(/H“ i 1 August 2017 www.hospice.org.nz

Mary Schumacher, Chief Executive
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NAME Clinical Assesment (Occurrence) Home Visit (Occurrence)
Patient 1 10 2
Patient 2 12 2
Patient 3 36 13
Patient 4 56 20
114 37
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Hospice Southland Vision

AS THE SPECIALIST PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICE OUR VISION IS:
Everyone living in Southland and the Wakatipu Basin has access to
the highest quality palliative care.

Treaty of Waitang
Statement

Hospice Southland acknowledges the Treaty of Waitangi as a foundation document
of New Zealand. In recognising the three principles of the Treaty — partnership,
protection and participation, we will deliver our services at all levels of the
organisation within the spirit of the Treaty.

Our Core \alnes

Collaborative
MERIRET

Together Everyone Achieves
More

F'assi_clinate Gratefu’ Encouraging
ngakau mauruuru ) te a!uakn

We are driven to grow
our knowledge and We embrace the privilege to make a
expertise every day difference every day thanks to our
communities' support

Respectful
whakaute

We appreciate and seek to
understand other points of view
to grow our understanding
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A @ear in Review

From the Chair

Last year we celebrated 25 years of service to our community. Since then we
have continued to build on what has been such an inspirational achievement.
An achievement that so many in our community can be justifiably proud of, as
it truly has been a community wide effort to achieve what we have achieved
together.

Over the past year we have spent a great deal of time reviewing how we
best maintain and continue to improve the service we provide to patients
and families in need of Hospice care. A major piece of work was a review of
our Allied Health Team and as a consequence we have been able to employ
a Clinical Psychologist, Dr Matt McDonald to lead the team. With increasing
complexity of the psychosocial challenges faced by our team each day, and our commitment to a
truly multidisciplinary approach involving all aspects of care including physical, social, emotional and
relationships; this enhancement to our team has been well received. Your board is confident that
the investment in Matt's clinical leadership and knowledge will be seen as invaluable in our senice's
continued development into a truly world dass service.

Of course none of this would be possible without our communities support. Last financial year we saw
the generosity of our community come to the fore with a record level of donations, in particular via our
stores and through incredibly generous bequests. It is only through your generosity, be itby volunteering
your time and experience, or through individual donations of goods or funds, or the many fundraising
events, community grants or generous bequests, that we can keep our service free of charge and
available to all who need us.

One of the big successes of the past 12 months from a funding perspective has been the opening
of our store in Te Anau last September. Thanks to community support, from volunteers to donors to
customers, this store has far exceeded all expectations and is helping to ensure we can continue to be
there for all those in Southland and the Wakatipu Basin who need us.

Thank you to the whole team at Hospice for your unwavering commitment to providing the very best
palliative care possible. Itis only by bringing everyone's expertise, passion and belief in our purpose that
we can be assured of delivering the very best care for those in need.

Finally, I'd like to make a special thank you to my fellow Trustees. | feel privileged to be a part of such
a compassionate, community minded group of individuals who each bring such a diversity of expertise
to the table to ensure our community can have confidence that the very best care will continue to be
available, where and when needed. Late last year we sadly said goodbye to Thursa Kennedy, a former
Chairman of the Hospice Southland Board of Trustees, and Trustee for over 22 years. Thursa was a
Nurse with a passion for a great many things and we were fortunate that Hospice was one of them and
she has left an indelible mark on the service here in Southland.

Helen McCurdy
Chair Hospice Southland
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BUILDING SERVICES

It is with great pleasure that | contribute to my fifth annual report as Chief
Executive for Hospice Southland. This past year has been one where we have
reflected on the future needs of Hospice, In particular regarding our team. This
has resulted in the appointment of two roles in recent weeks which combined
with some other internal promotions will help ensure we continue to deliver to a
world class level of service, which is exactly what our community deserves.

As anyone who is familiar with Hospice services will know, our care is very much
reflective of the Te Whare Tapa Wha model of care which prescribes a balance
between taha wairua (spirtual wellbeing), taha hinengaro (intellectual and
emotional wellbeing), taha tinana (physical wellbeing) and taha whanau (family/
human relationships). In order to do this we need to have a "team” of specialists
who reflect this need to focus on all aspects of care; spiritual, emotional, family
relationships as well as the physical. To that end we have in the past year reviewed our team and as a result
appointed a Clinical Psychologist, Dr Matt McDonald to lead our "Allied Health Team”.

This I'm sure will be seen in future years to have been yet another pivotal moment in the development of
our service. I'm confident Matt and the Allied Health team will help us to further our commitment to the
very best "holistic” care of both our patients and their whanau, striving each day to support and care in the
most compassionate way possible.

And none of this would have been possible without our communities’ amazing support. This year we have
achieved yet another record level of community support for “our” Hospice. From a few coins in the bucket
on street day appeal, to some of the most overwhelming donations by way of bequests we have seen,
every day | am humbled by our communities’ generosity. Including a nominal value for volunteer time, our
community funding this year topped $4.1m. It makes me incredibly proud to be part of a community that
clearly cares so much for those in need.

With this in mind we have made a second change to the team, creating the role of "Community Funding
Manager" with overall responsibility for ensuring we maintain and continue to build our communities’
support. Kara Glover started with us just after year end and has a huge role including all fundraising,
overseeing our retall stores and building Hospice awareness within our community. With support of the
team, being nearly 60 staff, 400 volunteers and many thousands of individual donors each year, Kara will
be well supported I'm sure in the challenge each year. And that is to make sure we have the necessary
funding so we can be there whenever someone in our community, some one loved by their family and
friends, finds themselves in need of our care.

We need to reflect that it can become all too easy to be consumed by the day-to-day activities, the
challenges and difficulties we face from moment to moment. In doing so we risk losing sight of just how far
our Hospice has come in the last 26 years. If we stop a moment and reflect where we started and where
we are today | hope you, as reader of this report, feel justifiably proud of “your” Hospice; both what it has
become and where we are going together. For it has and remains a truly “community wide” effort.

It is fitting that when we recently reviewed our core values as a team that we placed "Grateful” at the
centre of those values. We embrace the privilege to make a difference every day thanks to your support. It
is humbling to watch the team live this each day in the pursuit of the very best care possible for those in
need of our support. The team are so passionate about what they do, that they strive to constantly learn
and improve in the search for the very best in individualised care. When combined with the unwavering
support from our community, and the amazing determination and passion of our retall teams; together
we have made such a difference at such an important time for all those individuals and families we have
been so pnvileged to care for.

To the board of frustees who are constantly encouraging us, to the community who support us, the
incredibly dedicated team here at hospice, incuding the amazing volunteers who inspire us every day with
their selflessness, | can't overstate how respectful | am of your commitment to helping others in need.
Consequently you won't be surprised to know I'm forever grateful to be a Southlander, where the word
"community” means so much. Thank you.

Andrew Leys
CEO Hospice Southland
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Board of Trustees

The cument trustees of the Hospice Southland Charitable Trust are:

Helen McCurdy  Peter Heenan Tony Irvine Graham Lewis ~ David Boniface  Pat Hastilow Mhan Baty
CHAIR TREASURER SECRETARY TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE

Hospice Southland is governed by a board of trustees. The number of frustees can be up fo twelve and shall not
be less than six.

During the 2017/2018 financial year Mata Cherrington resigned her role as trustee. Mata joined the board in
November of 2016 and the board appreciate the contribution Mata made during her time on the board.

Sadly, the board of trustees note the passing of long term board member and former chairman of the board
Thursa Kennedy. Thursa joined the board in July 1995 and served for over 22 years, helping to guide the Trusts
development from its formative years through to the service we have today. As a passionate Nurse, Thursa was well
respected by staff and board members alike and her contribution is greatly missed.

RETIRING TRUSTEES

The Trust Deed for the Hospice Southland Charitable Trust requires that the trustees refire by rotation after a three
year term; however they are able to make themselves available for re-election.

This year Trustee Mhari Baty is due fo retire by rotation. Mhari has made herself available for re-election.

Our Services

HOLISTIC CARE -  _
TE WHARE TAPA WHA

This holistic approach to care has an affinity
with the Maor Health Model, Te Whare Tapa
Wha (a four sided house). Te Whare Tapa
Wha explains an indigenous model of health
promotion, comparing good health o the four
sides of a house — all four being necessary to
ensure strength and symmetry, though each
representing a different dimension. It prescribes
a balance between taha wairua (spiritual
wellbeing), taha hinengaro (intellectual and
emotional wellbeing), taha ftinana (physical |
wellbeing) and taha whanau (family/human

relationships)

Taha YWairna

Taha wairua — Spiritual wellbeing is the capadty for faith and wider communication. The spiritual essence of a
person is their life force. This determines us as individuals and as a collective, who and what we are, where we
have come from and where we are going. This is about how we see ourselves in this universe, our interaction with
and perception of others.

PCAHI>2S
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Taha Tinana

Taha tinana — Physical wellbeing has the capacity for physical
growth and wellbeing. Our physical being supports our
essence and shelters us from the external environment. For
Maori the physical dimension is just one aspect of health
and wellbeing and cannot be separated from the aspect of
mind, spirit and family.

(2ha Yhanan

Teha whanau — Family/human relationships provide a
capacity to belong, to care and to share where individuals
are part of wider social systems. Whanau provide us with
strength to be who we are. This is the link with our ancestors
our ties with the past, the present and the future.

> ol

(aha Hinengaro

Teha hinengaro — Emotional and mental wellbeing is the
capacity fo communicate, to think and to feel mind and body
areinseparable. Thoughts, feelings and emotions are integral
components of the body and soul.
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Hospice Southland’s leadership team, from left: Chief Executive Officer Andrew Leys,
Medical Director Dr Amanda Sommerfeldt and Clinical Manager Denise van Aalst.

CLINICAL SERVICES

COPL-'U'L-'LL-L n itﬁ Qfaffiﬁt (VE Cﬁ."é leam

The Community Palliative Care Team consists of palliative specialist doctors and nurses who are the first point of
contact when a referral has been received. The team co-ordinates an individualised care plan between the patient,
hospice, their GP and any other health professionals that the patient and their families choose to be involved with.
Thehaim of this care is to allow patients to be at home or a place of their choice for as long as possible if it is their
wish.

A total of 277 new patients and their families were referred to Hospice Southland for support, with an
average of 100 patients supported by the Community Palliative Care Team on any given day. In the 2017-
2018 financial year the Community Team made 1,475 home visits and 3,295 telephone calls to patients.

6
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talliative Care Nurse Specialists

Hospice Southland has two Palliative Care Nurse Specialists (PCNS) working in the Aged Residential Care Sector,
a total of one and half full time nurses. They both have a strong interest in both palliative and aged care and enjoy
working alongside residential care staff to empower them and further develop their palliative skills as they deliver
care to residents at the end of life.

PCNS in aged residential care made 1485 home visits and 330 telephone calls.

Queenstown and Wakatipn Basin

We have a team of three people working in this region. Louisa, a Nurse Practitioner in palliative care; Christing, an
Occupational Therapist who works as a coordinator; and Amanda, a Registered Nurse, share a nearly full time role
supporting the community and the health professionals in the Queenstown, Wakatipu Basin area. A part of the
community palliative care team they also liaise with the Lakes hospital staff and GP practices, and are helping raise
the profile in the region.

Queenstown made 228 home visits and 264 telephone calls.

Tnpatient Unit

Hospice Southland's Inpatient Unit is a short-stay six-bed unit staffed by experienced health professionals that
provides a safe, caring environment for patients. Patients can be admitted to this unit for freatment of distressing
symptoms, end of life care for those who choose not to die at home and for specialist respite for family members.
The staff in the IPU are also available to answer the phone and support people at home by offering support and
advice at any time of the day or night.

There were 166 patient admissions over the year with an average occupancy rate of 54.2%. The average
length of stay per admission was 6.1 days, and 8.9 days per patient.

ALLIED HEALTH TEAM

Oay Programme

Patients continue to value the break from home routine, the opportunity to give family/carers time to themselves,
and to spend social time with others who share the same issues and concems. We acknowledge with gratitude, the
huge commitment of our dedicated team of regular volunteers.

In the past financial year 24 patients have attended the Day Programme, receiving 1,739 hours of
individualised, specialised palliative day care. This is a 2206 increase over the previous year.

Living Legacies

Our Living Legacies senice gives patients practical assistance to pass on their thoughts, stories, knowledge, skills
and creativity as legacies’ to family, friends and the community. The service has also had the privilege of assisting
patients fulfil a number of wish requests in the past 12 months. Volunteers are an integral part of our Living Legacies
team and we thank them for their many hours of hard work during the past year.

tatient and Tamily Support

The patient and family support team which includes a Clinical Psychologist and two counsellors, work with patients
and with family members, induding children, providing on-going loss and grief support. The senice includes
bereavement support for families and individuals of all ages; grief support groups; coffee groups; remembrance
services; and loss and grief resources.
The Patient and Family Support Team worked with patients & family members to provide telephone or face-
to-face support on 1,951 occasions.

Spiritual Support

Spiritual companioning and support for the soul is an integral part of the holistic care that Hospice Southland offers.
The Spiritual Support person offers spiritual care to patients and families in the Inpatient Unit, and in the community.

Spiritual care was provided through 500 patient and family contacts by the Spiritual Support person during
the 2017-2018 year.

7
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We are able to offer a range of complementary therapies from Hospice Southland. In particular we have several
massage therapists, including therapeutic, relaxation and lymphatic drainage. We also have Aromatherapy, Cognitive
Behavioural Therapy and other psychological therapies , Pet Therapy and a Hairdresser. Complementary Therapies
support patients in coping with disease related symptoms, psychological and emotional stress.

Complementary Therapies had 63 appointments with patients and family members during the 2017-2018
year.

The social worker role at Hospice Southland has increased within the last year, with considerable involvement
supporting families in the Inpatient Unit, conducting Whanau meetings and assisting within the discharge planning
process. The social worker role continues to benefit patients, whanau and families by providing holistic and
continued care to those in hospice service. The sodal worker is available to any patient or whanau member under
hospice care and works collaboratively within the multi disdplinary team to address social need and accommodate
total care of the patient/family.

SUPPORT SERVICES

\blunteers provide their time freely to a range of senice functions within the hospice facility. They bring a unique
and humbling aspect to our senvices and we consider them to be the ‘heart’ of our services.

Tasks within the hospice include, cleaning cooking and baking, gardening, small repairs and maintenance to
buildings, administration functions and at the governance level of the Board of Trustees.

Tasks of volunteers within the wider community include, fundraising activities, operating the Hospice Shops and
promotional events.

In 2017-2018 volunteers for Hospice Southland contributed 35,124 hours of their time. The value of that
voluntary contribution would equate to $579,548.

During 2017-2018 we opened our fifth store in Te Anaw. Located at 104 Town Centre, the store was opened on
the 25th of September 2017 and has been well supported by the local community. Tumover and confribution to
Hospice Southlands funding has well exceeded expectations thanks to that community support including donations,
custom and importantly volunteer hours at the shop. The staff and volunteers have also worked hard to make the
most of the opportunities by being the first of our stores to open 7 days a week over the summer months.

Our 5 stores, located at Invercargill, Gore, Winton, Queenstown and now Te Anau, generate an increasingly important
contribution to Hospice. Donations via our stores in the last 12 months are up 28.7% and we could not provide a
world class semvice without this support.

Our stores could not operate without the huge effort put in by our store managers and the nearly 250 regular
volunteers who donate their time, knowledge, skills and importantly passion for Hospice to make our stores so
successful. We simply can't thank them enough for the amazing work they do.

While we are grateful for the funds raised via our stores thanks to our communities support, we are also proud of
the fact we are helping to rehome such a huge variety of predoved items. Our stores proudly present to a high
standard donated goods, providing a new life for these items and in doing so “turn quality second hand goods into
first class care”.

The Hospice Shops had an annual turnover of $1,498,172 resulting in a net confribution of $1,122,346 to
the work of Hospice Southland.

Hospice Southland provides a comprehensive annual education programme that supports continuing education
and professional development for hospice staff and an education programme that offers a varied range of learning
opportunities for health professionals and health workers in Southland, across specialist and primary providers.
Each year hospice supports staff to access specialist palliative care education both locally and nationally. Hospice
Southland also provides clinical placements for the Bachelor of Nursing year 2 and 3 students and Enrolled Nursing
students. We also host day placements for 4th year medical students, and Trainee Intems as well as having house
officers completing both short and long term placements at Hospice Southland.

The community education program is held at the hospice facility, or, if requested, provided at individual workplaces.
Courses provide an opportunity for participants to increase their knowledge and skills of palliative care, whilst
gaining understanding of the psychosodal challenges which the patient and their family may experience, and to
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assist them to provide a high quality service to those in their care and who are approaching end of life. Sessions
are holistic in approach and designed fo be interactive, indusive and collaborative. The education team review and
plan a programme based on the needs of the primary health providers, best practice and in line with Hospice New
Zealand education programmes.

We also offer a Family Care Programme aimed at sharing the knowledge and experience that will make it easier
for family members to care for a loved one at home. Often people don't know what they don't know and this
programme not only gives them an infroduction to some of the pradtical information that will help, it also helps them
know where to seek further help or information when it is needed. Our goal this year is to film this programme to
make it more available to those living further afield or who are unable to aftend at the times the programme is held.

Service Development

Quality improvement is a journey not a destination. Patient satisfaction surveys continue annually, and patients and
family continue to tell us they have a high level of satisfaction with health services provided by Hospice Southland.
We cannot afford to become complacent and we are continually looking for opportunities to improve services. The
feedback from patients and families is greatly appreciated and vital to continuous quality improvement, so thank
you to all who take time to give us their feedback.

In September 2016 we undertook a peer mentor review from Hospice New Zealand expert peer mentors. This
was the follow-up from the self review against Hospice New Zealand Standards for Palliative Care. The audit team
endorsed the good work of the whole team at Hospice Southland. From the review, one of our main focuses is
how we can continue to embed the core values in our day to day practice and relationships with patients, families,
other health providers and each other.

Secondly, how we can better meet the cultural needs of our diverse family and whanau. With the support of our
Board of Trustee members Mhari Baty and Mata Cherrington, we have reviewed our policy and are continuing to
work on the development of a Maori Health Plan that will ensure we can meet the needs of our Maori Community.

A large part of quality improvement is the reporting to Ministry of Health and Southem District Health Board.
Ensuring the integrity of the data provided is reliant on robust quality systems and hospice staff entering the data,
which can sometimes feel as though it is taking time away from the patient, but accurate activity reporting is
hugely important when we need to report back to our funders and more importantly the Southland Community to
continue to support us. We thank the staff for their support and hard work in our quality joumey.

Community) Tundin

Inlate 2017 we reviewed the staffing of our funding team. ltwas dedded to employ a Community Funding Manager
and inJuly of 2018 we employed Kara Glover in this role. The job of securing the necessary community funding to
maintain and build Hospice Southlands capacity to meet the communities growing Specialist Palliative Care needs
has been steadily inareasing in recent years. We are extremely fortunate for the generosity of the Southland and
Wakatipu communities. That generosity permits our team of highly trained and passionate Dodtors, Nurses, Spiritual
and bereavement counsellors, social worker, house manager and day hospice/living legacies coordinator, as well
as a huge number of other support staff and volunteers, to focus on ensuring those in need within our community
receive absolutely world class care when they most need it. Of course, Hospice services and care remains free of
charge for all our patients and families.

In the 2017-18 financial year, Hospice Southland's income from the Ministry of Health was $2,179,638
which left a shortfall of $2,095,070 to be raised through the generosity of the Southland and Wakatipu
communities.
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OPERATIONS

Total expenditure for the Croup for the 12 month period was $4,854,254, up $199,993 on the previous year. The
largest confributor to this increase was related to the running costs of our stores. During the year we opened a new
store in Te Anau and the consequential additional setup and operational costs contributed almost 2/3rds of the
increase in expenses. Note the additional costs were more than off set by increased store sales with an additional
$334,041 in donations received from our stores in the last year.

Ministry income was $2,179,638 which represented 44.9% of operating expenditure, down from 46.50% reported
in the previous 12 month period. This left a shortfall in funding of $2,674,616 for the year to be made up from
community funding via donations, shop tumover, events, grants, bequests and volunteer hours.

The contribution in volunteer hours in the last twelve months is estimated at $579,548. The value derived from this
generous input from more than 350 unpaid volunteers is much, much more than this, and ensures the “Hospice
Sparkle” is shining bright at Hospice Southland.

Our Hospice Shops continue to perform strongly contributing $1,122,346 (net), an inaease of $269,821 from the
previous year. After the Ministry funding the shops are by far the largest confributor to overall Hospice funding and
we are very grateful to the teams at out stores in Invercargill, Gore, Winton, Queenstown and now Te Anau for the
very significant contribution they make fo funding Hospice Southland's operating costs.

COMMUNITY FUNDING

The funding from received from community funding sources, including Grants, Hospice Shop sales, donations,
bequests, event income and volunteer hours tofalled $4,132,237 up $1,650,020 on the previous year. Key
contributors fo this included the store sales as mentioned above however we also received several extremely
generous donations by way of bequests during the year. Bequests totalled a record $1,352,264 in the last financial
year. These funds have been transferred to the Hospice Southland Foundation where they have been invested in
long-term investments. As a result these donations will provide an invaluable revenue stream to help operational
funding of palliative services in the region for generations to come.

IN CONCLUSION

The unconsolidated surplus of Hospice Southland Charitable Trust this year was $1,504,472 thanks to the very
generous donations received during the year by way of bequests. As a charitable frust set up by and for the benefit
of Southlanders in need of palliative care, your continued generosity directly funds the care of individuals in our
community.

The unconsolidated surplus of Hospice Southland Foundation was $872,605.

We remain thankful to all those people and organisations in our community that give so generously to Hospice
Southland so the operating shortfall we have each year may be funded. We extend our sincere thanks to the many
benefactors, funding organisations, senice groups and volunteers for their past and future support so our palliative
care service can grow and be available to everyone inwho needs our care wherever they live in Southland, Stewart
Island and the Wakatipu Basin free of charge.

The following are a summary of the Croup finandal statements for the year ended 30 June 2018 of the Hospice
Southland Charitable Trust Group.

Peter Heenan
Treasurer, Board of Trustees
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HOSPICE SOUTHLAND CHARITABLE TRUST (GROUP)
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE REVENUE AND EXPENSE

2018 2017

Revenue From Non-Exchange Transactions:
Donations, Fundraising and Other Similar 2,054517 729,145
Volunteer Confribution 579,548 588,941

2,634,065 1,318,086
Revenue From Exchange Transactions:
Southern District Health Board 2,179,638 2,162,852
Hospice Shop Sales of Goods 1,498,172 1,164,131
Sundry Income 16,829 21,501
Investment Income 300,110 260,118

3,994,749 3,608,602
Total Revenue 6,628,814 4,926,688
Expenses:
Employee Related Costs 3,198,702 3,098,599
Service Costs 303,818 289,071
Hospice Shop Costs 375,826 311,606
Fundraising Costs 33312 15,926
Other Costs 176,652 161,171
Non Cash ltems 771,944 777888
Total Expenses 4,854,254 4,654,261
Net Surplus Before Fair Value Items 1,774,560 272,427
Gain on Financial Instruments at Fair Value 602,517 233,829
Total Net Surplus 2,371,077 506,256
Contribution from Group Entities:
Hospice Southland Charitable Trust 1,504,472 8,392
Hospice Southland Foundation 872,605 497864
Total Net Surplus 2,377,077 506,256
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HOSPICE SOUTHLAND CHARITABLE TRUST (GROUP) cont.

Opening Equity 10,300,786 9,794,530
Total Comprehensive Revenue and Expense 2377077 506,256
Closing Equity 12,677,863 10,300,786
Cash and Cash Equivalents 508,347 406,580
Receivables from Exchange Transactions 236,884 246,619
Short Term Investments 1,726,241 2,331,601
Total Current Assets 2543472 2,985,200
Property, Plant and Equipment 2,846,395 2,983,543
Non Current Investments 7816475 4795735
Total Non Current Assets 10,662,870 7,779,282
Total Assets 13,206,342 10,764,482
Total Current Liabilities 528,479 463,697
Net Assets 12,677,863 10,300,785
Net Cash flows from Operating Activities 2,041,474 511,457
Net Cash flows from Investing Activities (1,868,993) (1,072,427)
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 172,481 (560,970)
Effect of Exchange Differences on Foreign Cash 886 1,096
Cash and Cash Equivalents at 1 July 406,980 966,854
Cash and Cash Equivalents at 30 June 580,347 406,980
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NOTES TO THE SUMMARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The disclosures included in the summary financial report have been exfracted from the full Group audited financial
statements for which an unmeodified opinion was issued on 10th September 2018. These Group financial statements
were authorised by the Board of Trustees on 10th September 2018.

The summary financial report cannot be expected to provide as complete an understanding as provided by the full
financial statements. A copy of the full Group audited statements is available from Hospice Southland Charitable Trust,
Gate 1, Elles Rd, Southland Hospital Grounds, PO Box 7020, Invercargill or Telephone 03-211-3081.

The Hospice Southland Charitable Trust (Group), is made up of Hospice Southland Charitable Trust (Parent) and Hospice
Southland Foundation. The Group financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Tier 2 Not for Profit Public
Benefit Entity (PBE) Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the New Zealand External Reporting Board (XRB). The
Group financial statements comply with New Zealand equivalents to International Public Sector Accounting Standards
Reduced Disclosure Regime (NZIPSAS with RCR) and other applicable Financial Reporting Standards as appropriate in
Public Benefit Entities.

The entity is deemed a public benefit entity for financial reporting purposes, as its primary objective is to provide services
to the community for social benefit and has been established with a view to supporting that primary objective rather
than a financial return.

REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR ON THE SUMMARY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Trustees of Hospice Southland Charitable Trust (Group)

Opinion

The summary financial statements, which comprise the summary statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018, the
summary statement of comprehensive revenue and expense, summary statement of changes in equity and summary
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and related notes, are derived from the audited financial statements of
Hospice Southland Charitable Trust (Group) for the year ended 30 June 2018.

In our opinien, the accompanying summary financial statements are consistent, in all material respects, with (or a fair
summary of) the audited financial statements, in accordance with FRS-43: Summary Financial Statements issued by the
New Zealand Accounting Standards Board.

Summary Financial Statements

The summary financial statements do not contain all the disclosures required by New Zealand equivalents to International
Financial Reporting Standards (NZ IFRS). Reading the summary financial statements and the auditor's report thereon,
therefore, is not a substitute for reading the audited financial statements and the auditor's report thereon. The summary
financial statements and the audited financial statements do not reflect the effects of events that occurred subsequent
to the date of our report on the audited financial statements.

The Audited Financial Statements and Our Report Thereon

We expressed an unmodified audit opinion on the audited financial statements in our report dated 10 September 2018.
Trustees’ Responsibility for the Summary Financial Statements

The Trustees are responsible on behalf of the entity for the preparation of the summary financial statements in accordance
with FR5-43: Summary Financial Statements.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on whether the summary financial statements are consistent, in all material
respects, with (orare a fair summary of) the audited financial statements based on our procedures, which were conducted
in accordance with International Standard on Auditing (New Zealand) (1SA (NZ)) 810 (Revised), Engagements to Report
on summary Financial Statements.

Our firm provides accounting and payroll services to the Group, other than in our capacity as auditor we have no
relationship with, or interests in, Hospice Southland Charitable Trust (Group).

Crowe Horwath New Zealand Audit Partnership
Chartered Accountants

Invercargill

10 September 2018
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Estate of Errol Thompson Harvey
Farmers Support Centre
Father Maurice White.
Core District Council

Administration Professionals ComM. i £1,000
Anonymous $4,000.00
Anonymous £1,940.00
Anonymous $1,000.00
Anonymous $10,000.00
Anonymous $5,000.00
Anonymous £18,71770
Anonymous $1,000.00
AWS Legal $2,000.00
AWS Legal £5,000.00
AWS Legal $10,000.00
Baillie & Lewis $2,000.00
Baillie & Lewis $5,000.00
Baillie & Lewis $3,000.00
BNI Queenstown $1,000.00
BNI Queenstown £1,580.00
C S Rocfing Invercargill........ $1,200.00
C S Rocfing Invercargill........ $1,200.00
C S Roofing Ltd Invercargil $1,200.00
Catholic Pastoral CEMre .o $1,000.00
Central Lakes Trust $33,500.00
COGS - Central Ofago......... $2,300.00
COGS - Southland $11,500.00
Counselliing & Human Relations Cen..... . $2,000.00
Craigs Investment Partners Lid ... $3,000.00
D & M McAllister $1,000.00
David & Monica MCAIELET .. $1,000.00
Dolly Sewpersad $1,000.00
E Hayes & Sons $3,592.30
E Hayes & 50ns Donation BoK......... .. £1,078.00
Estate of Errol Thompson Harvey .$2,287.35

£1,150.00

H&J Smith Ltd

$2,929.10

Hospice NZ - BNI

$1,000.00

ILT Foundation

ILT - Staff Charitable Trust ...

Invercargill Licensing Trust.
Invercargill Licensing Trust.
Invercargill Working Mens Club
J B W McKenzie Trust

JBW McKenzie Trust..........

................. £5,000.00

$35,000.00

.$40,000.00

£5,000

Kathleen Dorothy Kirkby Charitable Trust
Lakes District CONSHUCHION e

......................... £8,000.00

................. $1,000.00

Lindy Dobson
Lions Club of Clinton..........

$1,000.00
$17,500.00

Lions Club of Core Pakeke...
Lions Club of Invercargill South

$5,000.00

.. $1,000.00

Donation from Admin Professionals Day
Donation

Donation

Donation

Donation

Donation

Street Day Appeal

Augction Items - Hospice Golf Classic
Estate N M Smith

Estate J M Weston

Estate M J Robertson

In Memory Of Donation

Calendar 5ales & Donation

In Memory Of Donation

Exreme Team

Exreme Team

February Donations

May Donations

March Donations

Advent Collection

Operational Grant for services in the Wakatipu area
Crant - PCNS Queenstown

Grant - B5T & PCET

Patient and Family Support

Primary Sponsor - Hospice Golf Classic
Donation

Donation

Donation

E Hayes Auction - Tickets/Raffles
Community Donation Box

In Memory Of Donation

In hemory Of Donation

Trees of Remembrance 2017
Donation

2018 Grant - Gore Hospice Shop Dump Fees
In Memory Of Donation

2018 BNI Palliative Scholarship K Hoogeveen
Grant - Operation Funding

2017-2018 Grant

2017-2018 Grant

Grant - Volunteer Christmas Party
2018 Spud Dig & Donation

Donation

Donation

2017 Grant

In Memory Of Donation

In Memory Of Donation

Donation

Donation

In Memory Of Donation

We would like to sincerely thank all those who have assisted the Hospice Southland Charitable Trust this year.
People support us in a variety of ways, either through financial assistance, donations, discounts for goods and
services, or through the generous gift of their time. Thank you fo all the people who donated their time, skills
and experience in so many ways this year. The following list encompasses the major donations and gifts we have
received during the period 1 July 1 2017 to 30 June 2018. These donations, along with many more, have enabled
us to continue to provide specialist palliative care to patients and their families throughout the Southland, Stewart
Island and Wakatipu Basin regions.
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Lions Club of Toi Tois .$5,810.00
Lions Club of Tuatapere & Districts .. ... $3,000.00
Lions Club of Winton . $2,000.00
M & D Ponder .$4,120.00
Macalisters Barristers & SOlCEOrs. .o $27682.83
Macalisters Barristers & SOCHOIS. . $32,640.22
Mr & Mrs AC & LG Tee .$1,500.00
Mr & Mrs J & H Hannan . $1,000.00
MAr & Mrs John & Lynn MOUBE ... $2,905.00
Mr Bill Moffatt. . $1,400.00
Mr Brian Wilson . $1,000.00
Mr Frances Breen .£2,350.00
Mr Graeme McKenzie . $1,000.00
Mr Graham White . $2,600.00
Mr Harry Gregory $20,950.00
lr Hugh Russell . $3,000.00
Mr John Ward .$1,000.00
Mr Leslie Donald . $2,000.00
lr Michale Smalley . $1,000.00
Mr Mike Head .$1,350.00
Mr Peter Williams . $1,000.00
lr Stephen Brent . $2,000.00
Mr & Mrs Bruce & June Matheson ... $1,000.00
lirs Beverly Erskine . $1,000.00
Mrs D M Warren . $5,000.00
Mrs D O'Donnell . $1,000.00
Mrs Elinor Collins . $1,000.00
Mrs Heather Trotter . $1,000.00
Mrs Janice McLeod . $1,000.00
lirs Jeanne King . $1,000.00
lrs Joy Micol . $5,000.00
lirs Kathryn Allen . $1,000.00
lirs Margaret Risk . $1,000.00
Is Angela Miller .£2,500.00
Ms Linda Howard .$1,999.40
Nadia Lim Event .$2,309.50
Nadia Lim Event ..$5,750.00
Neville Stronach . $1,000.00
NZ Lottery Grants Board $23,000.00
Peter Walsh & Associates $46,228.40
Preston Russell Law $132,36781
Pub Charity .$3,950.00
R Kells . $1,000.00
Rachel Black. .$1,500.00

Rotary Club of Invercargil
Rotary Club of Invercargill North ...
Rotary Club of Invercargill North ..
Rotary Club of Queenstown

South Coast Dairy Ltd
South Port NZ Ltd
Southern Dirt Bike Riders Club
Southern Victorian Charitable Trust..
Southland Hospital Vblunteers,

Southland Provincial Patriotic Coundil..

. 51,147.00

Southland Rodder

Southland Sperts Bar. .$2,324.10
Stewart Family Charitable Trust. .$15,545.00
The Antique Fair Charitable Trust.. ...51,300.00
The Hugh Anderson Charitable Trust.....w. $6,000.00
Tuatapere Golf Club .$5,350.00
Urwin & Co Ltd . $2,000.00
Waiau Town & Country Club. ... }6,880.00
Windsor Brass Ltd . $1,000.00

15

Quiz night, raffle

Hay Drive Proceeds

Donation

Ponder Art Exhibition - Gore

Estate L 5 King

Estate L S King

Donation

Donation

In Memory Of Donation

E Hayes Charity Auction

Donation

Hills Golf Tournament - Auction Items
In Memory Of Donation

E Hayes Charity Auction

E Hayes Charity Auction

In Memory Of Donation

Donation

Donation

Donation

E Hayes Charity Auction

In Memory of Donation

E Hayes Charity Auction

Donation

In Memory Of Donation

In Memory Of Donation

In Memory Of Donation

Donation

Donation

Donation for Item of Equipment
Donation

In Memory of Donation

Donation

In Memory Of Donation

In Memory Of Donation

Grand Hotel Event

Raffle Tickets

Paper Plus - Book Sales, Ticket Sales
Donation

Grant - Salary Support for Support Services
Calf sale

Estate of Margaret Maxwell Howatson
Grant - Heat Pump for Te Anau Store
Calf sale

In Memory of Donation

Donation

Annual Christmas Raffle

Proceeds from Annual Christmas Raffle
Proceeds Raised at Qtn Marathon
Donation

Sale of Railway Sleepers

Mator Cross Club Day

Grant - Operational Funding
Donation

Donation

Car Show proceeds - 50th Anniversary
Patrons Donation

Grant

Invercargill & Arrowtown Fairs

2017 Donation

Golf Tournament

Street Day Appeal

Wild Foods & Dinner Auction
Donation
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SOUTHLAND

NSTRICT COUNCIL

OHAI RAILWAY FUND

Organisation Application Form

Need help?

If you would like some heip to fill out this form:

o DPlease read the “Tnformation for Applicants” form attached to the front of this Application Form carefully.
o Contact Southland District Council on 0800 732 732.

IMPORTANT POINTS TO NOTE

. Any application submitted for building alterations or extensions to an existing building must
have copies of plans, specifications and quotes attached.

. If you are seeking funding in excess of $15,000 your application must be accompanied by a Long
Term Management Plan.

. In the event of an organisation winding up within 5 years of receiving grant monies that
organisation must repay the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee a portion of the funds allocated
on a pro rata basis of 20% depreciation per annum.

. Organisations seeking funding must submit their latest financial accounts with their application.

A, YOUR DETAILS
Name of organisation ;’15'1,- /[ ;ﬁl; f(*,[_,” Liial //r-fé?
Postal address Po Sox G Nw}m‘mﬂ; Goyy
547 g, c.‘hwaoc.{%/\/ﬂn'rr'o f"o:zr/! RO Otz

Street address

Purpose or main activity of the organisation (eg: tennis, scouts):

[he Ohar N ghleapl Lion§ Club (§ o fecoid Club
a%/f&'?‘f’cr Wiy Lions Clubs lnternabonel IVC are
cher ¢ _maincted péople JErung Oul (oo punily

1 _LiariddS wWayl Via wiwnff’rn/w ;‘%mcmmf,m wﬂfua dur
fﬁr//J fe &(ISr.if pv.!‘ﬁ'l /umrﬂqn;hl p.ﬂ‘/(,gf'_f th,:,{ f’vf’ru‘j

Ohai Railway Fund - Organisation Form R/17/6/14657
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Please give the names of two peaple who we can contact if we need more information. The first contact must be the person who filled

CONTACT NAMES

out the form.

Under the Privacy Act (1993) consent from these people must be given before their details are recorded here.

1.

Name (07,‘// Mﬂﬁ){ﬁ”

Phone (Day)_ 23 225 F¢% (A/H)

Cellphone No:

Email Address: _& £ G'u.r-ji ?} iIntce ';c?sff‘onﬁ{*@ L] Al ] . co o

Name pr’fC_#'" /L’l}r?f:)/c_&

Phone (Day) _0%> 22S 492/ (A/H)
Cellphone No:

Email Address: 24 ¢ /e o {/‘33 mail (o im

GST number if registered D D D D D D D D

How many members belong to your club/organisation? 21

B

PROJECT DETAILS

Please describe fully: (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

1.

What your organisation wants funding for?

We e uld ke ﬁ»m(//mf ”JSrI:’Zma Pnvaral The coSF

) /'Pc)d.rr Yy (Yffﬁleu O hihal Duncagn b Wheel

- 7
fzymr’rf jfl/af}on Lin /banhfcmﬂf

f.of attae hed cheof Be more inturmeiten

Ohai Railway Fund - Organisation Form R/17/6/14657
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2,

Why funding is necessary?

lht Qbhar /V*}*??‘C'a,ﬁf Lign Clu b cam
Loatvbute @ fmall amvwnt fouwardl e
project . Fost of 0w fundl are
ﬁ-&df(a?‘f’cf 72 4:&;5?)#’1& with (UmmMnfﬁj
Jr@}r-ﬁ’ﬁ N m&ttfna m/:’»:m-l‘f 1 individual(
v groupl wiln "oy 20 1 iy -

How your project will-benefit the organisation or community?
y citohng T dilplay We_wiil be prelerviag

o (nagll ﬁ%/?‘ 0f owr fowns .fmﬂzm,f Lelatiic

4 [Enlie a%{ ﬁr?c’€ ‘ﬁ)/ local§ and a a!am of #

nterett o yisitari,

[he a.fuo/au will pramgte M idecding o four fowim

it has @A rich farming L mining tm?‘hm [ wil/
Lompliment other diSpliyl QIreades ifn Thy fown

Nmmfcxai (8 rehtmvely iSloted « Wil help

(Otali "”” wnnfe#d/fb a wb@mf@omxmﬁ Mnomm;/y

Start date of your project:_0 [ / 05 l} 9 Finish date of your project:_3// €}/ G

If you intend to upgrade a building, please advise:-

Who owns the building?____N | 4

List the organisations who use the building;_

N|A
How often is the building used? N ! A

Ohai Railway Fund - Organisation Form R/17/6/14657
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C. FINANCIAL DETAILS
= If you are registered for GST please DO NOT include GST in these costs
- Please round all figures to the nearest dollar
Project Costs $ Income $
List all the costs eligible for this How will your group contribute
project financially to the project?
Please blank out & put in your own Please blank our & put in your
headings where the following are own headings where the following
unsuitable. are unsuitable.
facility or equipment hire sponsorship
equipment purchase fees/subs
promotion fundraising
officials or coaches loan/mortgagc/dcbcmurc
fees or registration cash savings 383
administration grants (successful or proposed) 2 Goo
transport 4 £ tameév / 3 | 1O other?
contractor’s quote Peter Rebafoan (_{ (o Jr- 2
Pariels (SO
(A) Toral cost of the project is $/ g ; 2%5 (B) Your contribution is $ (2 7S5
How much money are you applying for? 5 5 : S0 O
To find out how much money you should apply for, subtract your contribution (B) from the total cost of the
project (A). The answer is the amount of money you need in order for your project to go ahead.

Briefly describe any voluntary effort or donated materials provided for the project

Voluntary effort: (eg number of hours) 7;’r riz -"/'a nl it witl
nrovide any [abour + vo lantang a1 ctane
AS rlguiced :

Donated materials: (eg approximate $ value)

Oha Raslway Fund - Organsation Form R/17/6/14657
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If you have applied to any other organisation for funding for this project, please list the organisation/s, the
amount of money you are applying for and when you will know the result of your application.

Ifyou are an organisation based outside the defined area:
A
»  What percentage of your members live IN the Ohai Railway Fund area? '_E—_ N l

D. DECLARATION (please provide two signatures)
We hereby declare that the information supplied here on behalf of our organisation is correct.
We consent to the Southland District Council collecting the personal contact details provided in this

application. We undertake that we have obtained the consent of the other contact person to provide these
details. This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993.

Name: _EC ff(’ Emp/f:/

Position in organisation: C hai v

Signature: (?T&L_/ Dare:

Name: 23\ "o e

Position in organisation: Treosar e

Signature:' "%\ Date:_ 211 l 031 19

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to the Governance Team, Southland
District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing

date for the funding round you are applying to.

Ohai Railway Fund - Organisation Form R/17/6/14657

Organisation(s) $ Requested Result Date
Lc‘ﬁuvj (ommunity ¥10 900 12 /03719 |granted
SPc Commmunity nitieathvelfmd |4 |, 500 ¥ /05719
/o
/7
/o
/)
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Checklist

Have you answered every question?
Do your figures add up?

Have you attached a current and/or audited Financial Statement of Income
and Expenditure and current Bank Statement (Audited Accounts preferable)

Have you attached quotations relevant to this project?

(where appropriate)

If your request for funding exceeds §15,000 have you attached a Long Term
Management Plan to your application?

(Please note Venture Southland, phone 03 211 1400, are available to assist
you with such a Plan)

Have you attached copies of plans and specifications?

(where appropriate)

Have you attached evidence of community use?

(ie: those applying for facility improvement on school site)

If you are an Incorporated Society or Trust please append your Certificate of
Incorporation.

Please

responded to all the questions asked in this application.

E. Ican W
TELEASBRER, ,

Signed Position

Ohai Railway Fund - Organisation Form R/17/6/14657
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Nightcaps Historic Wagon Display Project

(continuation from B. PROJECT DETAILS, 1. What does your organisation want funding for?)

This wagon was donated to the Nightcaps Jubilee Committee approximately 40 years ago by a local
farmer (now deceased) to use in their celebrations. Following that it was held in storage by a local
family who have now given their authority for the Ohai Nightcaps Lions Club (working with the
Nightcaps CDA) to keep and display the wagon within the community.

In order to display the wagon it will need some repairs to some sections that have become rotten,
and have new tyres fitted. It will also need an appropriate container to house and display it. We will
also add an information board so that locals and visitors can learn about the history and significance
of the wagon to our town.

The wagon will be displayed on the main road at the entrance to Nightcaps, where it can catch the
eye of anyone coming into the town.
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Lions Club of Ohai / Nightcaps
Staternent of Receipts and Payments PROJECT ACCOUNT
For the Year [_nded-slst Augu st, 2018 _ ____ —— ' | o _i
| 2018 2017 2016
Receipts: ) L ]
Mt Linton Muster i H ) o l'ﬁ,-524.25 |8 12,085.25 | & 12,801.06
Firewood 1 5 2,030.00 |$ 63500 | & 1,610,00
Interest 1E 1062 s 2588 | § o 12.96
Community Service Directory 2,760.00 T o
Donations Received ' 5 75000
Plunket Raffles s 200.00 s 140.00
Phone Books Sold H 230.10 -
Grant Returned 5 375.00 |5 250.00 | $ 140.00 |
|Diabetes fFundraiser Calendars 5 430.00
Other 5 250,00 5 5.00 |
. 5 2’_2,149.3? 5 13,836.23 | § 15,160.02
Pa n ) |
Mt Linton Muster [Note A) 5 10,783.64 ' s £297.31 % 8,921.97
Tuatapere Lions Bowls Night B 300.00 ]
Community Service Award Plague I 99.55 s 63.25
Firewood $ 1,030.40 $ 254418 |
Grants 1 $ 3,970.00 | s 4,290.00 | § 1,090.00
Diabetes Fundraising Calend. i % 500.00
Senior Citizens Xmas Trip / Hamper $ 125.00 | 11555 | § 160.00
|Caps and Polo Shirts ) 5 B4.42 s 21310
Centennial Memorial Seats ] 1,389.86
50th Anniversary 5 428.95
Administration: )
- Website 5 113.86 | § 340,65 | § 93.85
P.C. Box Fee 5 160.00 | s 160.00 | § 160.00
- Audit and Annuzl Return Fees S 101.11 s 126.11 | 5 144,85
- Photocopier . 5 50.00 B 296.70
-_Community Newsletter 5 B6.00
| - Club History Albums 5 107.40 T
Club Expenses: .
- Petrol Vouchers for Guest Speakers i 5 100.00 | § ) 100.00
| - Presidents Expenses (District Convention} $ 80.00 s 195.00 ]
- New signs for Roadside Signs B 184.00
- Club Banners & Patches $ 553.00
Bank Fees ) $ 1.20 | s 20305 120.90
Transfers: . T
to Medical Services Account S 1,200.00 | s 1,200.00 | § 1,200.00
- S 20,470.99 |5 15,136.32 | § 16,074.81
Net Increase / Decrease in Cash Funds s B 1,678.88 |- 1,20009 |5 514.79
Bank Reconciliation ] i
Opening BNZ Account Balance S 10,966.54 | 5 12,166.63 | 5 13.031.42_
Increase / Decrease in Cash Funds 5 1,678.88 |5 1,20009 -5 s
Closing BNZ Account Balance 5 12,645.42 | § 1096654 | 5 o 12,166.63 |
{Note As Includes $7,550 donated back to Community Sroups See Grants Below]
Lions Club of Ohai / Nightcay ) B
St of Grants PROJECT ACCOUNT
For the Year Ended 31st August, 2018 . _‘
Takitimu Primary School s 4,950.00 | Mt Linton Muster
|[Mt Linton Social Club 5 2,000.00 | Mt Linton Muster
2 Local Youths s 1,500.00 | Lions Youth Leadership Course, B
Ohai Valunteer lfire Brigade 5 600.00 = Mt Linton Muster
R & R Barakat 5 500.00 | House Fire Victims
Roxburgh & Districts Lions Club - 500.00 | Flood Appeal
Karen Richards S 500.00 | International Woodchopping Op,
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Lloyd Morgan Lions Clubs Charitable Trust - $ 220.00 | Club Recognition
Positive Start ] 200.00 | Education Initiatve
Owaka Lions Club 5 200.00  Dialysis Caravan
Plunket Raffle - ) i 1s 200.00 |
Tour of Southland S 100.00 | Tour Sponsorship '
Riverton Coastguard S 50.00  General Donatian
o s 11,520.00 -

1

|
Statement of Receipts and Payments MEDICAL SERVICES ACCOUNT
For the Year Ended 31st August, 2017 T l

2018 2017 2016 N
Receipts: | _ —
Transfers from Project Account s 1,200.00 S 1,200.00 | $ 1,200.00
Interest S 213.10 | 5 197.75 | § 207.96
5 1,413.10 | S 1,397.75 | § 1,407.96

Bank Reconciliation - |
Opening BNZ Account Balance 5 894552 S 754777 | % 6,139.81
Increase in Cash Funds - B 1,413.10 | § 1,397.75 | $ 1,407.96
Closing BNZ Account Balance S 10,358.62 | § S,_945.52 s 7.547.77
Statement of Receipts and Payments TERM DEPOSIT
For the Year Ended 31st August, 2017
DATE INVESTED AMOUNT lﬁm‘r LOAN TERM | MATURE DATE INTEREST COMPOUNDED
17.05.17 §25,312.12 3.30% 150 Days | 14.10.17 H 343.27
141017  $25,655.39  3.15% 150 Days 13.03.18 s 332.11
13.03.18 $25,987.50 3.00% 150 Days | - [ 10.08.18 S 320.39
10.03..18 $26,307.89 3.00% 150 Days | 07.01.19
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JMNCIITI L U A~ — lr/'urufruu)

TIRANSPORT SERVICES LMSTED

10 Moffat Street, Nightcaps
Phone: 03 2257893
Fax: 03 2257029

26 November 2018

Attn: Kelly Tagg

Hi Kelly,

Thank you for giving us an opportunity to quote this Community Project.

1. To Purchase a 20 Foot Container - $3000.00 + G.S.T
2. Cart Container to Nightcaps from Invercargill - $400.00 + G.S.T

3. To Modify Container to put Wagon inside it along with putting Wagon inside it -
$4200.00 +G.S.T

4. Supply and fit bird netting to the outside of Container - $1300.00 + G.S.T

5. Priming and Painting Container - $2500.00 + G.S.T

Total $11,400.00 + G.S.T ;#I%/(IO nc GST

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact myself anytime to discuss
the above

Kind Regards

bl

Wayne Williams
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Nightcaps Carriage Shelter

Shelter QuoTe 2

Materials:

Kit Set Shed (Goldpine) $5221.80 Goldpine

Ready mix concrete 20 Mpa 2.4m3 $800.00 Wreys Bush Concrete
HRC 665 mesh 7.5 m2 sheet 3 sheets $210.15 Goldpine

Polythene, black 50m2 roll 1 roll $126.90 Goldpine

Pegs 50 x 50 x 600 30 $87.77 Goldpine

Timber 90 x 45 UT Boxing 15m $60.00 I™

Tie wire, bundle 1 bundle $6.46 Goldpine

Chairs, concrete 50/65 18 $5.76 Goldpine

Concrete block, 20 series x 390 long 7 $62.00 I™

Labour:

Site Set up and mark out. ‘2 day

Excavate site, lay 150mm hardfill and compact.  Contractor $3500 Estimate. ~ D.T Kings
Bore Holes. Contractor $400 Estimate. Mennies Minidig
Erect and Brace poles 1 day

Cut Poles and erect rafters 1 day

Mark out and erect purlins & roof bracing 2 days

Roof cladding 1 day

Wall frame and cladding (both ends) 1 day

Erect flashings 1 day

Level site for concrete 1 day

Box out for pad, lay polythene and mesh. Yz day

Pour concrete 1 day

De box and tidy site. V2 day

11 days labour. $4400 labour total (Work Scheme).

Hireage:

Hydralada $500

Laser level $150
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Totals

Kit Set Shed: $5221.80
Site Works: $3500.00
Materials: $1359.04
Hireage: $700.00
Labour: $4400.00
Grand Total: $15580.00
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Peter Robson
Wheelwrighting & Coach Building
Armagh Farm
Lochied NoIRD Winton
Southland N.Z.

! Phone or Pax: 03 221 7106
| E mail:

GST NO 44344240 CITY AND GUILDS
Wieeln righringHegniration (OX3490
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Customer Account:

Date Created:

uote Prepared For: Kathryn Cowie
enture Southland

O Box 1306

vercargill

Z308
22 March 2019

Name:
Phone:
Email:

Quote Number:

J21392

Kate McGregor
032113975

kate.mcgregor@creationsigns.co.nz

1ank you for the opportunity to submit pricing to you. All prices are based on the quantities and items shown below.

11392 Supply 1 x ACM panel 2000mm x 1500mm single sided

uote Terms

All prices are exclusive of GST and FREIGHT unless otherwise stated.

565.00
Subtotal 565.00
GST 84.75
Total 649.75

¥ allow $500 1o, posts
+ InStallahoa

All orders will be subject to our standard Terms and Conditions of Sale.
Delivery times may vary and will be confirmed on receipt of your order number.

Quote Valid for 30 Days only.

= # /150

Prices may be subject to major currency and material cost fluctuations outside of our control. However, negotiation will be sought

ior to price changes being implemented.

you have any questions then please do not hesitate to contact me and | would be happy to assist in any way possible.

reation Signs Limited:
3 Bill Richardson Drive
O Box 313, Invercargill
1:03 211 0301

1x Sales: 03 214 1711

73 Attachment B

Page 85



Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee 12 April 2019

Nightcaps CDA — Lottery Community Application — Wagon repair & display

LWagon will be placed here

¥
u Fou Square
Nightcaps Trading Post Supermare! Nightcaps
&
5 2
I ) o
o :
% =
E; 1 Dryfe Sireet ¥
: ] o
3 -
s Catholic Church s
Atholic Chur c‘ S
1caps Fire S1ation pacttit 5
9 )
a T
% i %
. 9
3
1 %%
. 4"951%
3 oy
o

. O Taktimu Prirary Sehool
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7
N,
CHARITIES Supporting Q8¢
SERVICES charities g\’
Nig Ritonga Kaupapa Atawhai for stramgor: carnmmilies \
Charity Summary

Registration Number:
Registration Date:

Charity Name:

Charity Details

CC27579
30/06/2008

Lions Club of Ohai/ Nightcaps Charitable Trust

Trading Name

Registration Details
Registration Status:
Balance Date:

IRD Number:

NZBN Number:

Address for Service:
Charity's Postal Address:

Charity's Street Address:

Charity's other detail
Phone:

Fax:

Email:

Website:

Facebook:

Twitter:

Social Network Name:

Registered
August 31
Restricted
N/A

PO Box 6
Nightcaps 9644
C/- B. Mather
Wairio, No1R D

Otautau 9689

03 225 7689

ohainightcapslions@gmail.com
http:/iwww .ohainightcapslions.nz

Generated on 26 March 2019

Page 1 of 4
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=
W NEW ZEALAND
COMPANIES OFFICE

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

LIONS CLUB OF OHAI-NIGHTCAPS INCORPORATED
225640

This is to certify that LIONS CLUB OF OHAI-NIGHTCAPS INCORPORATED was incorporated
under the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 on the 8th day of February 1971.

AN

Registrar of Incorporated Societies
26th day of March 2019

For further details visit www.societies.govi.nz Certificate printed 26 Mar 2019 10:29:07 NZT
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SOUTHLAND

s TR | CoLraIL

Organisation Application Form

Need help?
If you would fike some help to fill out this form:
®  Please read the “Information for Applicants" form attached to the front of this Application Form carefully.

o Contact Sowtbland District Cosncil on 0800 732 732,

IMPORTANT POINTS TO NOTE

. Any application submitted for building alterations or cxtensions to an existing building must
have copics of plans, specifications and quates attached,

. If you are seeking funding in excess of §15,000 your application must be accompanied by a Long
Term Management Plan.

. In the event of an organisation winding up within 5 ypears of receiving grant monies that
organisation must repay the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee a portion of the funds allocated

on a pro rata basis of 20% depreciation per annum.

. Organisations seeking funding must submit their latest financial accounts with their application.

A.  YOUR DETAILS

Name of organisation [Is L ; 3 ey T
OANLWTTEE

Postal address L0 TRo¥ |l 4 PR NT £ A PS A& St

Street address N9 B oD oAt Qw4 ‘-?{

Purpase or main activity of the organisation (eg: tennis, scouts):

furoini&, 4 Jw"{’o.em.wg’ A @MMMNH"“'{] NORKC
N THE  0RR  AZéA

b Rashway Fumd - Oggamsaten Form RS 17/67 14657
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CONTACT NAMES

|
Pilease give the nawes of twe peaple who we can contact if we need niore information. The first contact must be the person who filled

out the forms.
Under the Privacy Act (1993) consent from these people niust be given before their details are recorded here.

1. Name _Per~anA BooTH
Phone (Day) __ 03 22¢ 16329 (A/H)
Cellphone No:

Email :\dd:css:_dm__':_f.{fd:@;!_‘ln s lo 2

L2 Name l"NogA‘! iLW\Jt-.‘ N
| Phone (Day) _O2 2311799} (A/H)
Cellphone No: __ © 2772103 0&

Email Address: ”z'fj o @ 7‘5@; |. con—~
GST number if registered D D D D D D D D

How many members belong to your club/organisation? &
B PROJECTDETAILS
Please describe fully: (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
1. What your organisation wants funding for?

D [Tt
AN DMV A (T WO eERS  QFFILE
5
Ohai Razbway Fund - Organisation Form R/17/6/14657
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Why funding is necessary?

_THE F LECEWE Fhoi pRA~A4A
'FZu::.Drua.l

_BALTERaTIONS

How your project will benefit the organisation or community?

AT . KEEP THE  (oidauNITT)  \AOAKEL
A2 Prp  SAFE .
HEATWN L, Blis Ll  REDUCE

Start date of your project: ACA P Finish date of your pmject:m

If you intend to upgrade a building, please advisc:-

Who owns the building?__ T A1 Tivara Lot 1T7) B&MLJ&ML[RHH'JWE

List the organisations who use the building:_
&S ARovE

How often is the building used?_
Fouk DAS A EELKE | M omTHLY)

(Piv T Eﬁ_b.ﬂ_ﬂm;i s

Ohai Railway Fund - Organisanon Form RO7/6/14057
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C.  EINANCIAL DETAILS
* If you are registered for GST please DO NOT include GST in these costs
* Please round all figures to the nearest dollar
Project Costs 5 Income 5
List all the costs eligible for this How will your group contribute
project financially to the project?
Please blank out & put in your own Flease blank our & pur in your
headings where the following are own headings where the following
unsustable, are unsuitable.
facility or equipment hire sponsorship
equipment purchase fees/subs
promotion fundraising
officials or coaches loan/mortgage/debenture
fees or registration cash savings
administration grants (successful or proposed)
transport other?
contractor’s quote {3,727.9%7
: +
(A) Total cost of the profect is I3 730, ;,_"’7 (B) Your contribution is

How much money are you applying for? H \"?'n 7 ?—? " "f‘-‘)

To find out how much money you should apply for, subtract your contribution (B) from the toral cost of the
project (A). The answer is the amount of money you need in order for your project to go ahead.

Briefly describe any voluntary effort or donated materials provided for the project

Voluntary effort: (eg number of hours)

Donated materials: (eg approximate ¥ value)

Ohai Railway Fund - Organisanon Form R/17/6/14657
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If vou have applied to any other organisanon for funding for this project, please list the organisation/s, the
amount of money vou are applying for and when you will know the result of vour applicanon.

»  Whar percentage of your members live IN the (hai Railway Fund area?

Organisation(s) § Requested Result Date
/ /
/ /
/ /
/ /
/ /
J
If you are an organisation based idc the defined area:

972 O

Mame:

Signature:

MName:

Signature:

Position in organisation:

Position in organisation:

D. DECLARATION (please provide two signatures)

We hereby declare that the information supplied here on behalf of our organisation is correct.

We consent to the Southland District Council collecting the personal contact details provided in this
application. We undertake that we have obtained the consent of the other contact person to provide these
derails. This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993,

DanindA B0 0Tt

RS o
\ﬁ@_@%—/ Dare: 2.3 /3 '[2_015'_

AW

LNDSAL)

& )

Date: H /3 lmq

date for the funding round you are applying to.

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund® and be forwarded ro the Governance Team, Southland
District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or P() Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing

Ohar Wabway Tund - Orpansanion Forme B717/6, 14687
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Checkilist

Have you answered every question?
Do your figures add up?

Have you attached a current and/or audited Financial Statement of Income
and Expenditure and current Bank Statement (Audited Accounts preferable)

Have you attached quotations relevant to this project?

(where appropriate)

If your request for funding exceeds $15,000 have you attached a Long Term
Management Plan to your applicaton?

(Please note Venture Southland, phone 03 211 1400, are available to assist
you with such a Plan)

Have you attached copies of plans and specificatons?

(where appropriate)

Have you attached evidence of community use?

(ie: those applying for facility improvement on school site)

If you are an Incorporated Society or Trust please append your Certificate of
Incorporation.

Please

N mOR§

O

O =

E.

Position

Ohm Rabvay Fund - Organisation Form R/17/6/14657

nfinm that I have responded to all the questions asked in this application.
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Phil Manson Building Limited
58 Sinclair Avenue

Nightcaps
9630

QUOTATION

Quotation to:
Chai Comunity Workers Office
Birchwood Road

Ohai

Contact :

8 Dobbie
Date: 17MAR1S Custcmer Order MNo:

Pevif af Gisa. caeie

Ph:

Fax:

Deliver to:-

Acccunt No:

75

0274485913

032257821

INVOICE Mo: 747

Item

Dascription

Qty

8Prica

Amount |

REVISED QUOTE
iTo supply and install new double

lglazed windows and door to
office as per sheduale.

Total quoted price excl g.s.t

ote: The bay windows may need a
new roof fitted depending on how
ithey are fixed to the existing
window.

[fours Sincerly

F R Manson

11945.63

DIRECT BANK PAYMENT BNZ 02 0957 0023540 025
PLUS YOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER PLEASE.

Subtotal

TOTAL

11945.63
1791.84

13737.47
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TAKITIMU COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE INC
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS & PAYMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

INCOME

Grants - Ministry of Social Development

Community Trust Grant
COGS Grants

Interest Received
Other Income

Inv& Districts Budget Adv Service- Foodbank
Donations & reimbursements Comm Events

EXPENSES

ACC levies

Accounting Fees

Advertising - staff

Bank Charges

Community Events Expenses
Electricity

Food Bank

Insurance

Mentoring Costs

Mileage

Printing & Stationery

Rates

Repairs & Maintenance

Staff Training

Sundry Expenses
Supervision

Telephone & tolls; Internet cosls
Wages

Profit/(Deficit) for year

§

2018

32,682

1,500
710

2,000

36,892

66
200
194

70
935

1,332
300
1,518

2,375
505
1,185
83
130

195
1,742
23,978

34,811

2,081

2017
32,662
4,500

447

298

37,927

130
1,704
23,714

38,638

712
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TAKITIMU COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE (INC)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 MARCH 2018

2018 2017
CURRENT ASSETS
Westpac Cheque Account 5,430 3,613
Westpac Savings Account 27,084 29,061
32,514 32,675
NON- CURRENT ASSETS
Investmenits 14,378 13,701
Fixed Assets 17,358 15,794
31,736 29,495
NET ASSETS 64,251 62,170
EQUITY
Opening Balance 62,170 62,881
Profit/(Deficit) for year 2,081 712
Clesing Equity 64,251 62,170
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TAKITIMU COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE (INC)

SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

ORIGINAL ACCUM
ASSETS COST DEPN
PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Typewriler 5a9 589
Student Desk 188 182
Black Galaxy Chair 210 198
Heat Pump July 2010 3,107 2,018
Heat Pump August 2013 2,450 748
Carpet - Office March 2014 2,853 756
Laplop March 2018 1,564 -
10,982 4,503
LAND & BUILDINGS
Land 150 .
Buildings 7,050 1,713
Building Aftterations July 2013 5702 310
12,902 2,023
TOTAL § 23884 § 6,526

CLOSING
BOOK VALUE

17
1z
1,088
1,701
2,097

—_—l5

150
5,337
5,392

10,679

$ 17,358

7.3

Attachment C

Page 99



Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee 12 April 2019

Winken o lfice
Reccivecd 27 Mack

SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL

<

OHAT RATLWAY FUND

Organisation Application Form

Need help?

I you wonld like some help to foll out this form:

®  Please read the “Information for Applicants” form attached to the front of this Application Ferm carefully.
& Contact Southland District Council on 0800 732 732,

IMPORTANT POINTS TO NOTE

. Any application submitted for building alterations or extensions to an existing building must
have copies of plans, specifications and quotes attached.

. If you are seeking funding in excess of $15,000 your application must be accompanied by a Long
Term Management Plan,

. In the event of an organisation winding up within 5 years of receiving grant monies thar
organisation must repay the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee a portion of the funds allocated
on a pro rata basis of 20% depreciation per annum.

B Organisations seeking funding must submit their latest financial accounts with their application,

A. YOUR DETAILS
Name of organisation '_T(-'f.t,?f‘{! rigivi /f"/l“?z?r & f( Hoc /
r
Postal address {L"L"o"’ Jree S WVegh ):{/}fi-

Street address

Purpose or main activity of the organisation (eg: tennis, scouts): i, - éaeict /:" ls)

Ohai Railway Fund - Organisation Form R/17/6/14657
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CONTACT NAMES

out the form.

Under the Privacy Act (1993) consent from these people must be given before their details are recorted here.

f’?
1. Name f’HS(;//(. f‘/{'fc) €

Please give the names of twe people who we can contact if we need more information. The first contact must be the person who folled

Phone (Day) 2 *‘, 12:]6) 7?£C; (A/H) [ ;1‘3 LS 'b(:

Cellphone Na: Cl738'Yy 51 7 %

Email Address: Q4 18 <2 < 72l timu. S hod - N7

2. Name %i 2/ 6 of [J: ‘{W ¢

Phone (Day) A :)/ I2 g 772 S (A/H)

Cellphone No: 03?570 2551

Email Address: @ﬁé’@/ﬁf/ Y. Schcol. 22

GO0 EED AED

GST number if registered

amgy

How many members belong to your club/organisation? L.L 7 SMC&JIH f‘?‘:"‘ﬂ ﬂm 4

B PROJECT DETAILS
Please describe fully: (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

1. What your organisation wants funding for?

%’ﬁ’-’f /e %

omd_Years 4,/3‘) o

CIass (o L] e

LAvd D J0dv8  ine  qlye

v ffident(

e opaartunidy o g on  pfamp s U
ﬂ’zﬂﬁff oired _,)‘éﬁ f.ﬁf/#}_ a7 Fo /ﬁ{?;'/";'g-;ﬁrf 7e
1A vore fu of alhvifie]  nclicine

/rﬁ:‘/

oS ¢ g ,-/f'(c'u f[{*{'-,f’“f’l
muchh e =7

Wl A0 o)
_/l 7

Ohai Railway Fund - Organisation Form R/ 1776/ 14657
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Checklist

Have you answered every question?
Do your figures add up?

Have you attached a current and/or audited Financial Statement of Income
and Expenditure and current Bank Statement (Audited Accounts preferable)

Have you attached quotations relevant to this project?

(where appropriate)

If your request for funding exceeds $15,000 have you attached a Long Term
Management Plan to your application?

(Please note Venture Southland, phone 03 211 1400, are available to assist
you with such a Plan)

Have you attached copies of plans and specifications?

(where appropriate)

Have you attached evidence of community use?

(ie: those applying for facility improvement on school site)

If you are an Incorporated Society or Trust please append your Cerdficate of
Incorporaton.

Pleas
T

g
=
o
=z
-
-8

4
B

E. I canconfitm thar I have responded to all the questions 375 in d‘%’; application.
Sip?;“_ Posifion /
9
Ohiai Railway Fund - Organisation Form R/1 776/ 14657
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2 Why funding is necessary?

To (it den st v s

i Mo e

b gue  dergd Aot e

CrPe e y

npnt CANNY

fo Jv gl o attra  Pérr  geloc!
/ffi?"j?

firtnng s Mgeriant 1o enjiug o
e N | i.f('fc’//m?ﬂf'z?gk’ﬁf ff'j ol

How your project will benefit the organisation or community?

Shdh At Hhe

7 e i
o pf ol s e

TINs  gie  Cue

7;"(«7 Wil {,r/r 7z (jg‘ p/a

fwrnnd  exper ence .
fm’v." '/(?f“t/ &t m,z ard”? Jearn.

Y iley t}c*/ v

/'W Archerd, Push suizt el Kayakig,

" 1hrgs
“’é’z.’:n’l hr:um:} (cnfdehce  (Ourses

»I{‘\_‘» H{"utJ

?"h-s- Py Shelntl  Condiplirne

el f?fﬂflﬂﬂjhf/"}'

foachiy  Ahimn by time  JES.

J T
Start date of your project;, 'E'I‘M L{ rq”Qqu Finish date of your project; !Zg £ éi ! zi {5/!(’

4, If you intend to upgrade a building, please advigc/

Who owns the building?
List the organisations who use theM

How often is the bui]din?,/

i
/

Ohai Railway Fund - Organisation Form R/17/6/1465
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C. FINANCIAL DETAILS

* If you arc registered for GST please DO NOT include GST in these costs

* Please round all figures to the nearest dollar
Project Costs § Income ¥
List all the costs eligible for this How will your group contribute
project financially to the project?
Please blank out & put fn your own Please blank out & pur in your
headings where the following are ) own headings where the following
unsuitable. {507'}) { imy's | are unsuvitable.

rommpdiation__ B|b715 - |wemete 77 43055
ctivities P 5!36 R0 | funclraising ¢
hooc! 3 | 2000 oolcrocotates sates ¢ 12000

officials or coaches 51‘1 Vs # o0

fees or registration 5/) 1ey frenhpren El,’.ﬂlfjf 1%5C - o i tz(
administration grants (successful or proposed)

transport other?

contractor’s quote

(A) Total cost of the projectis § | 16, T $5:L4L | B) Your contribution is ?5- 62350

N
How much money are you applying for? 3. ﬁ.O ou G

To find out how much money you should apply for, subtract your contribution (B) from the total cost of the
praject (A). The answer is the amount of money you need in order for your project to go ahead.

Briefly describe any voluntary effort or donated matetials provided for the project

Voluntary effort: (cg number of hours) %W HOUVJ / f NM
j /

7

Donated materials: (eg approximate § value) ﬁéf TUHS . ,,:b'r( Ot
on~ Jonhie | /
. 7

-1

hai Railway Fund - Organisation Form R/1 7/6/14657
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If you have applied to any other organisation for funding for this project, please list the organisation/s, the
amount of money you are applying for and when you will know the result of your application.

Organisation(s) § Requested Result Date
F1A Schoo / 4 5055 77 /0312011
/o
/o
/ /
Y,
I

If you are an organisation based outside the defined area:

+  What percentage of your members live IN the Ohai Railway Fund arca? D

D, DECLARATION (pleasc provide two signatures)
We hereby declare that the information supplied here on behalf of our organisation is correct.
We consent to the Southland District Council collecting the personal contact details provided in this

application. We undertake that we have obtained the consent of the other contact person to provide these
details. This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993,

Name: ﬂ!f{j ”()F #/ﬁ(."(ﬂ’?
Position in organisation: ’jéd(.:-z NEV

Signature: @Ei‘{; ’i\:"‘ Dare: -Jg‘g { ;%z 49

/
Name; Sholey Thodabs e

7
Position in organisation: A"'.M-w-\- Wﬂ-ﬁmc}i- -
Signature: oA DDA Date: ke l % ! \C’{

Applicatons should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to the Governance Team, Southland
District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, on the closing
date for the funding round you are applying to. |

Ohai Rathway Fund - Organisation Form R/ 17/6/ 14657
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9 OTASO YOUTH ABVANTURE TRULY

Takitimu Primary School
Attention: Priscilla Haora Room 4 Camp 2019

Daily charge per person per day. - $15
Confidence Course for the week- $50
Kayak for the week- $50

Flying Fox- $30

Firewood per day- $25

*24 students and 7 adults cost of accommodation: $465 x 5= $2325.00
Firewood for 4 days $100
Confidence course, kayak and flying Fox: $130

Total: $2555.00
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AdventureMasters

Voo

New Zealand CERTIFIED
AdventureMasters NZ Booking Form for Activity Day
(Fax Back To 03 476 7634)
Please complete any missing details, Tick Options, SIGN & FAX RETURN
CONTACT NAME Priscilla Haora | SCHOOL NAME | Takitimu
ADDRESS Evans Street, Night Caps, Southland 9630
TELEPHONE (03) 2257725 | Cellular [ 0275145173
Note: No cell coms at campsite
BOOKING DATE/S? Tuesday 19th | | Wednesday 20th | | |of| September 2017
VENUE Tautuku Camp (OYAT)
NUMBER OF PEOPLE? Up to approximately 25 Yr 6-7 students each day age 9-11 yrs
EVENT REQUIRED School Camp 0900-1700 day program and 1 night
Note: All char es GST Exclnsive
EVENT OPTION (lesse iy | V| Activity Opfions b fis 51 _ “INVESTMENT
v Tubl: Rafting v Busl:l Survival Total fo
Please tick any of = AMNZ staff
pluan v Cf}mpiound Bl.}w Archu'y 4 | Absciling - al
6,12 or 18 V [ AirRifle & Pistol Shooting Search & Rescue peperwork,
activities from this | 4/ | Fun Team building tasks 4 | Outdoor Games equipment &
section ks V| Down Hill Push Kart Racing First Aid and Patient care Sctivities Som this
1,2,3 days section per day
Incline Stretcher Rescue Indoor climbing
Cross Country Navigation v | Kayak Instruction 1 Day §1155.00
Please mark activity
options clearly. Tick v | Cliff Face Rescue (multiday camps only) Escape & Evasion
or circle all options Nature Discovery 2Days | $1970.00
and costs for 1, 2 or
3 days of program. ¥ | Confidence Course* v | Team Challenge 3 Days gm
| Travel Chirge _ q i Re % §1.087 $500.00
*Other pop v | Assault course (an'ny style mud run) no charge* $0.00
activities Gunge war-part surcharge for 350L of premixed and coloured gunge $175.00
(see note below) Slippery Slide 15m super fast slippery slide $25.00
v | Night Activities with ONE staff from 1900-2130hrs These can include Crazy $220.00
Swing, Eeling, Night Line, Night Games and more by arrangement Per night
Total standard Rate Ex gst $3243.60
Your discounted Total Ex gst if two days and one night of program are chosen $2690.00
Please sign here in pen and fax back if you wish to book this activity Date
-wWe rave hired K2 ks f-"on-') ¢
Tautukw Gm@. L me Rooe O | /7//7
I have read and agree to the terms and conditions of trade (TOT IOOT) amched\,_mnl- Nire| Hrgan otherwifie .

{ staff stay overnight to provide a night

ram on multiday camps travel is charged at the one day rate.

4000 10

P O Box 6117, Dunedin, 9059, New Zealand

Ph/Fax 03 476 7634 Cell 0274 507952 E-mail: amnzl@xtra.co.nz

ADVENTURE, EDUCATION & TEAM BUILDING PROVIDERS
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» | M EI ' I Priscilia Haora <phaora@takitimu.school.r
Lan l,}l\

TA Payment for 2019 School Camps

trina Thomas <katrina@katrinathomas.com> 27 March 2019 at 07
- Priscella Haara <phacra@takitimu.school.nz>
: Gaynor Hatton <moovnup2014@gmail.com>, "Chantal Hindrup (Western Southland)" <scottchantal@yahoo.co.nz>

i Priscilla,

The Takitimu Primary School PTA have approved the payment of $65 per student for the
2019 Takitimu Primary School Year 5/6 and Year 7/8 School Camps.

24 Year 5/6's x $65 = $1,560
23 Year 7/8's x $65 = $1,495

Total $3,055
Thanks

<atrina Thomas
>TA President
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tjADVEN TURE

N> Southland Ltd

Quote for:
Takitimu School
11 Evans Street
Nightcaps 9630
Date of Camp:
2" November — 6* November 2015
Number of Students : 24
Flying Fox $ 2.30 24 118 55.20
Archery $ 230 24 1§ 5520
Slug Guns $ 230 24 11 % 55.20
Raft Bullding $§ 2.30 24 11§ 5520
Horizontal Bungy $ 230 24 11§ 5520
Abseiling $ 335 24 11 % 80.40
Climbing Wall $ 3.35 24 1] § 8040
High Ropes $ 335 24 1] § 8040
__Kayaking $ 6.15 24 11 $ 14760
Flying Weka $ 3.35 24 1] § 8040
Number per Number of
Day Days
Instructors $ 335.00 3% November 2| % 670.00
$335.00 | 4" November 1] % 335.00
$ 335.00 5" November 1] $ 335.00
Total $ 2085.20 Includes GST at 15%
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Ve
Q) Camp Columba

dolng learning rrowing

Tax Invoice #100:546

26 November, 2015

GST Number 73-046-874
Takitimu Primary . i
Alana Baird M"""‘:m RO 2
1 Evan Street Gore 9772
Nightcaps 9630 P: (03) 205 3702
New Zealand info@campcolumba.org.nz
Charges
Takitimu Primary 2nd-6th November 2015 100:546: 2/11/2015 to 6/11/2015
Date Description Total
2Nov 15  Accommodation for 30 people @ $17.90 p/p $537.00
I Nov 15 Accommadation for 30 people @ $17.90 p/p $537,00
4Nov 15 Accommodation for 30 pecple @ $17.90 p/p $537.00
5Nov15 Accommodation for 30 people @ $17.90 p/p $537.00
5Nov15 2 xWool Sacks for Slide @ $6 per sack $12.00
5Nov15 Refuse Removal - § days @ $6.85 per day $34.80
5Nov15 1 x2L Milk purchase from Camp Columba via schoo! cook $3.00
This invoice includes GST of $286.67 $2,197.80
Payments
Date Description Payments
27 Nov 14 Direct Credit $150.00
$150.00
Total Charges (GST Inc) $2,197.80
Payments: $150.00
Postdated Paymaents: $0.00
Amount Due: $2,047.80
Please maks cheq payable to Camp Columb
We also welcome Direct Credit. Account SBS Gore 031355 0667885 00
www.campcolumba.org.nz
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Off Robertson Sireet - near Chartton Road end

Phone 03 203 9128

| To: [Takitimu School | From: |Saraya Mckay
Attention: |Michelle Anderson | Gore Multisports Complex
Date: 25 March 2013 | PO Box 8

[ GORE 9740 |
Phone: ]| Phone: |(03) 203 9128 |
Fax: | Fax: _ |(03) 208 4871 |
e-mail: ataidtimu.school.ng | e-mail: knultisports_(q}goredc.govt.nz | J

Dear Michelle

I am pleased to confirm your booking for Takitimu School at the Gore Multisports

Complex

Ice rink. Please take the time to check the booking/s requested below and

advise staff as soon as possible of any changes.

Please remember to check in at reception, sign the invoice folder and add the
numbers for each activity to your group/s invoice. [

1

Date: _[[Friday 8 November 2013 | ] |
Time: 1pin — 2pm SKATING ol '
Cost: | 56.00 per skater or $100.00 per hour (WHICHEVER IS THE GREATER),

charge includes entry, use of ice and skate hire.
$45.00 per ice coach per hour | |

Please note that a cancellation fee will be incurred if notification is not received
five days prior to the booking/s.

Thank you for your patronage. We trust you enjoy your visit. |

il

Kim Peterson
AQUATIC SERVICES MANAGER

s B Facebook District Council

f Visit us on Visit www.goredc.govt.nz Gore
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". D 3 L
7 L5 oo 49179mpp |
Number of Students  pescy... " 50 f
Flying Fox § 230 <
Archery $§ 230 24 11 9% Uurae }
Slug Guns $§ 230 24 11 9% 55.20 I
Raft Bullding $§ 230 24 118§ 55.20
Horizontal Bungy $ 230 24 119 55.20
Abselling $ 335 24 11§ 8040
Climbing Wall $ 335 24 1/ % 8040
High Ropes § 335 24 1/% 8040
Kayaking $ 6.15 24 11 % 14760
Number per Number of
Day Days
Instructors $ 335.00 3 1| $§ 1,005.00
Total $ 1669.80 Includes GST at 15%
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Takitimu Primary School Annual Report and Financial Statements
Board of Trustees For the year ended 31 December 2018

TAKITIMU PRIMARY SCHOOL

Annual Report - For the year ended 31 December 2018
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Takitimu Primary School Annual Report and Financial Statements
Board of Trustees For the year ended 31 December 2018

Takitimu Primary School

Statement of Responsibility
For the year ended 31 December 2018

The Board of Trustees accepts responsibility for the preparation of the annual financial statements and the
judgements used in these financial statements.

The management (including the principal and others as directed by the Board) accepts responsibility for
establishing and maintaining a system of internal controls designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the
integrity and reliability of the school's financial reporting.

It is the opinion of the Board and management that the annual financial statements for the financial year ended
31 December 2018 fairly reflects the financial pasition and operations of the school.

The School's 2018 financial statements are authorised for issue by the Board.

Full Name of Board Chairperson Full Name of Principal
Signature of Board Chairparson Signature of Principal
Date: Date:

Page 2
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Takitimu Primary School Annual Report and Financial Statements
Board of Trustees For the year ended 31 December 2018

Takitimu Primary School
Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense
For the year ended 31 December 2018

2018 2018 207
Budget
Notes Actual (Unaudited) Actual
H $ §

Revenue
Government Grants 2 787,604 790,610 892,587
Locally Raised Funds 3 27,570 10,250 50,032
Interest Received 3,607 2,500 3,665
Gain on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment - - -

818,870 803,360 946,285
Expenses
Locally Raised Funds 3 12,408 - 30,264
Learning Resources 4 460,608 477,450 576,182
Administration 5 76,152 74,603 77,429
Finance Costs 118 - 239
Proparty 6 311,988 231,150 249,825
Depreciation 7 20,649 _20,000 19,379

881,923 803,203 953319
Net Surplus / (Deficit) (63,063) 157 (7,034)
Other Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses - -
Total Comprehensive Revenue and Expense for the Year (63,053) 157 (7,034)

The above Stalement of Comprehensive Revanue and Expanse should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Page 3
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Takitimu Primary School
Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2018

Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
2018 2018 2017
5 H $
Balance at 1 January 92,584 97,328 09,628
Total comprehensive revenue and expense for the year (63,053) 157 (7.034)
Capital Contributions from the Ministry of Education
Contribution - Fumiture and Equipment Grant 4,734 - -
Equity at 31 December 34,275 97,486 82,604
Retained Eamings 34,275 97,486 92,594
Reserves
Equity at 31 December 34,275 97 486 92,594
The ebove Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes,
Page 4
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Takitimu Primary School

Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2018

2018 2018 2017
Budget
Notes Actual {Unaudited) Actual

$ 4 $
Current Assats
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 55,476 33,851 26,490
Accounts Receivable 9 30,536 30,000 32,417
GST Receivable 2,972 4,000 7,464
Prepayments 100 - 2,236
Inventories 10 1,662 1,500 1,651
Investments 1 80,770 95,000 78,802

171,407 164,351 148,060
Current Liabllities
GST Payable - - -
Accounts Payable 13 39,835 38,000 46,842
Revenus Received in Advance 14 171 - 213
Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 15 71,333 40,000 31,207
Finance Lease Liability - Current Portion 16 680 1,000 1,373
Funds held for Capital Works Projects 17 = - (1,336)

112,11& 79,000 78,300
Working Capital Surplus/(Deficit) 59,289 85,351 70,760
Mon-current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 12 105,525 92,135 114,464

105,525 92,135 114,464
Nen-current Liabllities
Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 15 130,538 80,000 92,173
Finance Lease Liability 16 - - 456

130,588 80,000 82,630
Net Asseots 34,275 97 486 92,584
Equity 34,275 97,486 92,564

The above Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Page 5
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Takitimu Primary School
Board of Trustees

Takitimu Primary School

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2018

Annual Report and Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2018

Cash flows from Operating Activities
Government Grants

Locally Raised Funds

Goods and Servicas Tax (net)
Employee Benefits - Salaries
Payments to Suppliers

Interest Paid

Interest Received

Net cash from / (o) the Operating Activities

Cash flows from Investing Actlvities
Proceads from Sale of PPE (and Intangibles)
Purchase of PPE (and Intangibles)

Purchase of Investments

Proceeds from Sale of Investments

Net cash fram / (to) the Investing Activities
Cash flows from Financing Actlvities
Fumiture and Equipment Grant

Finance Lease Payments

Painting conlract payments

Loans Recelved/ Repayment of Loans

Funds Administered on Behalf of Third Parties
Net cash from Financing Activities

Net increasel/(decrease) In cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of tha year

2018 2018 2017
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
L H $
208,820 210,180 214,160
27,527 10,250 50,246
4,491 3,000 (3,764)
(69,341) (89,983) (101,737)
(137,437) (100,573) (155,950)
(118) - (239)
2,702 1,500 4,153
37,644 34,374 6,870
(11,710) (135) (26,268)
(1,868) - 15,295
(13,578) {135) {10,974)
4734 .
{1,150) (500) (1,155)
1,336 - 31,637
4,920 (500) 30,482
28,966 33,739 26378
26,490 112 12
55,476 33,851 26,490

The stalement of cash flows records only those cash flows directly within the conirel of the School. This means centrally funded
teachers' salaries and the use of land and buildings grant and expense have been omitted.

The above Cash Flow Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Page 6
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Takitimu Primary
Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Statement of Accounting Policies
For the year ended 31 December 2018

a) Reporting Entity
Takitimu Primary School (the Schoal) is a Crown entity as specified in the Crown Entities Act 2004 and a school as described in
the Education Act 1989. The Board of Trustees (the Board) is of the view that the School is a public benefit entity for financial

reporting purposes.

b) Basis of Preparation

Reporting Period
The financial reporls have been prepared for the period 1 January 2018 to 31 December 2018 and in accordance with the

requirements of the Public Finance Act 1889.

Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concemn basis, and the accounting policies have been consistently
applied throughout the period.

Financial Reporting Standards Applied

The Education Act 1989 requires the Scheal, as a Crown entity, to prepare financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting practice. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
practice in New Zealand, applying Public Sector Public Banefit Entity (PBE) Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime as appropriate
to public benefit entities that qualify for Tier 2 reporting. The school is considered a Public Benefit Entity as il meeis the criteria
specified as “having a primary objective to provide goods and/or services for community or social benefit and where any equity has
been provided with a view to supporting that primary objective rather than for financial retum to equity holders”,

PBE Accounting Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime
The School qualifies for Tier 2 as the school is not publicly accountable and is not considered large as it falls below the
expenditure threshold of $30 million per year. All relevant reduced disclosure concessions have been taken.

Measurement Base
The financial staterents are prepared on the historical cost basis unless otherwise noted in a specific accounting policy.

Presentation Currency
These financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars, rounded lo the nearest dollar.

Specific Accounting Policies
The accounting policies used in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.

Critical Accounting Estimates And Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. Aclual resulls may differ
from these estimates.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The School reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting date. The School
believes that the estimated useful lives of the property, plant and equipment as disclosed in the Significant Accounting Policies are
appropriate to the nature of the property, plant and equipment at reporting date. Property, plant and equipment is disclosed al nole
12.

Critical Judgements in applying accounting policles
Management has exercised the following critical judgements in applying accounting policies:

Classification of leases
The School reviews the details of lease agresments at the end of each reporting date. The School believes the classification of
each lease as either operation or finance is appropriate and reflects the nature of the agreement in place. Finance leases are

disclosed at note 16,

Recognition of grants

The School reviews the grants monies received at the end of each reporting peried and whether any require a provision to
carryforward amounts unspeni. The School believes all grants received have been appropriately recognised as a liability if
required. Government grants are disclosed at note 2.

Page 7
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c) Revenue Recognition
Government Grants
The school receives funding from the Ministry of Education. The fallowing are the main types of funding that the School receives:

Operational granis are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding, which is in the year that the funding is
received.

Teachers salaries grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding in the salary period they relate to.
The grants are not received in cash by the School and are paid directly to teachers by the Ministry of Education.

Use of land and buildings granis are recorded as revenue in the period the Scheol uses the land and buildings. These are not
received in cash by the School as they equate to the deemed expense for using the land and buildings which are owned by the
Crawn.

Other Grants

Other grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding, unless there are unfulfilled conditions
attached to the grant, in which case the amount relaling to the unfulfilled conditions is recognised as a liability and released to
revenue as the conditions are fulfilled.

Donations, Gifts and Bequests
Donalions, gifts and bequests are recorded as revenue when their receipt is formally acknowledged by the School.

Interest Revenue
Interest Revenue eamed on cash and cash equivalents and investments is recorded as revenue in the period it is eamed.

d) Use of Land and Buildings Expense

The property from which the Schocl operates is owned by the Crown and managed by the Ministry of Education on behall of the
Crown. The School's use of the land and buildings as occupant is based on a property occupancy gocument as gazetied by the
Ministry. The expense is based on an assumed market rental yield on the value of land and buildings as used for raling purposes.
This is a nan-cash expense that is offset by a non-cash grant from the Ministry.

@) Operating Lease Payments
Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Revanue and Expense on a straight
line basis over the term of the lease.

1) Fi Lease Pay t
Finance lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance
charge is allocated to each period during the lease term on an effective interest basis.

g) Cash and Cash Equivalenis
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, bank balances, deposits held at call with banks, and other short term highly
liquid invesiments with original maturities of 90 days or less, and bank overdrafts. The carying amount of cash and cash
equivalents represant fair value.

h) Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable represents items that the School has issued invoices for or accrued for, but has not received payment for at
year end. Receivables are initially recarded at fair value and subsequently recorded at the amount the School realistically expects
fo receive. A receivable is considered uncollectable where there is objective evidence the School will not be able to collect all
amounts due. The amount that is uncollectable (the provision for uncollectibility) is the differance between the amount due and the
present value of the amounts expected to be collected.

i) Inventories

Inventories are consumable itams held for sale and comprise of stationery and school uniforms. They are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a first i, first out basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of activities less the estimated costs r y to make the sale. Any write down from cost to net realisable
value is recorded as an expense in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense in the period of the write down.

Page 8
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]) Investments

Bank term deposils for periods exceeding 80 days are classified as invesiments and are initially measured at the amount invested.
Interest is subsequently accrued and added to the investment balance. After initial recognition bank term deposits are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method less impairment.

Investments that are shares are categorised as "available for sale” for accounting purposes in accordance with financial reporting
standards. Share investments are recognised initially by the Group at fair value plus transaction costs. At balance date the Group
has assessed whether there is any evidence that an investment is impaired. Any impairment, gains or josses are recognised in the
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

After inilial recognition any investments categorised as available for sale are measured at their fair value without any deduction for
transaction costs the Group may incur on sale or other disposal.

The Group has met the requirements under Schedule & Section 28 of the Education Act 1888 in relation to the acquisition of
investment securities.

k) Property, Plant and Equipment

Land and buildings owned by the Crown are excluded from these financial statements. The Board's use of the land and buildings
as ‘occupant’ is based on a property occupancy document.

Improvements to buildings cwned by the Crown are recorded at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost or, in the case of donated assels, fair value at the date of receipt, less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost or fair value as the case may be, includes those casts that relate directly
to bringing the asset fo the location where it will be used and making sure it Is in the appropriate condition for its intended use.

Property, plant and equipment acquired with individual values under $1,000 are not capitalised, they are recognised as an expense
in the Statemant of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.
Gains and losses on disposals (i.e. sold or given away) are determined by comparing the proceeds receivad with the carrying
amounts (Le. the book value). The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised
in the Statement of Compreheansive Revenue and Expense.

Leased Assetls

Leases where the School assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. The
assels acquired by way of finance lease are measured at an amount equal to the lower of their fair value and the present value of
the minimum lease payments at inception of the lease, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Leased assels and
corresponding liability are recognised in the Statement of Financial Position and leased assels are depreciated over the period the
School is expected to benefit from their use or over the term of the lease.

Depreciation
Property, plant and equipment except for library resources are depreciated over their estimated useful lives on a siraight line

basis. Library resources are depreciated on a diminishing value basis. Depreciation of all assets is reported in the Statement of
Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.
The estimated useful lives of the assets are:

Leasehold improvements 5-50 years

Furniture and equipment 1015 years

Information and communication technalogy 5 years

Leased assets held under a Finance Lease per terms of lease
Library resources 12.5% Diminishing value

1) impalrment of property, plant, and equipment
The school does not hold any cash generating assets. Assets are considered cash generating where their primary objective is to

generate a8 commercial retum.

Non cash generating assels

Property, plant, and equipment held at cost that have a finite useful life are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the camying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the asset's carrying amount exceeds ils recoverable service amount. The recoverable service amount is the higher of an
asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Value in use is determined using an approach based on either a depreciated replacement cost approach, restoration cost
approach, ar a service units approach. The most appropriate approach used to measure value in use depends on the nature of the
impairment and availability of informatien.

If an assel's carrying amount exceeds ts recoverable service amount, the asset is regarded as impaired and the carrying amount
is written down to the recoverable amount. The total impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit.

The reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit.
m) Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable represents liabilities for goods and services provided to the School prior to the end of the financial year which

are unpaid. Accounts Payable are recorded at the amount of cash required to setile those liabilities. The amounts are unsecured
and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.
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n) Employee Entitiements
Short-term employee entittements

Employee benefits that are due ta be settled within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the
related service are measured based on accrued entittements at current rates of pay.

Long-term employee entitements
Employee banefits that are due to be settled beyond 12 months after the end of the pericd in which the employee renders the
related service, such as long service leave and retirement gratuities, have been calculated on an actuarial basis. The calculalions

are based on:

« likely future entitiemenis accruing to staff, based on years of service, years to entitiement, the likelihood that staff will reach the
point of entitlement, and contractual entittement information; and

+ the present value of the estimated future cash flows

o) Revenue Received in Advance

Revenue received in advance relates to fees received where thers are unfulfllled obligations for the Schoal to provide services in
the future. The fees are recorded as revenue as the obligations are fulfilled and the fees eamed.

p) Funds Held in Trust
Funds are held in trust where they have been received by the School for a specified purpose, or are being held on behalf of a third
party. The School holds sufficient funds to enable the funds to be used for their intended purpose at any time.

q) Provision for Cyclical Maintenance

The property from which the School operates is owned by the Crown, and s vested in the Ministry. The Ministry has gazetted a
property occupancy document that sets out the Board's property maintenance responsibilities, The Board is responsible for
maintaining the land, buildings and other facilities on the School site in a state of good order and repair.

Cyclical maintenance, which involves painting the interior and exterior of the School, makes up the most significant part of the
Board's responsibiliies oulside day-to-day maintenance. The provision for cyclical maintenance represents the obligation the
Board has 1o the Ministry and is based on the Board's ten year property plan (10YPP).

r) Financial Assets and Liabilities

The School's financial assels comprise cash and cash equivalents, accounts ivable, and investments. All of thesa financial
ts, excapt for investments that are shares, are categorised as “loans and receivables” for accounting purposes in accordance

with financial reporting standards.

The School's financial liabilities comprise accounts payable and finance lease liabliity. All of these financial liabilities are

categorised as “financial liabilities measured at amortised cost” for accounting purposes in accordance with financial reporting

standards.

s) Goods and Services Tax (GST)
The financial statements have been prepared on a GST exclusive basis, with the axception of accounts recaivable and accounts

payable which are stated as GST inclusive.

The net amount of GST paid to, or received from, the IRD, including the GST relaling lo investing and financing activities, is
classified as a net operating cash flow in the statements of cash flows.

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed exclusive of GST.

t) Budget Figures
The budget figures are extracted from the School budget that was approved by the Board at the start of the year.

u) Servicas recelved inkind
From time to time the School receives services in-kind, including the time of volunteers. The School has elected not to recognise

services received in kind in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.
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2018 2018 2017
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ 5
Operational grants 191,318 200,180 206,327
Teachers' salaries grants 420,786 425,000 508,139
Use of Land and Buildings grants 155,430 155,430 160,205
Other MoE Grants 20,159 10,000 16,916
787,684 790,610 832,587
3 Locally Raised Funds
Local funds raised within the School's community are made up of:
2018 2018 2017
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
Revenue $ $ $
Donations 13,373 10,000 16,713
Fundraising 102 - 4734
Other Revenue 934 260 571
Trading 2,358 - 5878
Activities 10,802 - 22,336
27,570 10,250 50,032
Expenses
Activities 10,847 - 22,683
Trading 1472 - 7,151
Fundraising (costs of raising funds) 89 - 429
12,408 - 30,264
Surplus for the year Locally raised funds 15.1_52 10,2560 19,768
4 Learning Resources
2018 2018 2017
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
H H $
Curricular 12,524 12,800 15,428
Information and communication technology 247 2,000 2,059
Library resources 223 350 225
Employee benefits - salaries 443,590 456,200 553,254
Resource/attached teacher costs 852 1,100 1,141
Staff development 347 5,000 4,075
460,608 477,450 576,182
o =
5§ Administration
2018 2018 2017
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
5 $
Audit Fee 3,599 4,600 4,080
Board of Trustees Fees 2,770 6,000 3,190
Board of Trustees Expenses 7,599 1,553 3,827
Communication 8,123 7,050 7,519
Consumables 11,958 11,300 11,822
Other 11,902 10,600 12,584
Employee Benefils - Salaries 27,965 28,500 31,659
Insurance 2,236 5,000 2,747
76,152 74,603 77,429
Page 11
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6 Property
2018 2018 2017
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ ] $
Caretaking and Cleaning Consumables 4,263 4,000 4,074
Cyclical Maintenance Provision 18,756 15,000 18,013
Grounds 7,738 9,400 11,270
Heat, Light and Water 15,348 15,520 18,267
Rates 3,502 3,600 3,122
Repairs and Maintenance 84,292 8,200 14,378
Use of Land and Buildings 155,430 155,430 160,205
Other 2,132 500 776
Employee Benefits - Salaries 20,525 18,500 19,722
311,388 231,150 249,825

The use of land and buildings figure represents 8% of the school's total property value. This is used as a "proxy" for the market
rental of the property. Property values are established as part of the nation-wide revaluation exercise that is conducled every 30
June for the Ministry of Education's year-end reporting purpases.

7 Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment
2018 2018 2017
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ 1 5
Leasshaold Improvements 3,058 3,000 3,062
Fumiture and Equipment 7,701 7.500 7,175
Info and Comm Technology 6,835 6,500 5,721
Leased Assets 1,076 1,000 1,201
Library Resources 1,979 2,000 2,220

20,648 20,000 19,379

8 Cash and Cash Equlvalents

2018 2018 2017
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
] $ H

Bank Current Account 38,456 16,851 9,487
Bank Cail Account - . -
Short-term Bank Deposits 17,021 17,000 17,003
Bank Overdrafl - - -
Net cash and cash equivalents and bank overdraft for Cash Flow Statement 55476 33,851 26,490

The carrying value of short-term depasits with maturity dates of 90 days or less approximates their fair value.

9 Accounts Recelvable

2018 2018 2017
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Interest Receivable 1,334 1,000 429
Teacher Salaries Grant Receivable 29,202 29,000 31,988
30,536 30,000 32417
Recelvables from Exchange Transactions 1,334 1,000 429
Receivables from Non-Exch Transactions 29,202 29,000 31,988

o

30,536 30,000 32417
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10 Inventories
2018 2018 2017
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
] H $
Stationery 1,552 1.500 1,551
1,562 1.500 1,661
11 Investments
The School's investment aclivities are classified as follows:
2018 2018 2017
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
Current Asset 5 $
Short-term Bank Deposits 80,770 95,000 78,902

Non-current Asset
Long-term Bank Deposits - -

The carrying value of long lerm deposits longer than 12 months approximates their fair value at 31 December 2018.

12 Property, Plant and Equipment

Opening
Balance (NBV)  Additions Disposals Impairment  Depreciation  Total (NBV)

2018 § $ $ $
Leasehold Improvements 39,690 (3,058) 36,632
Fumiture and Equipment 34,861 10,208 (7.701) 37,369
Info and Comm Technology 22,815 1,206 (6,835) 17,187
Leased Assels 1,558 - (1,076) 482
Library Resources 15,540 295 !1,9?9} 13,886
Bal at 31 D ber 2018 114 4684 11I?1O - - {205_4—9} ms!sas
Accumulated Depreclation

Cost or Accumulated  Net Book
Valuation Depreciation Value

2018 $ $ $
Leasehold Improvements 63,135 (26,503) 36,632
Fumiture and Equipment 178,759 (141,380) 37,369
Info and Comm Technology 72,854 {55,667) 17,187
Leased Assets 3,603 (3.121) 482
Library Resources 69,210 (55,354) 13,856
Balance at 31 December 2018 387.561 (282,036 105,525

Opening
Balance (NBV)  Additions Disposals Impairment  Depreciation  Total (NBV)

2017 $ $ $ $ 5 ]
Leasehald Improvements 42,748 (3,062) 39,686
Fumiture and Equipment 41,375 665 (7,175) 34,865
Info and Comm Technology 6,589 21,947 (5,721) 22,816
Leased Assets 2,759 - (1.201) 1,558
Library Resources 14,104 3,656 %2201 15,540
Balance at 31 D« 2017 107,575 26,268 - - (19,379) 114,464
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7.3 Attachment D Page 125



Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

12 April 2019

Takitimu Primary School
Board of Trustees

Accumulated Depreciation

207
Leassehold iImprovements
Fumiture and Equipment
Info and Comm Technology
Leased Assels
Library Resources
Balance at 31 December 2017

13 Accounts Payable

Annual Report and Financial Stateme-nls
For the year ended 31 December 2018

Cost or Accumulated  Net Book
Vllu;ﬂen Depreciation VI;I.I.
H

63,135 (23,445) 39,690
168,654 (133,603) 34,861
71,647 (48,833) 22,816
3,603 (2,045) 1,558
68,915 (53,375) 15,540

375,854 (261,390) 114,454

2018 2018 2017
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
1 § H
Operating creditors 3,967 4,000 7,589
Accruals 4,813 34,000 5,608
Banking staffing overuse 1.853 - 1,657
Employee Entitiements - salaries 29,202 - 31,988
9095 300046542
Payables for Exchange Transactions 39,835 38,000 46,842
Payables for Non-exchange Transactions - Taxes Payable (PAYE and Rates)
Payables for Non-exchange Transactions - Other _
39,935 38|ODD 43'842
The carrying value of payables approximates their fair value.
14 Revenue Received in Advance
2018 2018 2017
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
5 $ $
Other 171 - 213
171 - 213
15 Provision for Cyclical Maintenance
2018 2018 2017
Budgset
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
H H s
Provision at the Start of the Year 123,380 123,380 106,367
Increase to the Provision During the Year 78,491 (3,380) 18,013
Use of the Pravision During the Year - - -
Provision at the End of the Year 201,871 120,000 123,380
—
Cyclical Maintenance - Current 71,333 40,000 31,207
Cyclical Maintenance - Term 130,538 80,000 92,173
201,871 120,000 123,380
=
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16 Finance Lease Llabllity

The Schoal has entered into a number of finance lease agreements for TELA laptops. Minimum lease payments payable:

2018 2018 2017
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
No Later than One Year (680) (1,000) (1.373)
Later than One Year and no Later than Five Years - - (456)
Later than Five Years = = L]
(680) _uioom {1,830)

17 Funds Held for Capital Works Projects
During the year the School received and applied funding from the Ministry of Education for the following capital works projects:

BOT
Contribution/
(Write-off to
Opening Receipts RE&M) Closing
2018 Balances from MoE Payments Balances
$ i $ $ 5
Boiler Upgrade in progress (1,336) 1,336 -
Totals (1,33_§) - - 1_3_35 F
Represented by:
Funds Held on Behalf of the Minisiry of Education
Funds Due from the Ministry of Education -
BOT
Contribution/
(Write-off to
Opening Receipts R&M) Closing
2017 Balances from MoE Payments Balances
s 5 $ H H
Boiler Upgrade in progress (32,973) 48,683 (17,046) (1,336)
Totals (1,336) 48,653 (17,046) - -

18 Related Party Transactions

The School is a cantrolied entity of the Crown, and the Crown provides the major source of revenue to the schocl. The schoal
enters into transactions with other entities also controlled by the Crown, such as government departments, state-owned
enterprises and other Crown entities. Transactions with these entities are not disclosed as they occur on terms and conditions no
more or less favourable than those that it is reasonable to expect the school would have adopted if dealing with that entity at arm's
length.

Related party disclosures have not been made for transactions with related parties that are within a normal supplier or
client/recipient relationship on terms and condition no more or less favourable than those that it is reasonable to expect the school
would have adopled in dealing with the party at arm's length in the same circumstances. Further, transactions with other
government agencies (for example, Government departments and Crown enlitles) are not disclosed as related party transactions
when they are consistent with the normal operating arrangements between government agencies and undertaken on the narmal
terms and conditions for such transaclions.
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1% Remuneration

Key g t pe / compensation
Key management personnel of the School include all trustees of the Board, Principal, Deputy Principals and Heads of
Departments.

2018 2017

Actual Actual

$ $

Board Members
Remuneration 2,770 3,190
Fulktime equivalent membars 0.24 0.24
Leadership Team
Remuneration 153,496 208,888
Full-time equivalent members 1.50 2.00
Tatal key management personnel remuneration 156,266 212,078
Total full-time equivalent personnel 1.74 2.24

The full time eguivalent for Board members has been determined based on attendance at Board meetings, Commiltee meetings
and for other obligations of the Board, such as stand downs and suspensions, plus the estimated time for Board members to

prepare for meetings.
Principal
The total value of remuneration paid or payable to the Principal was in the following bands:
2018 2017
Actual Actual
Salaries and Other Short-term Employee Benefits: $000 $000
Principal 1
Salary and Other Payments 20-30 110-120
Benefits and Other Emoluments 01 1-5
Termination Benefits - .
Principal 2
Salary and Other Payments 20-30 110-120
Benefits and Other Emoluments 0-1 1-5
Termination Benefits - -
Other Employees

Mo other employees received remuneration greater than $100,000 during 2016 (2015 : nil).

The disclosure for 'Other Employees' does not include remuneration of the Principal.

20 Compensation and Other Banefits Upon Leaving

The total value of compensation or other benefits paid or payable to persons who ceased to be trustees, committee member, or
employees during the financial year in relation to lhat cessation and number of persons to whom all or part of that total was
payable was as follows:

2018 2017
Actual Actual
Total - -
MNumber of People - -
Page 16
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21 Contingencles

There are no contingent liabilities and no contingent assets as at 31 December 2018 (Contingent liabilities and assels at 31
December 2017: nil).

Holidays Act Compliance — schools payroll
The Ministry of Education performs payroll processing and payments on behalf of school boards of trustees, through payrall
service provider Education Payroll Limited.

The Ministry has commenced a review of the schools sector payroll lo ensure compliance with the Holidays Act 2003. The initial
phase of this review has identified areas of non-compliance, however the pnhnﬂm impact an any spccrﬁc school or individual and
any associated historical liability will not be known until further detailed lysis has been compl N

To the extent that any obligation cannot reasonably be quantified at 31 December 2018, a contingent liability for the school may
exist.
22 Commitments
(a) Capital Commitments
As at 31 Dacember 2018 the Board has entered info contract agreements for capital works as follows:

(Capital commitments at 31 December 2017: Boller Upgrade Project as for 2017 - balance at $2017 $1,336 overspent)

{b) Operating Commitments

As at 31 December 2018 the Board has entered into the following contracts:
(a) operating leaes of a photocopier and TELA leases;

2018 2017
Actual Actual
$ H
No later than One Year 1,634 2,327
Later than One Year and No Laler than Five Years - 456

Later than Five Years - =

23 Managing Capital
The Schoal's capital is its equity and comprises capital contributions from the Ministry of Education for property, plant and
equipment and accumulated surpluses and deficits. Tha School does not activaly manage capital but "atiempls” to ensure that

income exceeds spending in mosl years. Although deficits can arise as planned in particular years, they are offset by planned
surpluses in previous years or ensuing years.

24 Financlal Instruments

The carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities in each of the financial instrument categories are as follows:

Loans and recelvables
2018 2018 2017
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ s

Cash and Cash Equivalents 55476 33,851 26,490
Receivables 30,536 30,000 32,417
Investments - Term Deposits 80,770 85,000 78,902
Total Cash and Receivables 166,782 158 851 137,809
Financial llabilities measured at amorllsed cost
Payables 39,935 38,000 46,842
Finance Leases 680 1,000 1,830
Total Financial Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost 0,574 39,000 q8,672

25 Events After Balance Date

There were no significant events after the balance date that impact these financial statements.
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SOUTHLAND

Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee DISTRICT COUNCIL
12 April 2019 ~
Grants Schedule
Record No: R/19/4/6448
Author: Alyson Hamilton, Committee Advisor

Approved by: Rex Capil, Group Manager Community and Futures

O Decision O Recommendation Information

Purpose

The purpose of the report is to provide the Ohai Railway Subcommittee with an alphabetical
schedule of grant monies allocated since October 1993 for Members’ information.

Recommendation

That the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee:

a) Receives the report titled “Grants Schedule” dated 5 April 2019.

Attachments
A Ohai Railway Fund Approved Grants (Alpha) - updated September 2018

7.4 Grants Schedule Page 133



Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

12 April 2019

Ohai Railway Fund Approved Grants (Alpha)

Surname First Name Misc Grant Date

Abbari JA subject to eligibility $200 Nov-07
Adams Janelle $850 Mar-94
Adams Matthew David $1,000 Dec-13
Adams Charlotte Emma $350 Nov-17
Adams Nicola £1,500 Mar-18
Adams Rebecca Sarah $1,500 Nov-17
Allan Bianca Indra $1,000 Nov-11
Allan Robert Prakash §700 Apr-13
Allan Yvonne %850 May-95
Amataiti Tangi $1,000 Oct-93
Amataiti Tangi $1,000 Mar-94
Anderson Daniel Trevor $1,000 Nov-09
Anderson LR $250 Apr-96
Anderson Tracy Michele £250 Mav-97
Annear Geoff $1,000 Apr-10
Annear Hamish John $250 May-02
Annear MT $250 Apr-99
Annear Nicholas Carl £250 Mav-05
Aparima Hall $2,205 May-95
Aparima Hall $2,000 Apr-04
Aparima Hall $4.000 Apr-13
Aparima Playveroup conditions $1,500 Novw-11
Aparima Playgroup conditions $4,000 Oct-14
Armitage AE $250 Apr-99
Auld S] $1,250 Nov-98
Baker Jeremy Andrew §700 Dec-13
Ballantyne Jessica $1,000 Mar-18
Bannerman George $250 Mar-03
Bannerman Sarah Louise £250 Mav-02
Barnett KR %850 Mav-95
Barrett M7 $500 Apr-96
Beaman Leon $500 Mar-94
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12 April 2019

Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Beaman Leon William $250 Mav-97
Beaman Marcia Jayne $250 Apr-04
Beck Joelene Elizabeth $250 May-06
Beck Larissa $1,000 Nov-17
Beck Lindsay $850 Oct-93
Beck Michelle Joan $1,000 Nov-12
Bennett Melissa £200 Mar-00
Bennett Melissa M $1,250 Oct-02
Bennett Monique F $1,250 Oct-00
Bennett Nicola Alice $1,250 May-05
Bennett Samuel David £750 Mav-07
Bennie David John W $250 May-97
Birchwood Hunt Club $1,000 Oct-95
Birchwood Hunt Club $2,000 Oct-01
Blair Jane Alexandra $250 May-02
Blair Jonathan Findlay th of $230 returned-pd g May-05
v training organisation

Blair Jonathan Findlay $250 May-06
Blair RE $250 Apr-99
Blight W $6,495 Oct-95
Blue Light Ventures $300 Nov-96
Bokser Aliesha Leslie £700 Nov-09
Bokser Nathan Gregory $1,000 Nov-11
Bokser Richard $1,000 Mar-94
Bokser Samantha Jane §700 May-14
Booth Emma Javne $300 Apr-12
Booth Jonathan Dawvid $700 May-14
Booth Mathew John $500 Nov-03
Booth Nathan Paul £750 Nov-06
Borland Lodge Adventure & %450 May-09
Education Trust

Boult Carolyn Maree $1,250 Mav-97
Boult Lisa $500 Mav-02
Boult Matthew Donald $1,000 Dec-13
Boulter Courtney Dawn £200 May-07
Boulter Summer-Lee $1,250 Apr-04
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12 April 2019

Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Bower Dianne M $250 Mav-98
Bower TN $1,000 Mav-95
Bower Kyle] $500 Mar-94
Bowls Southland conditions $1,500 Nov-12
Bover DT $250 Nov-98
Bovle Andrea L £250 Nov-97
Bovle Jacob Thomas $1,000 Now-08
Brand ER $200 Nov-07
Brand Gina Louise $250 Mav-05
Brookland Caitlin Leigh $250 Apr-10
Brookland Mikaela Catherine $250 Apr-10
Broughton Alfie Hugh $1,000 Nov-11
Broughton Amanda Claire $250 Nov-05
Broughton Martha Ann Nicola $1,000 Oct-15
Broughton Oliver Merrivale $1,000 Nov-08
Broughton William §700 Nov-10
Bruce Iylie Marie $1,000 Apr-10
Buckingham Anita M $250 Mar-00
Bulmer Natalie Anne $1,000 Apr-10
Bulmer Rebecca Marie %300 Mayv-15
Burgess Janine $250 May-05
Buurr Bailey Karen $700 Jun-16
Burr Teigh A $250 Oct-02
Bye RM $250 Apr-99
Campbell CA $250 Oct-99
Campbell Craig A $250 Nov-97
Campbell SL $800 Nov-98
Cappie CA $250 Apr-99
Cappie Casey $500 May-95
Cappie Jared Lindon $250 May-02
Cappie Jonathan Jan $250 Apr-04
Cappie ScottH $250 May-98
Cardwell Alice $250 Oct-00
Carmichael Penelope | $1,250 Oct-00
Carran Rachel $250 Apr-04
Central Southland Charitable $3,000 Nov-96
Hospital Trust
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Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

12 April 2019

Surname First Name [ Misc Grant Date
Central Southland Netball conditions met & monies released May 2009 $20,000 May-08
Centre

Central Southland Toy $3,000 Now-03
Library Inc

Chamberlain Gina Isobel $250 NMay-02
Chamberlain Rev Fr. Mark $250 Apr-01
Church Grace $1,500 Sept-18
Church Nicola Jane $250 Nov-96
Clark Amber Vivian $1,000 Mar-16
Clarke Chelsea $1,000 Oct-14
Clarke T M $850 Apr-96
Clarke Leanne Olive $1,250 May-97
Clarke Murray H $250 Nov-97
Coalfields Netball Club $1,000 Oct-93
Cochrane Ryvan David §700 Apr-10
Cochrane Shannen Leigh §700 Dec-13
Collie Anna M $1,250 Mav-98
Collie Brigitte Paul $500 Mavy-97
Collie KM $1,250 Apr-96
Colligan Lynette $850 Oct-93
Colligan Shona $850 Oct-93
Cook Caitlin Rose £300 Oct-15
Cooke Benjamin $700 May-15
Cooke Nicola £700 Novw-10
Cormack Caycee Jordan $1,000 Apr-12
Couling Malcolm §700 Mar-94
Couling Nathan $750 Mar-94
Couling R]J $250 Apr-99
Cournane Alister P $250 Mar-00
Cournane Brenda Catherine £250 Mav-97
Cournane VM %850 Oct-95
Crawford Maria A £250 Nov-97
Crowe Mary P $250 Apr-01
Crowther Anna Maree §700 Mav-14
CSC (Central Southland $3,000 Mar-94
College)
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12 April 2019

Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
CSC (Central Southland $2,113 Oct-95
College)
CSC Rugby League Team (8)| Grant of $2,208 not uplifted due to funding being received in its 8- Apr-12
* entirety from Ohai - Nightcaps Lions Club
CSC U16 Rugby (5) Roberts Paul, Hazeldine, Bradley, Helman Milton, Smith $1,250 May-02
Molloy Kurt Mathew
Curtin CB $1,250 Nov-98
Curtin H M $1,250 Apr-96
Curtin Kevin £850 Mar-94
Curtin Nick ] $1,250 Mav-98
Day Kelly Jean $300 Nov-11
Dempster Justin John $1,000 Mav-09
Dobbie Trina %850 Mar-94
Dobson Terri $125 Mar-94
Dodds Carolyn $500 Mar-94
Dodds Melanie %850 Mar-94
Dodds Suzanne Lesley $500 Mav-97
Donaldson Correen V $250 Apr-01
Donnelly GL §700 Oct-94
Douglas Bobby James $200 May-09
Drain Ashlev Raymond $700 Nov-12
Drain Richard Samuel $250 Nov-04
Duncan Colleen Anne $1,250 Nov-05
Duncan Kristy-Lee $1,000 Nov-10
Dungey CM $2,000 Nov-07
Drykes Christopher A $250 Apr-01
Drykes Melissa Johanna $250 Mav-06
Eastern Bush Hall conditions $2,000 Nov-07
Committee
Eastern Bush Hall conditions $2,150 Nov-10
Committee
Eastern Bush Hall $2,000 Apr-12
Committee
Earl Christine Mary $1,000 Nov-10
Eaves Alison £200 Nov-97
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Eaves Steam Sawmill conditions $1,600 Nov-07
Nightcaps Trust

Eaves Steam Sawmill $1,500 Nov-08
Nightcaps Trust

Edwards Teia Jade §750 Apr-12
Egan W]J $500 Apr-96
Ellis Bryan D $250 Mar-00
Ellis Kirsten %850 Mar-94
Ellis R M $250 Nov-98
Epilepsy Association of New $650 Sep 18
Evans Louise $250 Mav-06
Excell Grant W $1.250 Mav-98
Excell Maria %850 Oct-93
Ffitch Blair Michael $250 May-02
Findlay R] $250 Apr-99
Flynn NF $500 Apr-96
Forde Elizabeth £250 Oct-93
France Rachel §700 Mar-94
France Sister Susan $250 Apr-01
Francis Ethan Andrew $£200 Mav-08
Fraser CB £200 Nov-07
Fraser E DM £200 Nov-07
Genge AT $850 Oct-95
Genge AT $250 Nov-98
Genge CW $250 Nov-98
Genge Margaret L $250 Oct-02
Gibson BG $200 Nov-07
Gilbert D M $125 Oct-94
Gilbert Jacinta M $250 Nov-97
Gilbert MM $250 Oct-94
Gilbert Manu $250 Mar-94
Glover Trinity Janice $1,000 Apr-12
Glynn & Powell Dawn & Jan $500 May-95
Goldsmith Carl V $250 Mar-03
Grant Bruce *subject to eligibility $700 Apr-10
Gray David W $250 Apr-01
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Gray Esnes M Subject to residency $1,250 Oct-00
clarification

Gray Hannah Louise £250 Mayv-02
Gray Helen M $1,250 Oct-02
Gray Jeremy ] $250 Oct-00
Gray Mark Bengamin $250 May-06
Gray Robert James $250 Nov-05
Green Susan Dale Subject to eligibity $250 Nov-04
Greene Katie Ellen £750 Nov-11
Greenwood AT £250 Oct-99
Greenwood Sandra L $1,250 Mar-00
Greer Andrew Walter $1,250 May-97
Greer Bridget M $1,250 Mar-03
Greer Patricia Grace $500 Apr-04
Greer Richard $1,000 Oct-93
Greer Simon S $1,250 Oct-00
Greer TW $1.000 Oct-94
Groters AC $1,250 Nov-98
Groters Jonothan J $250 Mar-00
Guttery D] $250 Oct-99
Guttery Damian £500 Oct-93
Guttery Samara Anne §700 Apr-10
Guttery Tennille Mary $200 Mayv-08
Guttery Walter $4,313 Oct-15
Hamilton Bronwvn %850 Mar-94
Harding James W $500 Mav-98
Harding Ricky P $250 Mar-03
Harris Bevan Edward $250 May-02
Harris Serena Jov $250 Mav-06
Harris Taamati £370 Oct-14
Hartman Alexander David $700 Nov-08
Harvey Louise Ellen $1,250 May-06
Hazeldine ] $250 Nov-98
Hazeldine Janelle Marie $1,250 Nov-05
Hazeldine Joanne $500 Mar-94
Hazeldine TA $500 Apr-96
Hicks Kirstl $850 Mar-94
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Hogg Clayton Roger Chq $1,250 not uplifted $- May-05
Hogg Kevin William $250 Mav-06
Hogg Mitchell §700 May-15
Hogue Jennifer Patricia %£250 Mav-06
Horrell Jennifer Margaret §700 Apr-13
Horrell John William $1,000 Nov-08
Hospice Southland $5,000 Nov-05
Charitable Trust

Hospice Southland $3,000 Nov-06
Charitable Trust

Hospice Southland $1,000 Nov-07
Charitable Trust

Hospice Southland plus GST $5,000 May-10
Charitable Trust

Hospice Southland $8,000 Apr-13
Charitable Trust

Hospice Southland $5,000 Mar-16
Charitable Trust

Hospice Southland $5,000 Mar-17
Charitable Trust

Hoten-Walker Ashleigh Jade $500 Oct-14
Hoten-Walker Georgia Lee $500 Dec-13
Howden Eric James subject to proof of eligibility | $1,250 May-02
Howden JTA $1,250 Apr-99
Howden Karyn ] $1,250 Mar-00
Hunt Ben Patrick $1,250 May-05
Hunt EM $1,000 Mav-95
Hunt Kimily Elizabeth $1,250 May-02
Hunt Nicholas £750 Mav-08
Hunt Paul Thomas $500 May-02
Hunter Ashley $700 Mar-94
Hutchings Kimberley K $500 Oct-01
Hutchins L-M $1,250 Oct-99
Hyslop James Andrew §700 May-15
Irvine DW $100 Mar-94
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date

Jackson ADM $1,250 Oct-99
Jackson Samantha $1,250 May-05
Jefferies Sophie Jane $1,000 Nov-08
Johnston Lisa Rae $1,000 Nov-09
Johnston Sally $700 Mar-94
Jones AL $850 Mav-95
Jones Adele L $250 Mavy-98
Jones Daniel | $250 Mav-98
Jones Daniel | $250 Mar-03
Jones LE $200 Nov-07
Jones Rennae] $250 Mar-03
Jones Susan O $250 Mar-03
Keast Jenna-Lee $1,250 Nov-05
Keen Bridgoet $1,250 Mar-00
Keen David %850 Mar-94
Keen B §700 Mav-95
Keen Javdin $1,000 Mar-18
Keen KM $350 Mayv-95
Keen Nathan Bruce £250 May-97
Kennedy Grant M $250 Mar-03
Knarston Gillian Gail $250 Mav-06
Knarston Greta Lynley $200 Mav-08
Knarston Ingrid May $300 Apr-12
Knarston Katie Grace $1,500 Mar-17
Knarston Kurt Robert $1,000 May-15
Knarston Matthew Francis L $250 Mav-06
Knowler Stephanie Megan $700 Nov-12
Laidlaw Reegan Andrew §700 Nov-17
Lawrence Tracey $1,000 Oct-93
Lawrence Tracey $125 Mar-94
Lawson AM subject to eligibility $200 Nov-07
Lawson Nadine Jan $1,000 Nov-09
Lawson Shane Maurice $1,250 May-97
Lear Helen Jane $250 Nov-05
Leooett Grant $1,100 Oct-93
Leishout Morgan Luke $1,000 May-09
Le Lievre Andre $1,000 Nov-17
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Surname First Name [ Misc Grant Date
Levett Eveline Margaret Grace $1,000 Mar-16
Levett Lucy Samantha $1,000 Apr-10
Levett Anthony George $1,250 Nov-05
Tevett Emma Joan $500 Nov-04
Levett Greg T $1,250 Apr-01
Lindsay 1D $250 Nov-98
Tivingstone Daniel B $250 Mav-98
Livingstone Mark D $250 Mav-98
Lloyd Cara | $500 Nov-97
Lloyd D] $250 Apr-99
Llovyd Jody Eileen $250 Nov-05
Llovd Kelly Eva $250 Mav-05
Lloyd Kimedy $850 Oct-93
Llovd Raelene Jov §700 Mar-16
TLlovd Toni R £500 Mar-00
Lowe TE $500 Apr-96
Lowe Tineka $850 Oct-93
Lumsden i $1,000 Mav-95
Lynch Andrea Janna $250 May-97
Lynch Bridget A $250 Mavy-98
Macfie James W $250 Oct-02
Mangels Natasha E $250 Mav-98
Mangos Hannah Beverley §700 Dec-13
Mangos Jessica Margaret §700 Dec-13
Mangos Joshua Arthur §750 Nov-11
Manson Niki $200 Apr-99
Marnane Elizabeth Robvn £250 Mav-05
MMarshall Ruben Stewart Declined. To reapply once @ g Nov-11
varsity

MMarshall Rueben Stewart £700 Novw-12
Maxrshall Scott R £250 Oct-00
Mazshall Sophie Christina $300 Apr-12
Mather Aimee A $1,000 Apr-01
Mather Brett P %500 Mar-03
Mazxwell CA %850 Oct-95
Mayors for Jobs Taskforce Mazx 4 persons $4,000 May-02
(SDC Working Party)
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date

McCallum Deborah M $250 Oct-00
McColl Michael David £700 Mav-09
MecConnochie Bridget Grace §700 Apr-13
McCully Bevan $850 Mar-94
McCully Cherie E $1,250 Nov-97
McDonald Carolvn M £250 Mar-03
McEwan Anna M £250 Mar-00
McEwan Maria $200 Nov-06
McEwan Nicholas John $250 Nov-03
McGee Noreen Joyce $1,250 Nov-96
McGee Troy Ravmond Noel $300 Apr-99
McGregor 1G $1,250 Apr-96
McGregor Jenny-Ann $250 Apr-01
McHugh Benjamen P $250 Mav-98
McHugh Kate L $250 May-98
MclInemey James $5,328 Oct-00
McKay Donella $1,000 Mar-94
McKay Karlee Geozgia §700 Nov-12
McKayv Todd %250 Nov-98
McKenzie Jenna Rose $1,000 Nov-09
McLeod Ben Alexander $1,000 May-09
McLeod John Gordon $1,000 Nov-10
McMaster Benjamin %500 Sept-18
McMaster Bradley $1,000 Nov-17
McNaught Kieran James $1,000 Nov-09
McNaught Regan David £700 Sep-16
McNeilly HN §700 Oct-94
McNeilly M M §700 Oct-94
McPherson LA $850 May-95
McPherson R]J $130 Mav-95
McRae Ashleigh Marie $1,000 Nov-09
McRae Jordan Lee §700 Mav-14
Menlove Victoria $700 May-15
Merriman Emma £200 Mav-07
Merriman Karl Thomas %250 Nov-03
Merriman Kave Elsie $1,000 Nov-09
Merriman Kirsty Lee $250 Nov-03
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Mihaere Katy K $500 Oct-01
Mihaere Katv K $£380 Mar-03
Millar Caitlin $1,000 Now-09
Millex Tanva Jan $700 Oct-15
Millex Victoria $1,000 Oct-93
Milne Alice Sarah $1.250 Mav-07
Milne Heather Elizabeth §700 Apr-13
Milne Joshua $500 Sept-18
Minty Bridget G $500 May-98
Minty Douglas James $1,000 Nov-10
Minty Stuart Alan $1,000 Now-09
Mitchell Shelley Margaret § 700 Sep-16
Molloy Danielle Ann $200 Mav-07
Molloy Lynda R $500 Mar-03
Moore Dylan $1,000 Mar-18
Morrison Sam Leonard %300 Nov-12
Mullally KJ $850 Oct-95
NMunro Olivia Ethel £300 Nov-12
Murray Charmane £500 Nov-96
Murray Nardia F $£500 Oct-02
Netball New Zealand $500 Nov-97
Neylon Christopher T $250 Oct-00
Nevlon Justine Margaret $250 May-97
Nevlon Kermi A £250 Oct-00
Nevlon Phillip James $700 Mar-17
Nevlon Ryan K $250 Mav-98
Nicolson AmvL $1,250 Mar-00
Nicolson TA $500 Apr-96
Nicolson Lisa $250 Mar-03
Nightcaps Bowling Club $2,750 Oct-93
Nightcaps Bowling Club $8,700 Mar-94
Nightcaps Bowling Club $8,700 Oct-95
Nightcaps Bowling Club $30,000 May-97
Nighteaps CDA $5,000 May-95
Nightcaps CDA $4.000 Apr-96
Nighteaps CDA Max of $25,000 $25,000 Apr-99
Nightcaps CDA $25,000 Mar-00
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Nightcaps CDA $10,000 Oct-00
Nightcaps CDA $10,000 Mar-03
Nightecaps CDA conditions $10,000 Nov-07
Nightcaps CDA §4,723 Apr-13
Nightcaps CDA $2,000 Oct-14
Nightcaps CDA $620 Nov-17
Nightecaps CDA $1,400 Sept-18
Nightcaps CDA and Ohai $31,500 May-98
Nightcaps Clay Target Club $2,500 Apr-99
Nightcaps Clay Target Club $5,000 May-07
Nightcaps Community $5,000 Apr-96
Medical Trust

Nightcaps Community $4,100 May-07
Medical Trust

Nightcaps Community $10,000 Nov-12
Medical Trust

Nightcaps Community $1,500 Mar-16
Medical Trust

Nightcaps Community $1,400 Nov-17
Medical Trust

Nightcaps Community $500 Oct-93
Worker

Nightcaps Golf & Bowling $10,000 Oct-99
Club

Nightcaps Golf & Bowling $10,000 Mar-03
Club

Nightcaps Golf & Bowling conditions $6,000 Nov-11
Club

Nightcaps Golf Club $2,000 Oct-93
Nighteaps Golf Club $4.600 Oct-95
Nightcaps Golf Club $2,000 May-97
Nightcaps Gun Club $3,000 Mar-94
Nightcaps Hall Committee $10,000 Oct-15
Nightcaps Meals on Wheels $400 Oct-94
Nighteaps Medical Trust §7,600 Oct-93
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Nighteaps Medical Trust $7,600 Mar-94
Nightcaps Medical Trust conditions $15,000 Mav-09
Nightecaps Plavcentre $500 Mar-94
Nightcaps Playcentre $2,500 Oct-94
Nightecaps Playcentre $2,300 May-97
Nightcaps Plavcentre $4.800 Oct-00
Nightcaps Playcentre Grant of $7,500 declined due to failure to receive Education Grant §- Apr-04
Nightcaps Playcentre | $5,250 Nov-04
Nightcaps Playcentre Grant of $15,376 declined due to financial situation May 09 8- May-08
Nightcaps Playcentre - conditions $1,000 Nov-11
Playgroup

Nightcaps Playcentre Group $1,750 Nov-17
Nightcaps Playeroup $1,100 Oct-15
Nightcaps Plunket Society $1,000 Mar-94
Nightcaps RSA Social Club £400 Mar-00
Nightcaps Senior Citizens $1,850 Oct-94
Nightcaps Senior Citizens $350 Nov-96
Nighteaps Skateramp Fund $2,370 Apr-01
Nightcaps Squash Club $3,000 May-98
Nightcaps Squash Club $952 Oct-00
Nightcaps Squash Club $3,444 Apr-13
Nightcaps Squash Club $4,000 Oct-15
Nightcaps Tennis/United $22,000 Nov-96
Netball/ Takitimu Primary

Colamal

Nighteaps Town Hall §27,500 Oct-93
Nightcaps Town Hall $14,256 Nov-98
Renovations Committee

Nightcaps Trotting Track $500 Oct-93
Committee

Nightcaps Trotting Track $2,000 Nov-96

Committee
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Nightcaps Volunteer Fire $3,500 Nov-97
Rrigade

Nightcaps Volunteer Fire $5,000 Nov-98
Bricade

Nightcaps Young Farmers $250 Oct-94
O'Brien Gretchen L £250 Mav-98
O'Connell Josiah Francis §700 Nov-12
Ohai Arts & Crafts $700 May-98
Exhihition

Ohai Arts Committee $1,000 Oct-94
Ohai Arts Exhibition £500 Apr-96
Committee

Ohai Bowling Club $10,000 Mar-94
Ohai Bowling Club $9,000 May-97
Ohai Bowling Club $4.690 Mar-00
Ohai Buffalo Lodge $500 Mar-94
Ohai Buffalo Lodge Social $400 May-95
Committee

Ohai CDA $8,500 Oct-95
Ohai CDA $7,000 Apr-96
Ohai CDA $2,000 May-97
Ohai CDA $25,933 Apr-99
Ohai CDA $10,000 Oct-00
Ohai CDA $10,000 Mar-03
Ohai CDA $17,000 Nov-10
Ohai CDA $2,000 Oct-14
Ohai CDA $3,200 Mar-17
Ohai Christian Youth Group $5,000 Apr-96
Ohai CWI $500 Mar-94
Ohai CWI $300 May-97
Ohai Fire Brigade $7.500 Mar-94
Ohai Golf Club $12,000 May-98
Ohai Golf Club Inc $10,000 Nov-04
Ohai Home & School Assn $2,200 Oct-01
Ohai Indoor Bowls £5,000 Oct-00
Ohai Lodge RAOB No 45 $1,000 May-98
Ohai Nightcaps Brownies 5614 Mar-00

74

Attachment A

Page 148



Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

12 April 2019
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Ohai Nightcaps Community $1,230 May-02
Education Initiative

Ohai Nightcaps RSA $1,020 Oct-15
Ohai Nightcaps RSA $500 Mar-16
Ohai Nightcaps RSA $500 Mar-17
Ohai Nightcaps Rugby $5,575 Oct-01
Centennial Committee

Ohai Nightcaps Rugby $20,000 Oct-00
Football Club

Ohai Nightcaps Rugby $8,000 Oct-01
Football Club

Ohai Nightcaps Rughby Grant of $20,000 cancelled (Apr-13) as club failed to meet conditions $- Nov-10
Football Club

Ohai Nightcaps Rughby $24,000 Dec-13
Football Club

Ohai Nightcaps Schools (3) $20,000 Mar-00
Cluster for Education Group

Ohai Nightcaps Tae Kwon $2,000 Oct-93
Do Club

Ohai Playcentre $500 Oct-93
Ohai Playcentre $2,613 May-98
Ohai Plunket Rooms $5,057 Nov-98
Redevelopment Committee

Ohai Plunket Society $1,000 Mar-94
Ohai Plunket Society $£750 Mav-95
Ohai Primary Fund $12,675 Nov-97
Ohai Primary School plus GST $1,260 Oct-02
Ohai Primary School Culture $2,500 Apr-96
Group

ORB Heritage Trust $35,000 Oct-01
ORB Heritage Trust plus GST $8,000 Oct-02
Ohai RSA & Citizen $2,750 Oct-93
Bowling Club

Ohai Rugby Club $10,000 Oct-93
Ohai School $1,600 Oct-00
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Ohai School Board of $4,000 Oct-93
Tmstees

Ohai School BOT $1,500 Oct-94
Ohai Senior Citizens $2,500 Oct-94
QOhai Senior Citizens Grant of $250 declined $- May-05
Ohai Surgery Housekeeping $4,689 Oct-95
Committee

Ohai Surgery Housekeeping $400 Apr-99
Committee

Ohai Volunteer Fire Brigade $7,500 Oct-94
Ohai Volunteer Fire Brigade $15,000 Nov-96
Ohai Volunteer Fire Brigade $10,000 Oct-99
Ohai Volunteer Fire Brigade $15,000 Mar-03
Ohai Volunteer Fire Brigade $14,634 Nov-07
First Responder

O'Leary Diane $1,500 Nov-96
Opio Collie Club $1,000 Nov-96
Opio Collie Club $2,000 Oct-01
Opio Public Hall Society Inc $5,000 Apr-99
Orawia /Feldwick,/Merrivale $1,500 Oct-94
Community Centre

Orawia /Feldwick,/Merrivale $2,000 Nov-96
Community Centre

Orxder of St John $5,000 Apr-01
Otautau & District Toy £400 Apr-04
Cupboard Inc

Otautau Combined Sports $5,000 May-95

Complex
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Otautau Community Health $5,000 Apr-01
& Nightcaps Community

Medical Trust

Otautau St Johns Ambulance $22,000 Oct-95
Trust

Otautau St John Area $14,000 Oct-15
Committee

Otautau St Johns plus GST $5,000 Oct-02
Management Group

Otautau Volunteer Fire $5,000 May-97
Bricade

Otautau-Waiono Union $2,000 Mar-00
Church

Palmer Brayden $2,000 Apr-96
Palmer CD $500 Apr-99
Palmer M M $500 Oct-94
Palmer Renee F $250 Apr-01
Paterson C DM $850 Oct-95
Paterson Christopher Gavin £1.000 Mav-09
Paterson Hamish N £500 Nov-97
Paterson Jendi Ailsa $1,250 May-02
Paterson Kelsey Margaret $1,000 Nov-11
Paterson ML $1,000 Mavy-95
Paterson Melissa Lanren £1,000 Mav-09
Paterson Shirley A $500 Mar-00
Peterson Emma Jov $300 Sep-16
Pickett Vickie Trina $1,000 Nov-09
Pinn Trinity £250 Nov-96
Plunkett Nicola Jayne $250 Mavy-06
Poihipi Amber Tearangi $700 Nov-08
Poihipi Anthony $1,250 Mav-97
Pope Morgana May £700 May-15
Red Cross Wairio Branch $1,000 Mar-94
Reid Karen $700 Mar-18
Reid Mathew James §700 Apr-10
Reid Nicola $1,000 Nov-17
Revnolds LM $200 Nov-07
Richmond KD $1,250 Oct-99
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Ridder Stephen $850 Oct-93
Ridley A $850 Oct-95
Robertson Cassidy Jan $1,000 Oct-15
Robinson AW DM $850 Oct-95
Robinson Addan W $500 Oct-00
Roman Catholic Parish $5,500 Oct-14
(Western Southland)

Royal NZ Plunket $750 Apr-01
(Nightcaps Branch)

Royal NZ Plunket Society - conditions $1,000 Nov-08
Central Sld Branch

Rural Southland Youth Trust $4,000 May-02
Rural Southland Youth Trust $1,000 Apr-04
Rural Southland Youth Trust $1,500 May-05
Rural Southland Youth Trust plus GST $1,785 May-06
Salvation Ammy-Winton $1,200 Nov-05
Sanford Jason $850 Mar-94
Savyers Nathan $1,000 Oct-93
Savers Nathan $32,000 Oct-94
Scotts Gap Hall Committee $2,500 Apr-99
Sewpersad Diana C $850 Mar-94
Sharp Nicole Margaret $700 Apr-13
Simpson AngelaD $250 Mar-00
Simpson Christine R $250 Mar-00
Simpson Michelle $850 Oct-93
Sinclair Anne Marie $250 Apr-04
Sinclair Churistopher Lyall $1,000 May-09
Sinclair DW $1,000 Mav-95
Sinclair Kate Helen Parsons $250 Apr-04
Sinclair Rosemary $250 Nov-96
Smales V] subject to eligibility $850 Oct-95
Smales V] $250 Apr-99
Smith Grant $850 Oct-93
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Smith Jessica Margaret $700 Apr-13
Smith Kendall Leigh $1.000 Nov-08
Smith Mitchel James §700 Mar-16
Smith Paul $850 Oct-93
Smith Rebecca Louise $300 Apr-12
Smith Sasha Michelle $1.000 Nov-09
Smith Courtney Jane $1,000 Nov-08
Smith (joint) KJ&KT $1,500 Mav-98
Snell A $200 Nov-07
Snow CP $250 Apr-99
Southern REAP £750 Oct-14
Southern REAP $1,000 Oct-15
Southern REAP $2,200 Mar-17
Southland Asthma Society $780 Nov-97
Southland Community $1,000 May-98
Broadcasters Society

Southland Community £500 Apr-99
Broadcasters Society

Southland Heritage Building $5,000 Apr-10
Preservation Trust

Southland Historic Building $2,950 Apr-13
& Preservation Trust

Southland Life Education $500 Mar-00
Community Trust

Southland Life Education $2,000 Nov-04
Community Trust

Southland Life Education $1,000 Dec-13
Community Trust

Southland Life Education $2,500 Sept-18
Community Trust

Southland Life Education $1,500 Oct-01
Trust
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Southland Life Education plus GST $1,000 Oct-02
T‘11Qr

Southland Life Education $1,000 May-06
Tl"llQr

Southland Life Education $1,500 Nov-12
T|11<:T'

Southland Life Education $2,000 Oct-15
T‘11Qr

Southland Youth Adventure $5,360 Oct-95
Trust

Speight Annushka J $250 Mar-00
Speight CM $850 Oct-94
Speight F M $500 Apr-96
Speight Natasha $850 Oct-93
Speight Peter R $250 Mar-00
Spirit of Southland Inc conditions $1,800 Nov-08
Sport Southland (Takitimu & plus GST $3,000 Apr-12
St Patricks)

St Patricks & Takitimu $6,700 Nov-03
Primary School Cluster

e

St Partricks School $2,000 Apr-01
St Patricks School $500 Oct-01
St Patricks School %7.000 Nov-05
St Patricks School conditions $12,000 Nov-08
St Patricks School plus GST $5,200 Apr-10
St Patricks School BOT $2,000 Mar-94
St Patricks School BOT $7.350 Apr-96
St Patricks School BOT $1,000 Mavy-97
St Patricks School BOT $300 Mar-17
St Patricks School BOT $1,000 Mar-17
Stearne Claire £700 Mar-94
Stearne MG %850 Oct-95
Stearne MG $250 Apr-96
Steel MG $250 Apr-99
Steel N $500 Oct-95
Steel Rebecca Jane $250 Mavy-97
Steel Tiffany Hope $250 Apr-04

74

Attachment A

Page 154



Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

12 April 2019

Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Stewart Anna $1,500 May-97
Stevens Georgia $1,000 Sept-18
Stevens Jamie Richard §700 Oct-15
Stodart Aimee Dianne $300 Mav-15
Stodart Hayley Marie $1,000 Nov-10
Stodart Shaun application withdrawn 20/4/16 Mar-16
Sunderland Michael John $250 Mav-06
Sutherland Chantelle Mav $700 Nov-10
Sutherland Iimerdy A $250 Mar-00
Sycamore Leiza P $250 Oct-01
Takitimu Area School $12,500 Oct-93
Takitimu Community $1,000 May-98
Development Committee

Takitimu Community $1,900 Apr-99
Develonment Committee

Takitimu Community $700 Oct-00
Development Committee

Takitimu Community Oct-14
Development Committee

Takitimu Community $5,000 Mar-18
Development Committee

Takitimu Community Gym $2,000 Nov-04
Takitimu Community conditions $8,500 Nov-08
Lihrare

Takitimu Community $500 Nov-96
\vnr‘l{Pr

Takitimu Concept $1,921 May-98
Development Committee

Takitimu Concept Plan $2,690 May-97
Committee

Takitimu Concept Plan Trust $2,470 Apr-01
Takitimu Concept Plan Trust $17,120 Apr-01
Takitimu District Pool $36,500 Oct-93
Takitimu District Pool $15,000 Nov-97
Takitimu District Pool $10,000 Nov-98
Takitimu District Pool $20,000 Apr-01

74

Attachment A

Page 155



Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee

12 April 2019

Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Takitimu District Pool $4,600 Oct-01
Takitimu District Pool $10,000 Nov-09
Takitimu District Pool $7,200 Mar-18
Takitimu Garden Club $500 Mar-94
Takitimu Heritage Charitable $4,000 Nov-97
Trust

Takitimu Heritage Charitable $600 May-98
Trust

Takitimu Heritage Charitable $775 Oct-99
Trust

Takitimu Heritage Charitable| McGregor Park Conservation Project $3,000 May-02
Trust

Takitimu Mountain Festival $5,000 Nov-97
Takitimu Mountain Festival $5,000 Oct-01
TI’HQT’

Takitimu Primary School £2.000 Mayv-06
Takitimu Primary School plus GST §2.474 Nov-06
Takitimu Primary School $750 Nov-07
Takitimu Primary School conditions $10,000 Mavy-08
Takitimu Primary School conditions,/plis GST $5,000 Apr-10
Takitimu Primary School plus GST $5,000 Apr-12
Takitimu Primary School $2,000 Oct-15
Takitimu Primary School $4.600 Mar-17
Takitimu Primary School $3,000 May-02
BOT

Takitimu Scout Group §810 Nov-09
Takitimu Scout Group $1,200 Nov-11
Takitimu United Netball $6,000 Oct-95
Chih

Takitimu United Netball Grant approved Oct 94 subject to conditions - paid out in Nov 97 $10,000 Nov-97
Club

Takitimu United Netball £560 Apr-99
Club

Takitimu United Netball $1,000 Mar-00
Clnh
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Takitimu United Netball conditions $2,000 Nov-11
Chih
Takitimu Victim Support $5,000 Apr-96
Group (Inc)
Takitimu Victim Support $1,500 Apr-99
Group (Inc)
Takitimu Victim Support $2,000 May-02
Group (Inc)
Takitimu Victim Support $1,200 Oct-00
TT1 i
Tamati Miread Anne §700 Apr-13
Tamati Samara Jane §700 Apr-13
Tamati Bernadette Therese $300 Oct-15
Takitimu Western S'ld Pony $300 Oct-93
Cliah
Tangimetua Nina Donata $700 May-09
Te Oranui Inc Society conditional $34,800 Oct-00
Te Oruanui Inc Society $2,000 May-06
Te Oranui Inc Society Extn of time to Nov 09 granted to meet $17,000 8- Nov-08
conditions
Te Whetu DS £700 Oct-94
Templer KA $500 Apr-99
Templer Kelly A $500 Mar-00
Templer Kelly A $500 Oct-01
Templer PA $500 May-95
Terry Aliesha Renee $1,000 Mavy-09
Terry BR $200 Nov-07
Terry 1S $500 Oct-99
Terrv Leighton $1.000 Novw-10
Terry Louise £700 Nov-08
Terry Nadine Hope Granted $1000, declined due | §- Nov-08
to change in course
Terry Nadine Hope $700 May-09
Terry Samuel Robert £700 Mayv-14
Terry Shelley Amelia $2,000 Mav-08
Teviotdale i $250 Apr-99
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Teviotdale Loren Jov $200 May-08
Tippett Gavin $1,250 Nov-96
Tippett irstine $850 Mar-94
Todd Belinda rose $1,000 Nov-10
Todd Kristen Jade $1,000 Nov-10
Todd KA subject to eligibility $125 Oct-95
Todd Tiam James $1,000 Apr-13
Tuatapere Medical Trust Loan $1,000 $2,000 Oct-93
Turner Paul Ernest $1,250 May-97
Turner Ruth A $1,250 Mav-98
Valli G $250 Nov-98
Valli Katie $200 Mar-00
Valli Leah Janelle $1,000 Nov-08
Valli Nicola Marie %250 Novwv-05
Valli Tracee Lea $300 Apr-13
Victim Support Southland $2,000 Nov-04
R‘1rﬂ1

Vincent A $850 Oct-95
Waiau Health Trust (Ohai conditions $2,373 Oct-14
Clinic)

Waiau Health Trust (Ohai $2,666 Oct-15
Clinic)

Wainono Church $700 Mar-94
Waiono-Otautau Union $6,755 May-98
.Pﬂ r‘l Q11

Wairio Development Group $1,800 Oct-99
Wairio Development Group $8,000 Oct-02
Wairio Hacks Club $1,000 Oct-94
Wairio Hacks Club $6,555 Apr-96
Wairio Hall & Domain appln withdrawn Oct 09 8- May-08
Board

Wairio Hall Committee $1,500 Mar-94
Wairio Hall Comumittee $2,500 Oct-00
Wairio Hall & Reserve $1,500 Nov-09
Committee
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Wairio Public Hall $3,043 Apr-96
Wairio Public Hall $20,000 Nov-03
Wairio Township $10,000 Mar-03
Waitaki Wairemu K $500 Apr-01
Walker Adrian G $250 Oct-00
Wallace AME $250 Apr-99
Wallace Jaron Matthew §700 Apr-10
Wallace Western Riding Club $1,000 Oct-95
Walsh Tarryn Jane $1,250 Nov-04
Webster BR £200 Nov-07
Western District Country & £500 Mar-03
‘.'TQI"IPT'\Y -I\thilr r111‘|’1
Western District Scout £500 Nov-06
Committee
Western Primary School $500 Mar-94
Cricker
Western Southland Gun Dog $3,000 Oct-94
Club
Western Southland Gun Dogj $1,500 Nov-03
Club
Western Southland Gun Dogj $500 Nov-07
Club
Western Southland conditions $1,000 Nov-06
Promotions Assn
Whipps Ashlee Maureen $700 Nov-11
Wigley Emily $250 Mavy-05
Wigley Matthew Walter $1,000 Apr-10
Wigley T $200 Nov-07
Williams Laura Josephine $250 Nov-03
Williams Sarah Kay $1,000 Apr-10
Wilson AhnaL £250 Mav-98
Wilson Beavon Roy To be pd to Tuat Comm $450 Nov-05
College on behalf of Beavon.
Wilson Michelle $1,250 Oct-93
Winton A & P Assn conditions $1,000 Nov-06
Wood Dominc Albert §700 Apr-12
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Wohlers LA $250 Nov-98

Young Sara Emily $250 Mav-97
$1,762.805
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